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CONN 8D
Connstellation
French Horn

"It's The Only
Horn I've
Ever Worn!"

The CONN 8D Connstellation French Horn has always been a perfect
fit for great musicians. Like Phil Myers, Principal Horn of the

New York Philharmonic, they know that the rich tonal color, soaring
intensity, and commanding volume of the 8D is too good to keep
under your hat.

The Conn 8D. What every well-dressed horn player is wearing.

o ;//Jf:'f‘('()/' Gi'f?;/f':j‘fm?/z,fé%. Tradition and Tec 'A/r(;/(:’_{/y
All CONN Instruments Are Made In U.S.A.

United Musical Instruments U.5.A., Inc. = P.O. Bax 727 = Eikhart, [N 46516 = (219) 295-0079 = FAX (219) 295-8611

For a wall-size poster of this ad, send $2.00 to Phil Myers, "The Only Horn,” United Musical Instruments U.S.A., Inc., P.O. Box 727, Elkhart, IN 46515
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Brass
at Manhattan School of Music

2 Trumpet < 2 Tl‘()]'l'll]OI]C E = I‘Iorn *
Cecil Bridgewater (jazz) Per Brevig Jerome Ashby
J\Icl Broilcs Principal, .'Wu[rnpnlilan Opera Orchestra  Associate Principa], New York Philharmonic
]Jrim‘i])al, Mul:‘ulmlitdn me’a Qrclwslm Da\’i(l Finlayson Howarcl T I‘IO“’al‘(l

Stcpl‘lcn Burns New York Philharmonic }Jrinci]m], Mu[‘mpoli[an Opera Orchestra

Concert Artist Jncle Gale (jazz) Paul Ing‘l'al‘laln
New York Brass Quintet
New York Cit_\' Ballet Orchestra
David Io”ey

|‘i|1ci]m], Or]\lwus Chamber Orclwstm

Erik Ralske

New York Philharmonic

[Iﬂl’()l(l Li@])(‘)l']'l'lilll (jEIZZ) IIEll JEIII]{S

N cent pcl'l?al‘clla Mutmpu]itan Opcm Orchestra
New York Philharmonic Step]wn NOI‘I‘eH P
1z : Metropolitan Opera Orchestra
Philip Smith I I

Principa], New 'l'orlc |)I1i“mmmnic JO]II‘I Swallow

Lovw Solotk (iazz) ‘ .\Tntw Yo:‘lﬁ Brass Quintet :
Jr“ Y 1 i New York C ity Ballet Orchestra Rol')ert I\outcl1
William Vacchiano Chamber Music Society of Lincoln Center

David Taylor (Classicalfiazz)

Former P]‘incil‘ral,

New York Philharmonic Steve Turre (jazz) 2 Tul]zl 2
Sahm]ay Ni_gfit Live Band TO])y Hanks

New York Brass Quintet
New York City Ballet Orchestra

Artists-in-Residence Carmine Caruso Chair, 1993-94
Satur(lay Brass Quintct Laurie Fl'inla, trumpet

Q[T['ering Bachelor of Music, Master of Music and Doctor of Musical Arts (leg'r:ee programs
in Pcr[nrmance; Master 0{' Music in Orchestral Pcr[m‘mance; aml Bachelor and

Master of Music dcgrec programs in ]azz/Commercial Music.

MANHATTAN
SCHOOL OF MUSIC

MARTA ISTOMIN, PRESIDENT

~or more information contact: James Gamlre, Dean ot f’\(lmission, 212/749-3025

120 C]Ell‘(;‘l‘l'l()]'l‘l; ;‘"\\'l:-_‘l'l'l.'l('.’, .N(;‘\V &7(31'1{, NC“’ Yorle 10(}27
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Guidelines for Contributors

Publications of the International Horn Society in-
clude the Horn Call, published three times annually; the
Horn Call Annual, published annually; and the IHS News-
letter, published quarterly. Submission deadlines for the
Horn Call are September 1 (November journal), Decem-
ber 1 (February journal), and March 1 (May journal). The
submission deadline for the Horn Call Annual is January
15. Submission deadlines for the IHS Newsletter are July
1 (August NL), October 1 (November NL), January 1
(February NL), and April 1 (May NL). Materials intended
for the Horn Call should be directed to the Editor or the
assistant editor for the appropriate department. Materi-
als intended for the Horn Call Annual should be directed
to the Editor. Materials intended for the IHS Newsletter
should be directed to the Newsletter Editor. Opinions
expressed by contributors are not necessarily those of
the editorial staff or the IHS. Entire contents copyrighted.
Reproduction in whole or in part of any article (in En-
glish or any other language) without permission is pro-
hibited.

The style manuals used by the Horn Call are The Chi-
cago Manual of Style, thirteenth edition, and A Manual for
Writers of Term Papers, Theses, and Dissertations, fifth edi-
tion, by Kate Turabian. Refer to these texts for guide-
lines regarding usage, style, and formatting. The author’s
name, address, telephone number, and a brief biography
should be included with all manuscripts.

Manuscripts should be submitted to the editor in
double-spaced typescript throughout with margins of no
less than one inch. Footnotes are to be numbered
consecutively and placed at the end of the text. Musical
illustrations must be in black ink on white paper. Photo-
graphic illustrations should be glossy black and white
prints.

Contributors using computer-based word process-
ing programs are encouraged to submit manuscripts on
3.5 inch diskette as well as hard copy. Macintosh and
MS-DOS formats are both acceptable, with Macintosh/
Microsoft Word being preferred. Applications other than
Macintosh/Microsoft Word should be submitted as text
files (ASCII). Please label the diskette clearly as to for-
mat and application being used. Graphics submitted on
disk should be in EPS or TIFF format. Finale files are
welcome for musical examples. Submit graphics and
musical examples in hard copy as well as on disk.

The octave designation system used in the Horn Call
is the one preferred by The New Harvard Dictionary of
Music, edited by Don Randel, 1986, and is as follows:
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Advertising Information

Deadlines for advertisements in the Horn Call are Au-
gust 15(November issue), November 15 (February issue),
and February 15 (May issue). For advertisement reser-
vation forms and complete information regarding me-
chanical requirements, billing, discounts, and circulation

contact:

Katherine Thomson, IHS Advertising Agent

P.O. Box 16127

Irvine, CA 92713 USA

Tel: 714-552-3404
Fax: 714-588-7703

Rates

Full Color*

Black & White

Full page $700.00 $200.00
Three-quarter page $550.00 $145.00
Half-page $375.00 $105.00
One-quarter page $200.00 $70.00
Column inch NA $25.00
Inside cover NA $250.00
Spread NA $420.00

*Prices based upon advertiser providing separa-
tions.

Free classified advertisements up to twenty-five
words are available to members in good standing of the
International Horn Society. Additional words will be
charged at the rate of $0.25 per word. Classified adver-
tisements are available to non-members at a rate of $0.25
per word with a $10.00 minimum.
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Im.m S.Nn.cC.

di A. BENICCHIO & C. ViaP. Rossi 96 1-20-161 MILANO
TEL.: 6453060, FAX: 6465927

KAB 9 MODEL

TRULY UNIQUE + Easy repair of each single « Possibility to personalize the
« Valve section and leadpipe part in case of damage without instrument by different
detachable in only a few minutes having to relacquer the entire combinations of bells
by means of just six screws instrument and leadpipes

DISTRIBUTORS:

U.S.A.: THE TUBA EXCHANGE, 1825 Chapel Hill Road, DURHAM, NC 27707 - Tel. 1-800-869-TUBA

GERMANY: MUSIKTREFFPUNKT Roland Ekle, Kuchenacker 12 - 7405 DETTENHAUSEN - Tel. (07157)62197 Fax: (07157)64165
FRANCE: IMEX, 1 Rue du Capitaine Madon - 75018 PARIS - Tel. (1) 42260730 Fax: (1) 42290304

THE NETHERLANDS: MUZIEKCENTRALE HANSSEN, Akerstr. 94 - 98 - 6466 HM KERKRADE-W. - Tel. (45) 413438 Fax: (45) 426010

For further details, send for our catalogue and price list
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Subscribe to
The Instrumentalist

The Instrumentalist brings you the perspectives of composers,
conductors, teachers and artists. From inspiration to
intonation, from fingerings to phrasing, from rehearsal
techniques to auditioning, every aspect of being an instru-
mental musician is covered in depth.

See for yourself. Subscribe to The Instrumentalist; you'll be
glad you did.

The Instrumentalist, 200 Northfield Road, Northfield, Illinois 60093

Please enter my subscription to The Instrumentalist for
O 1 year $22 ($31 outside U.S.)
[0 2 years $37 ($55 outside U.S.)
O 3 years $50 ($77 outside U.S.)

Name

Street

City State Zip

Books Available from
The Instrumentalist

Brass Anthology

Leading brass players and teachers
share their secrets of breathing,
technique, and equipment. Arnold
Jacobs, Vincent Bach, and Philip
Farkas are featured along with many
others. Students and teachers alike
will find the last word on warm-ups,
articulation, breathing, embouchure,
intonation, and literature. Illustra-
tions, music examples, and diagrams

included. 924 pages, $53, hardbound.

Philip Farkas: The Legacy of a
Master. This volume looks at the
man and his career through the eyes
of his students, fellow musicians, and
close friends. His reminiscences of
conductors and orchestras are in-
cluded along with excerpts from his
writings on horn playing and musi-
cianship. Compiled by M. Dee Stew-
art, hardbound, 168 pages, $18, plus
$2 shipping.

Arnold Jacobs: The Legacy of a
Master, compiled by M. Dee Stewart.
A collection of the comments and
recollections of 33 students and col-
leagues of the legendary tubist and
teacher. 148 pages, $18, hardbound.

Add $3 per wvolume for anthology
shipping/handling in U.S.; outside U.S. add
$8 per volume. For other books add $2 in or
outside U.S. Schools with purchase orders will
be billed; others include payment with order.

Please send the following books:

Charge my [J Visa [ Mastercard
Acct. #
Exp. Date
Signed

The Horn Call/No. 24.3/May 1994 8



The exciting

and innovative

Holton Tuckwell

model HI Od-ﬂ%ﬁi
double French o
horn, precision-

crafted for

professionals.

TIEMION ], AMAVY

7510]0S UL0Y 0SONFLIQ PaLUMOUII-PIONM

WORLD-CLASS INSTRUMENTS FROM THE WORLD OF LEBLANC

G. Leblanc Corporation 7001 Leblanc Boulevard Kenosha, Wisconsin 53141-1415 USA
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John Clark

Jazz Horn

BEILILEN IN DER DIJHK[‘KEIT_DAS
MGITTER STIESSEN DAS LE
ER HACHT. *

...NEWCD...

"... probably the best french horn player in jazz..."
Musician

An all-star group of... "serious musicians, with open
minds, and with enough confidence in their chops to
take collective risks—to listen to one another."

Ron Overton

Featuring ANTHONY JACKSON, JEROME HARRIS and KENWOOD
DENNARD—and guest appearances by DAVID TAYLOR, ALEX
FOSTER and LEW SOLOFF.

IL SUONO — CMP 59

o« NEW BOOK ¢ ¢ - | ‘

This book was developed by John Clark, whose prominent career includes
long associations with such jazz giants as McCoy Tyner and Gil Evans, as ' EXERCISES ‘
well as acclaim as a composer and solo artist, and recognition as one of | '
New York City's top studio musicians. These exercises, along with FOR
explanatory notes and a transcription of a Miles Davis solo, represent a ]‘ AZZ
serious search to find a "new" way to play the horn in a jazz context.

FRENCH

"... a wonderful tonally and harmonically interesting R
addition to flexibility exercises." Julie Landsman HORN |

"Highly recommended. It's wonderful to have such a
comprehensive guide to ‘improvisation vocabulary' all By John Clark :
in one book. These studies will tremendously help ]
jazz and classical players alike with technique, range,

and harmonic knowledge." Tom Varner
00000 0000000008000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

Please send me the following: Name
___ Exercises for Jazz French Horn Address ———————

($17.50 price + 2.50 S & H = $20.00 total) City - L
—  Catalog of original compositions gnd arrange- State __ Zip

ments for French Horn and other instruments

(send Self-Addressed Stamped Envelope) Country R —
__ Toorder IL SUONO (CD only) using your Send check/money order or SASE to:

Mastercard or Visa , you may call: Hidden Meaning Music

1-800-443-4727 (within the U.S.) or 711 Amsterdam Avenue, 18N

: New York, NY 10025
17-661-6308 (outside the U.S. :
617-66 (outside the U.S.) Phone & Fax: (212) 316-2977
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PROTECT YOUR INVESTMEN T

This flathorn case has been designed
and built by a musical instrument
repairman to protect your horn from
severe damage while in transit.
Though this case is no larger than a
standard flat horn case, it can tolerate
abusive handling, whether you are
going across the street or across the
country.

Ourfoam interiors are precisely cut to
custom fit your horn and mutes like a
glove. A removable Ultrasuede®
zippered bag is included for your
accessories. Exterior specifications
Finally, a compact, industrial-strength ~ include a removable set of wheels

case for the serious musician! and .032" aluminum skin, bonded and
riveted to a marine-grade plywood
substrate.

Our case may look over-strength, but it's exactly what you need to protect your
investment... for only $455.00 US, plus shipping.

All case orders received before January 1, 1994 will receive a 10% discount.

NEW ITEMS FOR FALL:
« Bell cases for those extra bells perched precariously on your bookshelf! Only $285.00 US, plus shipping.

« Rotor valve inner-cap seating tool with annealed brass rotor extraction tool. These tools will assist you
in the safe removal and re-installation of your rotorvalves. Available now for $28.50 US, including shipping.
Please specify manufacturer.

PLEASE ADDRESS INQUIRIES TO:

(703) 521-4588
709 South Adams Street

I“ KRATZ CUSTOM SERVICES
Arlington, VA 22204-2114

B
B
8
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“Yamaha horns are
wonderfully designed
and beautifully made.
They are fantastic!”

L. William Kuyper

Assistant Principal
New York Philharmonic

' Y “] recommend Yamaha

produces a warm, rich sound horns for their fine crafts-
along with a great scale.” manship, focused sound
Gail Williams and superior intonation.”
Assaociate Principal John Covert

Chicago Symphony Ithaca College

1993 YAMAHA CORPORATION OF AMERICA Band & Orchestral Division, P.O. Box 899, Grand Rapids, Mi 49512-0899

YAMA

HA




26TH INTERNATIONAL HORN SYMPOSIUM

May 28 - June 2, 1994 ® Host Nancy Cochran Block

GUEST ARTISTS
Jerome Ash |.1y

Jc)im Cerminaro
Séren Hermansson
Douglas Hill

Greg Hustis
Charles Kavalovski
Vladimira Klanska
Ab Koster

Peter Kurau

Verne RE‘-}-’HU!(IS
A_rleacl_\-' Sclli“aloper
William Ver Muelen

Froydis Ree Wekre

American Horn Quartet
Chestnut Brass Compauy

Eastman Brass

AND
MANY OTHERS

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY
CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC




26TH INTERNATIONAL HORN SYMPOSIUM

May 28 - June 2, 1994 * Host Nancy Cochran Block

Registration ]:)egins atnoon Sa’curclay, May 28, 1994, and the opening
concertisat 7:30 p-m. The closing concert will be on the evening of

Thursday, June2, 1994.

26th International Horn Symposium
Registration Form

(One per delegate)

Name

Aclclress

City

Country

Phone: Day Evening

Check appropriate category
Student
Professional/teacher
Adult amateur

Non-hornist spouse

Fees
IHS members $185
Non-member $205
Spouse $90
Late fee $25
(Af’cer April 15,1994)

One-day registration @ $50
Days attending: QAll

Q28th Q29th Q30th
Q31st Q1st Dan

Accommodations ADDITIONAL
Rockhurst College residence halls ARTISTS
(Noon, May 28 - noon, June 3, 1994)
(Includes linen paclzet)

Single (one person) $110

Double (two people) $85 per person Cy nthia Carr

Lisa Bon‘tmg‘er

Adam Friedrich

Meals
Meal ticket includes three meals each day, Janine Gaboury-Sly
starting with dinner on May 28, tl’xrough

breakfast on June 3, 1994, and includes the

}Janquet. La rry LO\V@

Mary Ki]ls]ing‘er

Meal ticket $95 Soichiro Ohno
TOTAL

Francis Orval

Hotel accommodations are available at the Raimo Palimu

Holiclay Inn Crowne Plaza. Call 1-800 HOLI-

DAY and ask for special IHS rate of $59 per ]o]unny lerig‘o

night. The hotel is one mile from UMKC. Hans Piz)
1ans 1ZRa

Send check or money order (U. S. currency Kristin Thelander

only), paya]ale to26th IHS Symposium, })y

Friday, April 15, 1994, to:

26th THS Symposium World’s Largest

Nancy Cochran Block Horn Quartet

University of Missouri-Kansas City

Conservatory of Music

4949 Cherry

Kansas City, MO 64110

Hyou have questions, caH Nancy COchran BlOCIZ
at (816) 235-2909, or Fax (816) 235-5264.

Kansas City is served ]:)y Kansas City Interna-
tional Airport. Delegates can take the KCI
Shuttle to the Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza ($ 19
round-’crip ifyou iclentify yourself asan [HS
mem})er) where free shuttles will transport
delegates to UMKC during the clay on Saturday,
May 28, 1994.

UM&C University of Missouri-Kansas City




MASTER

Lieter Otto

FRENCH HORN AND WAGNER TUBEN SPEZIALIST

MY INSTRUMENTS ARE ALL
PERSONALLY HANDCRAFTED

84494 Neumarkf-Sankt Veir

TEISINGERBERG 15 (GERMANY)
TEL. (086 39) 1564 FAX (0 86 39) 56 44

ﬂ
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SINCE 1782
HANDMADE INSTRUMENTS

FOR HIGHEST DEMANDS

| Gebr.fezander

FREE GATALOG ¢

We Stock Hard-to-Find Brass Recordings.

e More Than 1400 Titles on CD, LP or Cassette.
e Hundreds of Jazz Recordings Featuring Brass Soloists like:
J.J.Johnson, Bill Watrous, Slide Hampton, Dizzy Gillespie, Arturo Sandoval, Clifford Brown, Julius Watkins,
Ray Anderson, Carl Fontanna, Miles Davis, Duke Ellington, J.C.Higginbotham, and Louis Armstrong.
e Hundreds of Classical Brass Recordings Including:
Christian Lindberg, Maurice Andre, Roger Bobo, Barry Tuckwell, Joseph Alessi, Canadian Brass, Ralph,
Sauer, Timofei Dokshitser, Wynton Marsalis, Empire Brass, Philip Jones Brass Ensemble, and Dennis Brain.
e We Offer a Search Service for Both In and Out of Print Brass Recordings.
e We Buy Used Recordings. Just Send Us a List of What You Have for Sale.

We Publish More Than 500 Sheet Music Titles for Brass

e All Titles Available Exclusively from TAP Music Sales CALL O M/HHE s

e Solos with & without Piano Accompaniment. TAP Music Sales
for Trumpet, French Horn, Trombone, Euphonium, and Tuba R.R.#1 Box 186

e Duets, Trios, Quartets, Quintets for Like & Unlike Instruments. Newton, |IA 50208

e Large Brass Ensemble Charts. Phone: 800-554-7628

e Brass with Other Instruments and Voice or 515-792-0352

e Big Band Scores Featuring Brass Solos Fax: 515-792-1361
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Correspondence

Readers are invited to write in response to articles, with
questions, or to make suggestions. Please indicate in all corre-
spondence whether it is intended for publication.—Editor

DIDOOD

February 20, 1994

In mid-October of 1993 I went to Europe on a busi-
ness trip, with a planned detour to Vienna to go to the
opera, hear a few concerts, and to look for a new Wiener
Horn. Upon my arrival in Vienna, I left a number of mes-
sages for Mag. Roland Horvath, hornist with the Vienna
Philharmonic, whom I had met earlier in the year in
Washington, DC. When he got in touch with me, I was
amazed and pleased to find out that Werner Pelinka’s
commission, Concerto for Jon, for Wiener Horn and Orches-
tra would be receiving its world premiere later that week.
Having learned about Jon Hawkins and the commission
in the Horn Call, I was extremely eager to hear the world
premiere of a work I had helped commission with a do-
nation. That an American Wiener Horn aficionado would
be in the audience in Vienna, seemed an amazing coinci-
dence.

Vienna is truly the city of music. In five days I heard
two operas, two concert masses, one orchestral rehearsal,
and four orchestra concerts, all of which met the highest
standards of quality. I had several options of concerts
each day and night of my visit. Vienna is a city of won-
derful art, architecture, culture, history, tradition, spiri-
tuality, and people. I cannot listen to the Vienna Philhar-
monic without thinking of all of these wonderful things
that make Vienna such a wonderful place. And to me,
the heart and soul of the Vienna Philharmonic is the horn
section.

Since I love the Vienna Horn myself, it is no wonder
to me that Jon Hawkins loved it too. His story inspired
and saddened me. He was a brave young man, willing
to do whatever was necessary to meet his goal. I know
few people with the determination and courage to leave
their home, family, country, culture, and language to
pursue their dream.

Having made a donation to the concerto, I was
pleased that a Viennese composer was selected, espe-
cially one so knowledgeable about the Wiener Horn. I
was familiar with some of Pelinka’s compositions be-
cause of Roland Horvath’s recordings. I hoped that
Pelinka would be able to tell Jon’s story in a way that
showed the Wiener Horn at its finest and most Viennese.
The work far surpassed my expectations.

The work was scheduled as a part of the Neues
Kinstlerforum concert series, and the premiere was given
on October 24, 1993 at the Palais Ferstel, just upstairs
from the beautiful and famous Cafe Central. Cafe Cen-
tral is one of Vienna’s legendary coffee houses and a
meeting place of the intellectuals of Vienna from the turn
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of the century. That the premiere would be given in this
historic landmark seemed quite fitting; the hall was mag-
nificent and Cafe Central is truly Viennese. The accom-
panying orchestra was the Cemerata Pressbourg, con-
ducted by Adolf Winkler. While the concert was not listed
in the daily program of the Vienna Tourist information
bureau, it was sold out nonetheless. Fortunately, Roland
was able to obtain help me obtain a ticket.

The concerto was the second work on the program,
following the Albinoni Adagio in G Major. The Albinoni
set a quiet, reflective tone that served as an excellent pre-
lude to the concerto.

Roland Horvath began the premiere by giving the
audience a detailed introduction of the work. He told
the audience about Jon, about the commission of the
work, and then discussed the work itself in detail.
(Roland gave me the introduction the previous evening
in English. This was fortunate, because my German is
still fairly intermediate).

The concerto, as we know, tells a very emotional story
in a beautiful and lyric way. The melodies throughout
are wonderful, and though not strictly “program” mu-
sic, the story is clearly told. A brief introduction of fune-
real themes reminds us of the tragic outcome of this story
in human terms. This is followed by a strong, driving
horn theme which calls to mind Jon's youth and energy,
along with the excitement of life. The heroic, “horn call”
style of the theme was certainly fitting to represent a
young hornist. As I tried to fit my knowledge of Jon’s
story into the music, I could appreciate his military ser-
vice in this theme as well. The lyricism of the music was
extremely exciting for me, and perfectly showcased the
wonderful, traditional sound of the Vienna Horn.

I felt that the second movement represented the de-
velopment of Jon’s life; his entering into the world of
professional music and the many new influences he en-
counters. I could interpret these influences as many var-
ied things, the experience of working with new people
and ideas, as well as his travels to new and exciting
places. This is probably where he begins to feel drawn to
the Vienna Horn as well. When Roland described, in his
introduction, the combination of the horn and the ma-
rimba, I had difficulty imagining how it would sound.
The dialogue between the two instruments was, there-
fore, a wonderful surprise for me. Again, the flowing,
lyrical melodies Pelinka wrote for the horn mesh beauti-
fully with the warm marimba lines. Horvath'’s exception-
ally sensitive playing made this dialogue even more
meaningful. One could truly feel the excitement of expe-
riencing new and exotic ideas for the first time. There is
a sudden recurrence of the horn’s main theme to end the
second movement.

The third movement begins in the cellos, and after a
moment, the music drew me into the experience of Jon'’s
fateful motorcycle ride. Since we know the tragic out-
come of the ride, the impending danger and the feeling
of destiny and approaching catastrophe was extremely
compelling. As another audience member told me, “You
really could feel Fate at that moment.” Finally, the music
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expresses the horror of the accident, followed by a pause.
In the emotional climax of the piece, with the violins
softly playing the requiem aeternam, the stopped horn viv-
idly portrays the soul leaving the physical body and as-
cending into heaven as the strings modulate into the
major key. It moved me in the same way I am always
moved by the climax of Mahler’s Resurrection Symphony.
It was a profoundly beautiful moment, reminding us that
in spite of the funereal sadness of our human thoughts,
this is actually a moment of eternal hope and joy.

The finale of Pelinka’s work was a wonderful justifi-
cation of the choice of a Viennese composer for this work.
The deep-seated spirituality of the Viennese is, I feel, in
direct opposition to the “rational,” “mechanistic” out-
look our society generally projects. In modern American
culture and art, spirituality and life after death are not
usually confronted openly. I was pleased that, instead of
focusing solely on the human tragedy of Jon’s death, the
concerto reminds us of the hope of a glorious afterlife.
This feeling contributes an enormous amount of depth
to the work, and to the story it tells.

Finally, I cannot say enough about the wonderful per-
formance given by Roland Horvath. His thoughtful in-
troduction of the Concerto for Jon made it a far more mean-
ingful experience for every member of the audience. His
playing was flawless. It revealed all of the things that
make the Vienna Horn such a beautiful instrument, the
warm tone, the beautiful color, the ability to create a flow-
ing line that no other horn can produce. Roland’s excep-
tional playing also showed that in the hands of an ex-
pert, the Wiener Horn is an instrument of unlimited ca-
pabilities. Horvath's ability to make us feel a huge range
of emotions—from excitement, to courage, to heavenly
bliss—is a true indicator of his mastery of his instrument.
The meaning he imbued into every phrase of the con-
certo was magnificent. His playing was truly a tribute to
everything Jon must have loved about the Vienna Horn.
I feel privileged to have heard this premiere, and look
forward to hearing it again in this country. Those read-
ers who helped to fund this project can feel justifiably
proud of their contribution to the literature of the horn.

Mark Phillips

1862 California St, NW
Washington, DC 20009
USA

DIDDD

15 December 1993

English members of the IHS will probably be famil-
iar with the long-running BBC Radio Programme “Desert
Island Discs,” in which celebrities, well-known people,
etc., are invited to choose the eight records which they
would like to have if cast away on a desert island. I imag-
ine that most IHS members would be interested to know
the late great Dennis Brain’s choice, which was as fol-
lows:
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Moszkowski Guitar, Opus 45, no. 2, (Jascha Heifetz, vio-
lin/ Arpad Sandor, piano)

Liszt, Dance of the Gnomes, (Sergei Rachmaninov, piano)

You Go to My Head, Frank Sinatra

R. Strauss, Ein Heldenleben, Op. 40 (New York Philhar-
monic/Mengelberg)

Horn Belt Boogie (Mitch Miller and his Orchestra)

The Sally Gardens, (Peter Pears/Benjamin Britten, piano)

Well, Git It! (Tommy Dorsey and his Orchestra)

Palmgren, West-Finnish Dance, Op. 31, no. 5 (Benno
Moiseiwitsch, piano)

Luxury: a typewriter
Book: back issues of motor magazines

I am proud to say that I got to know Dennis Brain
quite well over a period of time of nine or ten years up
to the time of his untimely death. I even had the honour
of accompanying him as soloist in Mozart no. 3 and
Strauss no. 1 concertos during a stint as second horn in
the State Radio Orchestra in Dublin some forty years ago.
Returning to Desert Island Discs, I introduced Dennis to
Horn Belt Boogie, which greatly took his fancy, and the
personnel for this recording will also, I believe, be of in-
terest to readers, as follows:

Stan Freeman, Harpsichord
Jim Buffington John Barrow, Ray Alonge, and
Gunther Schuller, French Horns

The tune/riff written by Wilder and the Ensemble
directed by Mitch Miller.

John Barrows’s name appears on the list of Deceased
Honorary Members. Gunther Schuller is, I believe, alive
and well, but as to the whereabouts of Jim Buffington
and Ray Alonge, I know not. Perhaps some of your read-
ers may know?

I still have the original Columbia 10" 78 rpm record-
ing, which I presume to be no longer available. I wonder
if anyone else has a copy?

Yours sincerely,
Gerard J. Larchet
139 Stillorgan Rd
Dublin 4

Ireland

DIIDD

6 February 1994

Here at the Zurich Opera we recently recorded a
newly commissioned ballet so our dancers could learn
it. Well, in the middle of the piece there is a small bit that
will be played back on tape during the performance. So
of course we recorded that, too, to get it done.

It had a chord with all four horns coming out of the
blue in half-steps: high C, high B, high Bb, and high A—



pianissimo (right!). Well, miracles do happen and we
pegged it during the first take. It had a neat, haunting
sound to it—there was something very special about it.

After we had gone on to the next take I looked at the
lick again and broke out laughing, telling the guys: “Hey
look! It was supposed to be in bass clef!” We couldn’t
control ourselves since the conductor and composer were
totally unaware of what had just happened. The parts
were very poorly transcribed and the bass clef wasn't at
all clear unless you studied it for a while.

So after all, the best part of the piece will be a mis-
take on the tape that wasn’t even written by the com-
poser!

Edward Deskur
100016.2121@compuserve.com
Rigistrasse 41

8006 Zurich

Switzerland

DIPDD

26 February 1994

The following is an excerpt from a letter responding to
Robert Ashworth’s article on hand-stopping in the November
1993 Horn Call—Editor

Dear Bob,

I was very interested to read your article on hand-
stopping in the latest issue of the Horn Call, and I think I
may be able to throw some light on your quotation from
Josef Schantl’s horn tutor that you mention at the end. I
would like to think that you (and the Horn Call) may re-
ceive a reply from Vienna, the ultimate authorities on
this matter, which would be more suitable for publica-
tion as an answer to your question than mine.

I have recently been reading Siegfried Schwarzl’s
newly published book Das Internationale Hornsymposium
Wien 1983 und seine Vorgeschicte, on page sixty-two of
which he refers to the use of Stoffvallen as a substitute
for hand-stopping. I have heard these in use myself when
I was at the Vienna Horn Symposium in "83 and heard a
concert that he refers to, and also sat in on a previous
rehearsal of the WWYV, where I could hear them at close
quarters. They used them in the soft repeat of the Stiegler
setting O Dirndl tief drunt im Tal. (This piece is recorded
on their record 100 Jagre WWYV, made the previous year;
I am not sure whether Stoffballen were used on the re-
cording, on which the balance is a bit problematic, as the
tifth [Basshorn] player is playing open and trying to
match the stopped sound of the others.)

The passage translates roughly as follows:

Before the next five-part pieces, Schwarzl
had reason to speak about the peculiarity of the
stopping technique with Stoffballen. These were
still in use in the major Vienna orchestras after
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the Second World War.

For ages there had hardly ever been a per-
formance by the WWYV, or by other horn en-
sembles, that did not make use of this “echo ef-
fect” for a verse, or at least for a few bars. They
wanted, so to speak, to “bring the forest into
the concert room!”

This effect was, and still is, demanded by
the great composers (e.g., by Mahler and com-
pany). Various instructions appear in the parts,
such as stopfen, didmpfen, or mit dimpfer. Today
this is a matter of changing the tone colour, the
basic character of the sound of the instrument
(as opposed to making the echo effect referred
to—Brockway).

First, a few bars were played “open,” with
the right hand in its normal position in the bell,
and then the same was played with a firmly-
held Stoffballen. This, as an alternative for stop-
ping with the hand, must have brought intona-
tion problems in its wake for the amateurs and
dilettantes (who were included among the
WWYV’s early members). In this way a much
softer, more muted sound can be produced,
which can seem more pleasant, and closer to a
natural echo sound, than when muting is
achieved with the devices normally used today,
made out of artificial material or papier-maché.

A collection of these balls is still to be found
in the archives of the WWV.

In the “Society of Dilettantes,” which was
one of the origins of the Verein, as it was made
up of others than professional musicians, it was
naturally necessary to write the music for the
stopped sections as if transposed for Horn in E.
The size of the Stoffball (or Stopfball) had to be
adjusted so as to replace the effect of stopping
with the hand, and shortening the bell by ex-
actly the right amount to produce the semi-tone.

My own feeling, on hearing these in use, was that
they did make a much more delicate and ethereal sound
than normal stopping or muting can, but I would have
thought that their limited dynamics would have made
them almost useless in an orchestral context. A four- or
five-part ensemble piece is what they are really suited
to—their dynamics being otherwise probably more akin
to those of a practice mute. They appear to be made of a
black velvet exterior; what their soft contents were, I was
not in a position to investigate.

End of letter to Ashworth—Editor

On a different topic, may I correct two factual errors
to be found in Michael Meckna’s otherwise excellent ar-
ticle As if Your Life Depended on It in the latest issue? Alan
Civil did not use “a modern German Alexander double
horn in orchestral music.” The wrong information can
be traced back to the New Grove dictionary, but the truth
is that, throughout his career, Alan stuck to the same
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trusted Alexander single B-flat that he had bought while
stationed in Germany as an army bandsman before 1950.
He tried other, newer Alexander horns and always found
them disappointing, while his own instrument was al-
ways reckoned something of a “one man horse” by col-
leagues who tried it, without Alan’s own rapport. It is
now owned (but not played professionally!) by Alan’s
present successor as BBCSO principal, Timothy Brown.
Also, Ifor James no longer plays a Paxman; he switched
allegiance to Yamaha in around 1980. Perhaps it was
unwise to use the present tense when quoting from a
twenty-year-old source!

Yours sincerely,
Oliver Brockway
19 Pangbourne Ave
London W10 6DJ
England

Ao o o/

MUSIC for HORN

Send for your FREE catalog—listings include:
Hory & Piano

Donizetti Concerto (Billaudot 534-00818}) .............. $12.25
Dukas Villanelle (Durand 534-00825) ................. $18.50
Ketting Intrada (1958) (Donemus 534-00268) ...... $4.75
Presser  Sonatina (Tenuto 494-00383) ......cceccsrsennas $4.00
Proust  Voiles (Billaudot 534-01867) ......ccecererevenens $6.00
Ravel Pavane pour une infante défunte

(Eschig 534-01754) $20.50
Schickele What Did You Do Today at Jeffey’s

House?(Elkan-Vogel 164-00204) ................ $9.95
Hory Wittt OTHER INSTRUMENTS
Bond Hot Air Ww. quintet

(Presser custom print ed. 114-406630) $39.00
Erb 3 Pieces Br. quintet & pn. .

(Merion custom print ed. 144-400260) $36.25
Krzywicki Variations on a Hymn of Persichetti

Br. quintet (()Presser custom print ed.

114-406360) $35.00
Welcher Partita Hn., vin. & pn.

(ElkanVogel cust. print ed. 164-002010) $45.00

Please order our muslic through your dealer. Prices subject to
change.

IS For FREE catalog and quarterly updates, send your request to
Dept. 1HN at the address below; or fax to (610) 527-7841 (24 hrs.)

THEODORE PRESSER COVIPANY

1 Presser Place - Bryn Mawr, PA - 19010-3490

Prizes:

panel of judges will select the
winners with a total prize purse

of $3,000

An internationally distinguished

AMERICAN HORN COMPETITION, INC
An International Competition and a Non-Profit Organization

is pleased to announce

The 1994 Competition
September 1-5, 1994
Eastern Michigan University
Ypsilanti, Michigan

For more information: Professor Steven Gross, College-Conservatory of Music,
University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, Ohio 45221-0003 tel: 513/542-HORN or 513 /556-9553

Competition Divisions:
Professional Soloist
Natural Horn Soloist
University Soloist
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From the Editor

This issue of the Horn Call witnesses yet another pass-
ing of the torch: Chris Leuba, who was the Recordings
Editor before many members were born, has submitted
his last regular contribution. Chris will still be around,
however, and I hope to cajole an occasional article or
guest review from him. Speaking on behalf of the Inter-
national Horn Society, I thank you Chris for your many
years of superb service as Recordings Editor.

At the same time, please welcome John (Jack)
Dressler as the new Recordings Editor. Jack has served
the society in a number of capacities over the years, and
I am pleased to have him as a member of the editorial
staff. If you have a new recording that you would like to
have reviewed in the Horn Call, please send it to Jack
Dressler at his address on page two.

Important news flash: the dates for the 1995 Inter-
national Horn Symposium in Japan have been changed
to July 23-30, 1995. Please indicate this change on your
calendar if you are planning to attend.

Several members have inquired about when the next
membership directory will be published. In order to con-
solidate mailings, obtain the best postal rates, and
achieve greater accuracy, the 1994 IHS Membership Direc-
tory will be published and mailed in August with the
Horn Call Annual and the August newsletter. To ensure
that your address information is up to date, inform Ellen
Powley no later than June 15 of any address changes.

Speaking of address changes, Ellen and I occasion-
ally get calls from members complaining about not re-
ceiving mailings. Although we do make mistakes on oc-
casion, and items sent by bulk mail (as the Horn Call is in
the USA) occasionally do not find their way to the in-
tended recipient, in many cases the problem can be traced
to moving and not informing the Executive Secretary of
the new address. If no forwarding address is given or if
it has expired, then the mailing is returned to the Execu-
tive Secretary, which costs the IHS a returned mail charge.
If Ellen’s detective work is unsuccessful in locating the
lost member, we then have no choice but to delete the
member from the mailing list—it is pointless to mail it
out to the wrong address repeatedly—and hope the mem-
ber will eventually contact one of us so we can get the
new address. So please keep the Executive Secretary in-
formed of your correct, current address.

As some of you know, the IHS has joined the “Infor-
mation Superhighway” by starting an electronic bulle-
tin board service (BBS). IHS member Gary Greene of
Northeast Louisiana University is responsible for getting
us onto the entrance ramp and deserves a big “Thank
You” from all silicon addicts. The service is currently
restricted to members of the IHS, but the Advisory Coun-
cil will consider a proposal at the next meeting to open
access to all interested tele-communicators. The IHS BBS
is run by the folks at NLU at no charge to the society,
and the address is horn@merlin.nlu.edu.

Speaking of silicon and computers and such, I want
to recommend a small book to all you computer jocks

21

who are pounding the keyboard as if it were an expen-
sive typewriter. The book is The Mac Is Not a Typewriter
(or for you unfortunates not so blessed: The PC Is Not a
Typewriter) by Robin Williams (no, not that one!) and pub-
lished by Peachpit Press. At seventy-two pages and $9.95,
it should be on every computer bookshelf.

The featured articles in this issue include a variety
of topics that collectively should have something of in-
terest for every member. David Kaslow, who previously
had an article in the October 1992 Horn Call, writes about
Fearlessness in this issue. Stephen Foster has assembled
an interview-article with William Ver Meulen, and
Francis Orval offers an effective approach to selecting a
new horn. If you are a natural horn aficionado who likes
modern music as well, then Paul Austin offers you the
best of both worlds with a survey of natural horn music
written 1982-1992. If you are already “fearless” and you
already have a horn but you have no place to play it,
Michael Houle has advice on how to start a horn club.

Also in this issue of the Horn Call are two contribu-
tions to the new Pedagogy Column, which has had a ter-
rific start under the leadership of Peter Kurau. Kristin
Thelander shares with us her favorite etudes, and Dou-
glas Hill discusses the responsibilities of being a suc-
cessful horn student. I suspect that both of these articles
will subsequently be required reading for many students.
(They will be for mine.) Jean Martin, the new Ensemble
Excerpts Editor, begins her tenure with a discussion of
the third horn part to the Saint-Saéns Organ Symphony.
By collecting the thoughts of several third horn players
in major American orchestras regarding this work, she
has provided an extremely informative and broad-based
perspective on playing this symphony.

The proposed changes in the IHS Bylaws, developed
by Kristin Thelander, were published in the February
issue but are included again. These proposals will be
voted on at the General Meeting at the Kansas City work-
shop, and I fervently hope you receive this issue before
the workshop. Please notice the IHS Financial Report for
1992 and 1993. If you are wondering how your dues are
spent, this report tells you. Although the Vice President
of the United States has very few responsibilities other
than attending funerals, the Vice President of the IHS is
an integral part of keeping the society running. As evi-
dence, refer to the articles by Kristin Thelander on the
IHS Thesis Project and IHS Programs and Procedures (all
this and etudes too—thank you, Kris!).

Finally, Nancy Cochran Block is organizing what
promises to be a memorable workshop in Kansas City,
and I hope to see many of you there. The steaks and bar-
becue are good, and Nancy can tell you about a place to
get chocolate that itself is worth the trip. Don’t miss it.

Johnny L. Pherigo
Editor

O
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WIND MUSIC PUBLICATIONS

The Art of Brass Playing—by PhilipFarkas ...................... .00, $15.00
A Practical Guide to French Horn Playing—by Milan Yancich............ $15.00
Method for French Horn—Volume | and Volume ll—by Milan Yancich
...................................................... each $ 3.00

Grand Theoretical and Practical Method for the Valve Horn

byJosephSchantl.............o ittt $10.00
Etudes for Modern Valve Horn—by FelixdeGrave ..................... $10.00
KlingHorn-Schule ....... ... .. i i i et $10.00
Thirty Etudes forHorn—by A.Cugnot . .......... ... ..o, $ 5.00
An lllustrated Method for French Horn Playing—

by William C. Robinson—Edited by PhilipFarkas .................. $ 3.00
An lllustrated Advance Method for French Horn Playing

by William C. Robinson—Edited by PhilipFarkas .................. $ 4.00
A Photo Study of 40 Virtuoso Horn Players’ Embouchures

by PhilipFarkas .. .....oiiii it ettt ettt e $ 5.00
90 Etudes for Horn—Complete Kopprasch ............ ... ..o vin.. $10.00

Fifteen Solos for French Horn with Piano Accompaniment

Arranged and Edited by MilanYancich ........................... $10.00
Grand Duets forHorns—byJ.Blanc ........... .. ittt $ 4.50
Thirty Duets forHorns—by J.J.Kenn ... ... ... .. ... ... i, $ 4.00
Six Duets forTwo Horns—byH.Kohler ................ ... ... ... .... $ 2.00
8 Artistic Brass. Sextets—by Philip Palmer

Editedby PhilipFarkas . ............ ittt $ 9.00

Three Trios for Piano, Horn and Bassoon/Oboe/Clarinet—by H. Molbe . . ..$10.00
Duets for Two Flutes from the Piano Works of Scarlatti

Edited by JosephMariano .......... ... ... ... ... i i, $ 475
The ““Complete First Clarinet Parts to Johannes Brahms’
Major Orchestral Works™ . ....... ..ttt $10.00

The “Complete First Horn Parts to Johannes Brahms’

Major Orchestral Works™ . ... ... it $10.00
The “Complete First Horn Parts to Peter I. Tchaikowsky’s

Major Orchestral Works” . ... ... .ottt i, $10.00
The “Complete First Horn Parts to Richard Strauss’ Tone Poems™” .. ...... $10.00
The “Complete First Horn Parts to Mahler's Symphonies 1-6"............ $10.00

A Practical Guide to French Horn Playing Sound Recording

Performed and Narrated by Milan Yancich, 4-record Album . ......... $20.00
Fifteen Solos for French Horn with Piano Accompaniment,
Milan Yancich, French Horn; Edwin McArthur, Piano - cassette ...... $ 8.50
Fifteen Trios with Horn Galore! 2-cassette Album,
MilanYancich,FrenchHorn........ .. ... o, $18.00
FRENCH HORN
MOUTHPIECES wv S C * C PRI
MY-15 = MY-13 — MY-9 IND MU I IN ¢ c%%%?:g;
$30.00 153 Highland Parkway

Rochester, New York 14620

Postage Fees: Add $1.50 for first item ordered. Add $ .50 for each additional item. Record Postage Fees: Add $1.50 for
Postage and Handling / Foregin orders add $3.00. Add $2.50 for Practical Guide to French Horn Playing Sound Recording /
Foreign orders add $5.00. New York State Residents add 7% sales tax.
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Fearlessness

David Kaslow

Editor’s Note—The following is the second chapter of a
book-in-progress: On Artistry: Living Dangerously with a
Horn. The first chapter was published in the October 1992
issue of the Horn Call.

This chapter addresses material for which there are
neither absolute answers nor resolutions. It is presented
not as dogma, but as seriously considered thoughts and
conclusions about complicated subjects. I hope that these
thoughts and conclusions will encourage and impel read-
ers to distill their own.

We will first look at fear, courage, and fearlessness;
then at how these behaviors apply to the real-life and
often fear-provoking situation of orchestral audition-tak-
ing.

Fear

It is very important to a lot of people to make
unmistakably clear to themselves and to the uni-
verse that they love the universe but are not in-
timidated by it and will not be shaken by it, no
matter what it has in store.

Norman Maclean, Young Men and Fire.

In writing about “Smokejumpers”—young men (and
now, young women)—who parachute into remote forest
areas to fight fires, Maclean is chronicling “fearlessness.”
Like Smokejumpers, some hornists fearlessly jump into
the dangers and difficulties that the horn has “in store.”
Others persevere despite fears. While I cannot explain
motivation, it is useful to ponder fearlessness, a stance
held by the best Smokejumpers and the most successful
horn players.

The Oxford English Dictionary defines “fear” as “the
emotion of pain or uneasiness caused by the sense of im-
pending danger, or by the prospect of some possible
evil.” This definition is our starting point. Fear is a pe-
rennial problem and can be a crippling, even lethal emo-
tion. There are at least three kinds of acquired fear, each
a response to its own type of danger or difficulty. (Of
course, some people find fear in situations that others
find comfortable.)

The first is an acquired response to an innate, con-
crete difficulty. An example of this is the learned fear of
playing a large, exposed slur, or making a soft, high en-
trance. As a shorthand, I will label this “fear-concrete.”

The second type is an acquired response to an imag-
ined danger or difficulty. The response is usually of a
psychological nature, such as poor self-image, fear of
failure, need for approval, and agoraphobia. (Agorapho-
bia is fear of being in public—literally “fear of open
spaces.”) Such fear often arises from at-one-time useful
but now outdated responses, and it is often more devas-
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tating than fear-concrete. I will call this “fear-imagined.”

Fear-imagined and fear-concrete may be present to-
gether in a single circumstance, producing a third kind
of fear. For example, in playing the horn call from
Siegfried we may fear both its concrete difficulties and
the possibility of failure. I will call combined fears sim-
ply “fear.”

Amid this sea of nomenclature, remember that labels
are most useful when describing extreme situations, and
least useful in “gray areas.” An outside temperature of
sixty degrees Fahrenheit—a gray area—will be called
warm by some people, cold by others. Even in extreme
situations, however, labels must be applied and inter-
preted with some caution. A temperature of one hundred
degrees Fahrenheit is called hot by most people, but not
by all: a resident of an equatorial region, for instance.

Whatever its basis, fear is unnecessary. Despite fear-
concrete’s basis in real danger, it is unnecessary. It can
be eliminated by solving—through study and practice—
the problem that is causing it. Fear-imagined is also un-
necessary: whatever its basis, it can be eliminated by re-
moving—through study or psychotherapy—the problem
that is causing it. As Miguel de Cervantes wrote, “Take
away the cause, and the effect ceases.”

I do not wish to seem callous or flippant about the
discarding of fear: I know that this is a difficult task. Itis
one of the most difficult tasks we can face. It is also a
part of achieving awareness. It is difficult to learn to play
a soft, high note or a large slur. It is difficult to overcome
a psychological problem such as poor self-image. But
these and other difficulties can be overcome. We need
not be resigned to fearfulness provided we are willing
to apply ourselves to problems and to obtain the aid of
others when necessary.

Note that some fears can be temporarily useful cata-
lysts: they stimulate the flow of adrenaline, elevate the
pulse, and increase the rate of breathing, and thus en-
hance activity level. But, to be useful, fears must be short-
lived and produce an immediate, constructive response.
For example, out of fear of committing a musical error
we are moved to increase our knowledge about music.
Out of fear of technical shortcomings we are moved to
practice. Out of fear of the unknown we are moved to
seek new experiences, or to revisit old ones in new ways.
(In revisiting old experiences, we must bring something
fresh; repeating old experiences many times is not the
same as having new ones.)

Although fear is unnecessary, fearless respect for a
difficult task is appropriate; we cannot play well if we
are lackadaisical. Indeed, every action we perform must
be given its due: energy, focus, and general awareness.
We must acknowledge that fear produces real feelings
and real physical responses—it should be taken seriously,
even as we work to rid ourselves of it. Fear felt by our
students should also be taken seriously: as teachers we
must acknowledge our students’ fear, even while help-
ing them to overcome it.

Many fears come from negativity toward ourselves,
others, or toward the universe. They cause us to see our-
selves as the center of the universe. They isolate us and
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prevent our connecting with the rest of the world. As
John Ruskin said, “When a man is wrapped up in him-
self, he makes a pretty small package.”

Psychologically, fear saps and diffuses energy, causes
tension, and blocks self-confidence. Physically, it leads
to shallow breathing, memory loss, “cotton mouth,” and
trembling. The physical cycle produced by fear destroys
air-technique, the tool which could prevent fear.? Fear
can be likened to the various memory functions of a com-
puter. It is as real as the images on a screen, but it is also
transitory. As on the computer screen, fear can be de-
leted, as well it ought to be: it drains life from music-
making.

In addition, fear confuses our understanding of true-
ego. We often misuse the word “ego” by defining it as
power-seeking, arrogance, insecurity, fear, or defensive-
ness. For instance, we might incorrectly describe a brag-
gart or show-off as “egotistical.” But, in such a case we
are observing false-ego. True-ego (or simply “ego”) con-
sists of awareness of and comfort with all of the strands
of our being—what Gurdjieff calls our “inner voices,”
and what Van der Post poetically calls our “tappings.”

Ego is the source of our best work; it is not our en-
emy. Ego produces awareness, fearlessness, easily flow-
ing emotion, knowledge, skill, and security. Ego does not
produce the desire or need to draw attention to ourselves.
A truly egotistical person is aware and fearless and has
no need for the stance we call “courage.”

Courage

A composite dictionary definition of “courage”
would surely include the words “danger” and “fear.” It
would define “courage” as the act of overpowering fear.
Courage, however, expends energy inefficiently. If fear
is unnecessary, so too is courage. At best, courage is only
temporarily useful while we work toward fearlessness.

Courage thrives on unawareness. Courage is also
damaging in that it treats fear as if it is a legitimate en-
tity, thereby perpetuating it. Being courageous is tanta-
mount to cooperating with fear by willingness to over-
come the same fear repeatedly. When we are courageous
we waste energy and time: we cut our finger and then
bandage the cut, rather than avoid the cut in the first
place.

A courageous player performing the Siegfried call will
overcome fear-concrete by using means such as inordi-
nate mouthpiece pressure or drugs. He or she will over-
come fear-imagined by “tuning out” the world, by using
drugs such as uppers or downers, or through hypnosis
or will-power. A fearless player will have no need to go
through these gyrations. Aside from being inefficient, a
courageous approach to playing is simply too cumber-
some to generate excellent performance.

Courage is only temporarily empowering, and this
at great cost. It is senseless to legitimize fear. It is like-
wise senseless to legitimize courage. There are many real
problems to confront in horn playing—Iet us address
only them.
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Fearlessness

Fearlessness is composed largely of awareness, an
understanding of “control,” and belief in the goodness
of both ourselves and of the universe. Success with these
takes us beyond courage, into the realm of fearlessness.
In Eastern culture, fearlessness is often called “fierceness”
or “the warrior-spirit.” As seemingly bellicose as these
words sound, they are used to connote the strength and
awareness within which peace thrives.

A small number of people seemingly are born fear-
less. Most people who become fearless do so in stages.
The first stage is fearfulness, the second courageousness,
and the final stage is fearlessness. I emphasize that fear-
lessness is not the same as ignorance.

We have the broadest focus on our work when we
are fearless. Fearless, we do not manufacture false musi-
cal or psychological difficulties, but instead address only
innate difficulties. Fearless, we are free to engage joy-
fully in music-making, whereas when we are fearful, we
use so much energy overcoming fear that we are deprived
of the joy of making music.

A fearless approach to the Siegfried call takes us be-
yond the instrument. For instance, we might address
Siegfried’s personality as revealed in the call or focus on
universal symbolism revealed in it. With the synergy of
fearlessness and awareness, the Siegfried call is thus
placed in a larger perspective.

If we let others define “success” for us, fearlessness
is hampered. Each of us must define success within a
context of ego, fearlessness, intelligence, openness, and
skill. This attitude produces an internal environment
conducive to growth.

Brooks Tillotson addressed fear and success in a let-
ter to me:

Nervousness comes in and out of one’s playing
experience like so many unwelcome guests
crashing a party. It is truly an outside experi-
ence trying to get in. Worst one of all is approval
fear, definitely an outside influence...The player
must concentrate keenly upon his musical
equipment...and must be honest to himself and
to no one else.

Sometimes we use platitudes such as “Just take a big
breath, and...” or “Just ignore the audience,” in an effort
to overpower or obscure fear, rather than to remove it.

Platitudes are temporary “band-aid” solutions, as are
drugs: they ignore or mask real issues. Such temporary
solutions come from outside sources, whereas permanent
solutions generally arise from within. At best, temporary
solutions produce courage; they do not produce fearless-
ness. Band-aid solutions also spawn their own problems,
such as dependencies. Perhaps most sadly, they weaken
our inner resources and render us less able to cope with
the next problems confronting us, with a concomitant loss
of “control.”



Control

We often think of fearless players as those who “con-
trol” their playing; we devote much of our practice to
achieving such “control.” But in seeking control, we dis-
cover a paradox: although absolute control does not ex-
ist—perhaps no control exists—we must behave as
though control is possible.

This paradox is parallel to that encountered in the
living-and-learning process: to live effectively, we must
have beliefs upon which we act despite the questionable
accuracy of human perceptions and knowledge. Normal
living-and-learning behavior is based on perceptions of
truth, with the simultaneous realization that these per-
ceptions might be incorrect. Prejudicial behavior, while
also based on perceptions of truth, does not recognize
the possibility of error. Regarding human perceptions
and knowledge, remember that the world was flat until
the fifteenth century, that water always flowed down-
hill until the discovery that it flows uphill as it ap-
proaches absolute zero degrees, and that Jeremiah
Clarke’s Trumpet Voluntary used to be composed by
Henry Purcell.

Arguments can be made that control does not exist.
We carefully prepare so that we may control a perfor-
mance, then become ill the day of the concert. We pur-
chase a fine instrument so that we may control our tone,
then the instrument is stolen. During our practice, we
meticulously learn to control the phrasing of a passage,
then find that the conductor asks that we re-phrase it.
Indeed, one can see life as a series of inevitabilities. Ret-
rospectively analyzing any event, we see circumstances
that produced the event with seeming inevitability. It is
not surprising that we thus might conclude that we par-
tially or even completely lack control of our destiny.

Each of us has to come to her or his own terms with
this issue. Henry Thoreau’s terms, written in his jour-
nal, were that “A man’s life should be as fresh as a river.
It should be the same channel, but with a new water ev-
ery instant.” But, no matter what our individual conclu-
sions, we must behave as though some control is pos-
sible. Alan W. Watts, in The Wisdom of Insecurity, addresses
in detail the necessity of this behavior. To govern our
life as if every moment is preordained would remove
incentive to examine our actions, our inner self, and to
seek awareness.

While it is arrogant to believe that we can have com-
plete control over anything, let us also remember that
careful preparations in everyday life often yield predict-
able results: we remain healthy, our Kruspe is not sto-
len, and the conductor honors our musical instincts. Stan
Getz said “I never play a note [ don’t mean,” implying
that playing can be somewhat predictable—at least for
one person. Fear and surprise having many aspects in
common, to the degree we—through awareness—remove
surprise, we also remove fear.

But, even seemingly achievable control can, by block-
ing spontaneity, sometimes be an obstacle to artistic
music-making. We play our best when we attempt to
control that which we can and ought to control. We play

25

our worst when we attempt to control the uncontrollable
or that which ought not to be controlled. Ironically, fear
of loss of control can become a self-fulfilling cycle, like
the drunkard in Antoine de Saint-Exupery’s The Little
Prince, who drinks to forget he is a drunkard.

Accepting the nature of control helps us achieve a
realistic balance between playing with control and play-
ing with abandon. The appropriate balance differs from
person to person. But, whatever the balance, there will
be times during which we must gracefully “abandon the
driver’s seat.”

To play (or live) beautifully, we need balance between
strength (awareness, caring, application, predictability,
and skill) and vulnerability (abandon and spontaneity).
In Sacred Clowns, Tony Hillerman writes:

The way he understood hozho3was hard to put
into words. “I'll use an example. Terrible
drought, crops dead, sheep dying. Spring dried
out. No water. The Hopi, or the Christian,
maybe the Moslem, they pray for rain. The Na-
vajo has the proper ceremony done to restore
himself to harmony with the drought. You see
what I mean. The system is designed to recog-
nize what’s beyond human power to change,
and then to change the human’s attitude to be
content with the inevitable.”4

Caring about something does not necessarily mean
controlling it. Maclean, in A River Runs Through It, de-
scribes his fishing rod: “It was wrapped with red and
blue silk thread, and the wrappings were carefully spaced
to make the delicate rod powerful but not so stiff it could
not tremble.”>

Some things we control, some we do not. When we
judiciously exercise control—with knowledge and humil-
ity—we somewhat control our journey (expressing our
“power”) while we simultaneously relinquish our con-
trol (our “trembling”). When “control” ceases to be an
issue, our actions are natural, spiritual, strong, beauti-
ful, and grounded in truths.

Nature, spirit, strength, beauty, and truth are inter-
changeable verities, all facets of, or different names for,
the same diamond—again, what Orientals call Qi, the
life-force. There is allusion to this concept in various ways
by many great minds and spirits. The three following
examples can strengthen our resolve to reveal truth—that
which is true, as well as that which is potentially true—
through our music.

First, the final line from John Keats’s Ode on a Gre-
cian Urn: “Beauty is truth, truth beauty—that is all ye
know on earth, and all ye need to know.” Next, Carl
Nielsen, explaining the germ of his Inextinguishable sym-
phony, wrote this program note: “In case the world was
devastated...then nature would still begin to breed new
life again, begin to push forward again with all the fine
and strong forces inherent in matter...These forces, which
are ‘inextinguishable,” I have tried to represent.” Finally,
this statement by the great Indian mathematician
Ramanujan: “An equation for me has no meaning unless
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it expresses a thought of God.” (As quoted in Robert
Kanigel’s The Man Who Knew Infinity.)

“Control” can also be comprehended through our be-
lief in the goodness of the universe. There are several
aspects to this belief: the ability to trust ourselves, oth-
ers, and nature; the knowledge of self; a stance of non-
defensiveness; a strong ego; and an understanding of the
nature of “truth.” In short: awareness.

Awadreness

Belief in the goodness of the universe is both an aid
to gaining, and a product of, awareness. Such belief is
more easily maintained if we remember that every event
is benevolent to someone or something: a rain that spoils
our picnic is good for the plants; a death that saddens us
enriches the soil.

Belief in the benevolence of the universe, however,
does not nullify our responsibility to act as positively as
possible. In Shambhala—The Sacred Path of the Warrior
(“Warrior,” not “Worrier”!), Chogyam Trungpa writes:

It is not just an arbitrary idea that the world is
good, but it is good because we can experience
its goodness. We can experience our world as
healthy and straightforward, direct and real,
because our basic nature is to go along with the
goodness of situations. The human potential for
intelligence and dignity is attuned to experienc-
ing the brilliance of the bright blue sky, the
freshness of green fields, and the beauty of the
trees and mountains. We have an actual connec-
tion to reality that can wake us up and make us
feel basically, fundamentally good. Shambhala
vision is tuning in to our ability to wake our-
selves up and recognize that goodness can hap-
pen to us. In fact, it is happening already.®

Later, he writes:

The discovery of basic goodness is not a reli-
gious experience, particularly. Rather it is the
realization that we can directly experience and
work with reality, the real world that we are in.
Experiencing the basic goodness of our lives
makes us feel that we are intelligent and decent
people and that the world is not a threat. When
we feel that our lives are genuine and good, we
do not have to deceive ourselves or other
people. We can see our shortcomings without
feeling guilty or inadequate, and at the same
time, we can see our potential for extending
goodness to others. We can tell the truth
straightforwardly and be absolutely open, but
steadfast at the same time.”

While I strongly recommend the most serious study
of ourselves and of our interactions with the world, I
realize that some of us choose less time-consuming and
complex paths toward awareness and fearlessness. Popu-
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lar approaches to fearlessness deal with the way we are
and try to maximize the possibilities within such a con-
text. Deeper approaches profoundly change our inner
make-up.

Among the plethora of popular meditational and
philosophical approaches and self-help books are such
systems as “Transcendental Meditation,” and books such
as A Soprano on Her Head (Eloise Ristad), Why Man Takes
Chances (edited by Samuel Z. Klausner), and Claude M.
Bristol’s The Magic of Believing. (The last is recommended
by Farkas.)

Most fears and psychological problems are of com-
mon types. Some fears are acquired in adolescence and
beyond, others are acquired early—instilled by parents,
teachers, and society. For example, this scenario of a com-
mon early-acquired fear: an authority figure teaching us,
at a vulnerable time, that a passage is difficult to play,
and our beginning to fear the passage even before first
attempting it.

As adults, some of us retain these debilitating early-
formed fears. Examples of problems often formed early
in life are a poor self-image, a self-destructive personal-
ity, blocked emotional paths, a fear of failure (or of suc-
cess), and agoraphobia. Some players are so debilitated
by these or other core problems—no matter when they
were acquired—that they cannot function at all. They
have no alternative to working through these problems,
using strong remedies. Even players with minor prob-
lems would benefit from these remedies.

Western traditional psychotherapies, such as Freud-
ian, Jungian, Maslovian, and Perlsian, are, not surpris-
ingly, the powerful medicines most commonly used in
Western society. There are also systems which combine
facets of several types of therapy. See Jerome Frank’s clas-
sic Persuasion and Healing for more information on the
nature of psychotherapy.

Not all therapists are equally skilled, nor is every
method of therapy appropriate for every person; it is cru-
cial that an efficient unit be formed by patient and thera-
pist. J. D. Salinger speaks of this, in Franny and Zooey.
Zooey, discussing possible psychotherapy for his intri-
cate sister Franny, warns their mother:

If you can’t, or won't, think of Seymour, then
you go right ahead and call in some ignorant
psychoanalyst. You just do that. You just call in
some analyst who’s experienced in adjusting
people to the joys of television, and Life maga-
zine every Wednesday, and European travel,
and the H-Bomb, and Presidential elections, and
the front page of the Times, and the responsi-
bilities of the Westport and Oyster Bay Parent-
Teacher Association and God knows what else
that's gloriously normal—you just do that, and
I swear to you, in not more than a year Franny’ll
either be in a nut ward or she’ll be wandering
off into some goddam desert with a burning
cross in her hands.8

Undergoing any kind of psychotherapy is a difficult,



frustrating, embarrassing, and painful experience, requir-
ing a large commitment of energy, money, and time.
Jungian or Freudian analysis can take many years. But
for those in need of psychotherapy, its costs are small
compared to the costs of not undertaking it.

Less commonly, non-traditional spiritual or religious
programs like Gurdjieff’s “Work,” or Shambhala Train-
ing are undertaken.

Gurdjieff’s “Work” is a system of knowledge, self-
observance, and visceral exercises sharing the goal of in-
creasing our awareness—Gurdjieff describes this as
“awakening.” In the “Work,” much attention is given to
observing the habits and other automatic responses that
underlie (and undermine) much of what we do, and
which result in our “sleeping” through life. The “Work”
is a difficult undertaking. Although it helps “awaken”
us, it does so with tremendous intensity; it is important
to begin it with stability sufficient to withstand its de-
mands. In Search of the Miraculous (P. D. Ouspensky) is
an excellent introduction to, but not a substitute for, the
“Work.”

Shambhala Training—The Sacred path of the War-
rior—addresses fearlessness head-on. The training is ac-
complished in five levels, consisting of meditation,
classes, discussions, and individualized work with the
teachers. Constituents of fearlessness such as habits,
goodness, and renunciations are examined.

Like the Gurdjieff “Work,” Shambhala Training is a
difficult and serious undertaking. The book Shambhala—
The Sacred Path of the Warrior provides an explanation of
the course, but again is not—as with In Search of the Mi-
raculous—a substitute for visceral experience of the stud-
ies.

As we navigate the thorns and briers on the road to
awareness and fearlessness we ought also to remember
that music-making is a joyful activity. The French call it
“le jeu de notes,” (the game of notes). It is for this “jeu”
that we are musicians. While we must, with utmost seri-
ousness, remove the obstacles to this joy, let us remem-
ber Farkas’s statement in The Art of French Horn Playing:
“remind yourself occasionally that your work comes
under the heading of entertainment. You are not about
to perform an operation in which someone’s life will be
at stake.”?

Orchestral Audition-Taking

We now apply the above ideas to the experience of
audition-taking. Fearful or fearless, there are many tech-
niques of preparing for and conducting ourselves at an
orchestral audition—the kind most of us take. The re-
mainder of this article is devoted to these techniques.
But, before proceeding, I wish to make two points for
those who are new to this monstrous necessity.

First, we must be “maniacal” about an audition; we
must temporarily “live” for it; all our energy ought to be
directed toward it. Whether or not we approach an au-
dition in this manner, someone else will. Remember the
comment made after a Super Bowl in which the Pitts-
burgh Steelers soundly beat the Los Angeles Rams: “The
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Rams came here to play, but the Steelers came here to
win. The outcome was never in doubt.” Of course, the
interesting situations are those in which both teams—or
several auditionees—come “to win.”

Second, novice audition-takers must be certain that
they are at a level—musically and technically—to play a
credible audition, even if they do not expect to win the
position. There can be no “throw-away” auditions: a
poorly played audition might well forestall future em-
ployment with the same or other orchestras, or with the
conductor hearing the audition. Conductors often recall
or keep files on auditionees and discuss with each other
the pool of available players.

An audition cannot be fear-provoking to a fearless
person. Nonetheless, as Henry Allen wrote in Newsday
in 1990, “We may very well have nothing to fear but fear
itself, but we do have fear itself.” While we “do have
fear itself”—until we become genuinely fearless—I rec-
ommend adopting the facade of the following “fierce”
posture throughout the chronology of the audition pro-
cess: we are granting “them” a favor by auditioning. The
facade also serves another purpose: changing our outer
posture helps us to change our inner posture. The facade
and posture are no longer facades or postures when we
achieve fearlessness.

Our job at an audition is to “get the job.” It is not
necessarily to “play well.” Therefore, we should play in
the manner that we know will please the conductor and
audition committee, provided doing so does not cause
conflict with our fundamental musical principles. In
other words, there are some elements—which vary from
player to player—about which we must be flexible and
others not.

Richard Moore used to counsel his students to “show
a conductor that you are his or her kind of player.” I add
that we must play the conductor’s preference from a
position of strength and awareness, not from one of
weakness, ignorance, or malleability.

Remember that music-making and auditioning are,
in several ways, different activities, having little to do
with each other. Auditioning is an outer activity per-
formed for an audience. Artistic music-making is an in-
ner and personal activity incidentally shared with an
audience. Also, an audition unnaturally emphasizes a
single performance, unlike a concert that is part of a sea-
son of performances. There are so many non-musical and
extra-musical elements present at an audition that some
suspension of normal musical practices is justified.

Some readers will correctly call manipulative some
of the suggestions contained here. I only point out that
to perform a job beautifully we must first be hired. Au-
ditions are inherently inequitable and inefficient. Nev-
ertheless, we must jump through an audition “hoop”
before we can begin the real task of music-making. All
fields have their “hoops.” Even Jonas Salk had to endure
the nonsensical aspects of medical school training before
he could begin his real work.

Of course, after passing an audition we must work
with our new employer. We ought only to accept a posi-
tion with which we can live somewhat contentedly—
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while preparing for the next audition. This is also a prac-
tical consideration: as Vince Lombardi said, “If you are
not fired with enthusiasm, you will be fired with enthu-
siasm.”

In preparing for an audition, it is useful to approxi-
mate all circumstances as closely as possible—both its
outer conditions and our inner state. If we are familiar
with the acoustical properties of the audition hall, we
can often approximate them at home by placing furni-
ture or pillows in strategic places. Occasionally, we can
arrange for practice time in the actual audition hall.

It is also helpful to practice on the type of chair we
will find in the audition hall. Every hornist knows, be-
cause of our need to position the bell on the leg, the ne-
cessity of adjusting to chairs of varying heights. Of
course, this is not a concern for the increasingly large
number of players who hold the bell free of their leg.

Walking or running up and down stairs approximates
the out-of-breath, heart-pounding feeling often experi-
enced at an audition. For some, hunger also approximates
the emotional and physical aspects of nervousness.

While we often research the business aspects of the
orchestra for which we are auditioning, we sometimes
neglect investigating its musical facets: Do the orchestra
and conductor specialize in a specific repertoire? Does
the conductor have a preference for a specific horn tone?
Does the horn section prefer a specific make of instru-
ment, and if so, is it flexible about this? Has the orches-
tra recently played compositions featuring prominent
horn solos that might still be on the conductor’s mind?
If we know a member of the orchestra, questioning her
or him closely often yields such information.

We nearly always are provided with a list of excerpts
to prepare. It is helpful to listen to the orchestra’s or
conductor’s recorded version of these compositions, if
such recordings exist. If not, we must practice the ex-
cerpts in many styles and at various tempi. We should
also constantly change the order in which we practice
the excerpts. When we repeatedly “go through the list,”
we begin to hear the excerpts as a single “composition.”
It can be disquieting to be asked at an audition to play
the “composition” out of chronology.

For several reasons, it is best to learn excerpts from
orchestral parts rather than excerpt books. At most au-
ditions we are asked to play from actual orchestral parts.
Sometimes the conductor will ask us to continue beyond
the portion quoted in the excerpt book. Sometimes the
conductor will ask that we play a section of the piece he
or she suddenly remembers as problematic—even though
it is not on the list. Sometimes the excerpt will simply be
visually different enough in the actual part to throw us
off track. We can avoid all of these surprises by learning
the excerpts, and the music surrounding them, from real
orchestral parts. We must beware of the unwelcome pos-
sibility of learning the excerpts incorrectly from an ex-
cerpt book; some of the books are carelessly edited. My
generation incorrectly learned a solo in the Overture to
Gioacchino Rossini’s The Barber of Seville from a then-
popular excerpt book.

It can be helpful to memorize the excerpts—of course,
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memorizing every aspect of the notation. This ensures
that the excerpts are given a great deal of attention and
may provide an opportunity at the audition to demon-
strate knowledge of the repertoire, and, by inference, vast
experience performing it.

We must plan in advance our strategy concerning
missteps. After errors we can either request another op-
portunity to play the passage or proceed to something
new. Correcting the error on the second attempt is help-
ful, but making the same or a new error is not. The first
communicates self-confidence and self-awareness. The
latter conveys a lack of both self-awareness and of good
judgment.

Whenever feasible, it is best to arrive at the audition
site the day before an audition—at the latest, four or five
hours before our scheduled time. If we consider the im-
portance of the occasion, and the energy and money we
have already invested in the event, it is sensible to se-
cure every possible advantage to play well. Reserving a
comfortable hotel room and taking good meals are also
part of this strategy.

We should also handle the “warming-up” procedure
carefully. The physical and emotional disadvantages of
insufficiently or overly warming-up are obvious. These
disadvantages also apply to warming-up repeatedly.

Most auditions begin with the playing of a self-cho-
sen composition. Moore’s advice on this subject is to
“play something that you can play in your sleep.” Some
conductors will disqualify players immediately after a
poor rendition of the first offering. Others will politely
listen for a few more minutes, but with diminished in-
terest in the player. We may play “cliff-hangers” later in
the audition, but we first must assure our being there to
play them.

When an audition proceeds according to the an-
nounced schedule, we can base our warm-up procedure
on it. If the proceedings get ahead of schedule, we must
adjust—but “fiercely.” If we have not adequately warmed
up or rewarmed up, we must firmly request sufficient
time before playing. We must not allow ourselves to be
rushed; it is senseless to prepare carefully for an audi-
tion and then allow ourselves to be upset by a last minute
change in schedule.

Several strategies are helpful at the final, sight-read-
ing part of an audition. One is stalling for time to study
the music—by emptying the horn, adjusting a slide, the
chair, or the music stand. It is also useful to mark the
music as we do before rehearsals or for performances.
Such personal notations help our playing and, as is true
of playing from memory, making them demonstrates our
professionalism. The biggest aid to the sight-reading
component of an audition, however, is accomplished in
the years before the audition: learning the repertoire so
thoroughly that little will actually be sight-read.

It is helpful to keep a written record of all auditions
we take. The written record helps us to see our patterns
of behavior, and to preclude repeated mistakes; some-
times, small stones can trip us. It is best to write imme-
diately after each audition. The record ought to contain
everything we remember—how we learned of the open-



ing, how we prepared musically, what we ate before, and
how we dressed for the audition. We should consider
both the inner and outer aspects of the entire chronol-
ogy of the event. What did we do? What did the world
do?

When we bring newly-achieved fearlessness to an au-
dition, we have already realized considerable inner suc-
cess—whether or not the “results” are those for which
we hope. When we bring longstanding fearlessness, we
often also enjoy outer success: we “get the job.”
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An Interview with
William Ver Meulen:
Ten Years Later

Stephen Foster

The April 1984 issue of the Horn Call contains an in-
terview by Catherine Watson with a young William Ver
Meulen after he served as guest artist at the 1983 IHS
workshop at age twenty-two. At that time, Mr. Ver
Meulen held the position of solo horn in the Honolulu
Symphony and, during the summer, was Instructor of
Horn at the Interlochen Arts Camp in Michigan. In the
last ten years, Mr. Ver Meulen’s career has taken him all
over the world serving as principal horn in various or-
chestras, performing concerti, chamber music, and serv-
ing as clinician. A man whose college education included
only one year at Northwestern University, Mr. Ver
Meulen’s audition success is truly notable. Since 1984,
in addition to his years in Honolulu, he won the princi-
pal horn position with the Columbus Symphony for the
1989-90 season, and won his current position as princi-
pal horn with the Houston Symphony in 1990. He has
earned numerous awards, including the Distinguished
Teacher of America Certificate of Excellence from Presi-
dent Reagan and the White House Commission on Presi-
dential Scholars in 1985, and the Outstanding Brass
Player Award at Tanglewood in 1986. In addition to
teaching at Interlochen, Mr. Ver Meulen has been Instruc-
tor of Horn at the University of Houston (1990-91), has
served as guest artist/clinician in the 1983, '89, and '90
IHS workshops, and is currently Artist/Teacher of the
horn in the Shepherd School of Music at Rice University.
In past summers, he has been on faculty at the Grand
Tetons Orchestral Seminar, the Pacific Music Festival, and
the Kapalua Music Festival. This summer, Mr. Ver Meulen
will be at the National Orchestral Institute, the Pacific
Music Festival, Strings in the Mountains in Steamboat
Springs, Colorado, and serving as guest artist at the 1994
IHS workshop in Kansas City.

Last summer, Mr. Ver Meulen recorded all four
Mozart concerti with the Houston Symphony under the
musical direction of Christoph Eschenbach. The three CD
set is a collection of the wind concerti of Mozart as per-
formed by the principal players in the Houston Sym-
phony. In February, I had a chance to follow up the 1984
interview with Mr. Ver Meulen, to review the last ten
years, and to ask him about the Mozart recordings. The
interview went as follows:

Stephen Foster: Starting from your position in Ho-
nolulu as solo horn, what path did your career take to
bring you into the position as principal horn with the
Houston Symphony?

William Ver Meulen: I remember, the last time 1
spoke with someone from the Horn Call, I was playing in
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Honolulu. I was fortunate to have had that position to
learn the repertoire. Since everybody has to pay their
dues somewhere, it might as well be paradise—the eight
seasons I spent in Honolulu were really a joy. Since we
weren’t employed in the summer in Honolulu, I tried to
make the best use of my time, so I participated in the
Colorado Music Festival in Boulder, playing principal
horn there. I spent a summer in Tanglewood in 1986.
After the 1988-89 season, I was fortunate enough to win
the position of principal horn of the Columbus Sym-
phony. After moving back to the mainland and having
opportunities open up, I auditioned for the principal horn
of Houston and was fortunate enough to win that posi-
tion.

SF: What do you do in your off weeks with the sym-
phony?

WVM: Luckily, they treat me extremely well here in
Houston and recognize my need to do outside chamber
music and concerto appearances. As a result, I get about
ten weeks off a year to just go and do my own thing.
During the main part of the season, if I have weeks off
that I don’t use as real vacation—where my wife and I
go and do something fun together—very often I'll go off
and do concerto appearances. I've been fortunate enough
to have had appearances in the Far East, New Zealand,
Europe, and certainly quite a few places around the
United States. In the summer, I try to become involved
with more educational aspects so I can maintain my
teaching technique while Rice is not in session. Last sum-
mer, I participated in the Grand Tetons Orchestral Semi-
nar. This summer I will be on the faculty at the National
Orchestral Institute. In the summers of ‘91, ‘93, and now
this summer as well, I'll be on the faculty of the Pacific
Music Festival in Sapporo, Japan.

SF: At the end of your last interview, Ms. Watson
noted that you were to begin recording your first solo
album. Could you comment on the reasons you chose
not to produce that album and pursue a solo career?

WVM: Well, I know there was a lot of enthusiasm
about my doing more solo work after the 1983 workshop
appearance, and I investigated the possibilities of even
becoming a full-time solo artist. And, when push came
to shove, I realized that I just wasn’t in a position where
Ifeltlike I could play the fifty or sixty Mozart and Strauss
concerti each year required of a full-time touring soloist
and still stay as fresh as I do now with only about ten
weeks. For me, I liked the idea of having something new
and challenging in the orchestra every week, and I liked
the aspect of being able to do as much chamber music as
[ wanted. So after a lot of soul-searching and a very heart-
felt discussion about this with Dale Clevenger, I decided
to pursue the position of principal horn of a major or-
chestra. Then I would get invitations to do concerti any-
way, and, if I didn’t want to do them, I didn’t have to. I
would still have the orchestra with new and exciting
music each week, and hopefully, if I got into a good work
situation, they would give me time off to go and do my
concerti. So that’s what I do. I feel like I'm the most lucky
guy in the world because I have a fantastic symphony
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orchestra to play with, and then, as much as I can, and
as much as I want, I leave and play interesting concerti,
recitals, chamber appearances, and teaching festivals. In
answer to your question, I felt that it was not economi-
cally prudent at the time to go ahead and invest in a re-
cording. The recording industry is much different in the
United States than it is in Europe. It's very, very expen-
sive to produce a recording here, so I simply couldn’t
afford to at that time. No one was around to fund it like
these Mozart concerti. When I listen back to the ’83 work-
shop, though it was very exciting and had a lot of spark,
I'm a far more mature player now. I'm very happy that
my career worked in such a way that I had to wait until
I became a player I can be more proud of.

SF: Last summer, you recorded the four Mozart horn
concerti with the Houston Symphony under the musical
direction of Christoph Eschenbach. In doing so, you be-
came only the second American horn player to record
all four Mozart concerti with his own orchestra (the first,
of course, being Mason Jones with the Philadelphia Or-
chestra in the 1950s). Christoph Eschenbach is an incred-
ible musician whose talents are renowned not only as a
conductor and pianist, but as a specialist in the interpre-
tation of the music of Mozart. Working closely with Mae-
stro Eschenbach on such a project as this must have been
a very enjoyable and rewarding experience for you.
Could you comment about his influence on your inter-
pretation and approach to Mozart as brought about by
your collaboration on this project?

WYVM: This project was a complete surprise to me. I
had done a solo tour to Poland, and there was some talk
about my doing some recordings with a Polish orches-
tra. I consulted the Maestro about this, and he said I could
do whatever repertoire I liked with them, but I should
save the Mozarts for him. That was my first clue that
maybe something was in the works. Then last February
I was given a call saying they wanted to record the four
Mozarts. I was delighted, of course—it was also a tre-
mendous challenge. A lot of things go through your head
and you think, oh my gosh, here’s my chance to really
say what I want to say—so I collected every Mozart re-
cording I could and studied them until about May. Then
I put them all away, deciding I’d heard all I needed to
hear and that it was time to start feeling it the way I
wanted to feel it.

I really enjoyed working with Eschenbach because
he is such a recognized Mozart specialist. To find that he
didn’t treat this as some sort of formula that was in some
way restricting, straighter, or less musical, was really
refreshing—actually, he wanted me to take it out musi-
cally as much as possible. He was absolutely adamant
that I never repeat any phrase the same way twice—that
either we do something dynamically or even add orna-
ments, which he maintained was common in that day.
The scores were almost bare bones on a lot of the ba-
roque and earlier classical pieces because they knew very
well that, like the jazzers of today, eighteenth-century
musicians would add little things to bring their own per-
sonality into the music. In addition, Eschenbach was con-
vinced that the musical articulations should follow Ger-
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man vocal text patterns. He discovered that the period
in which these concerti were written was a time of
Mozart’s compositional life which concentrated on vo-
cal music. Even though the operas were in Italian,
Mozart’s basic life functioned within the German lan-
guage, so Eschenbach suggested that I articulate musi-
cal phrases as if there was a corresponding German text.
This involved emphasizing certain elements of the mu-
sical phrase which conform to similar elements in the
German language. For instance, pick-up notes should not
slur into the downbeat of a phrase because the second
word of a German sentence often begins with a conso-
nant; secondly, musical phrases should avoid ending
weakly because correct German diction emphasizes vow-
els at the ends of words that in English are often silent.
So he encouraged these practices with us, and I had the
time of my life in July recording these concerti.

I learned a lot in the process about recording since I
had never done a solo recording with orchestra before.
It was really fascinating for me to figure out how it was
different than a usual concerto appearance. As the prin-
cipal horn in a major orchestra, I get used to projecting
from the back row. As a soloist, I would always make an
adjustment, still playing for the back of the hall, but it
would be different because I was now in front of the or-
chestra. So just when you think you’re getting that fig-
ured out, all of a sudden you are presented with solo
mikes, and the mikes are not at the back of the hall. Now
when you hear the first take, you realize that you are
still playing for the back of the hall, but the mikes are
picking you up eight feet in front of you—so you sound
a little bit too aggressive. Making the adjustment to play
with proper balance was something I had to learn very
quickly because we didn’t have a whole lot of recording
time. You learn a lot making a record, it’s fantastic! You
look at your own playing when you’re playing live a little
differently than when you record—I don’t know that it
is necessarily good. When you record, you have a pro-
ducer who is paid to find your faults—to find that you're
literally twenty cents flat on a note, that you put a little
burr on an attack, or that something wasn’t absolutely
perfect. You might get done with a take and think, yeah,
Idid that pretty well, and then the next thing you hear is
the little phone on stage beeping and the person saying,
uh, we have some problems here. So you have to learn
to take your playing apart almost with an electron mi-
croscope to make it so good because perfection is the rule
on CDs these days. My big recommendation for people
doing major recordings is: be prepared. I practiced my
tail off for this for months. A good producer of a CD can
make a great player sound incredible, but he/she can-
not create perfection from a mediocre performance.

SF: Do you find that you must have a pre-set musi-
cal idea when recording multiple takes of the same move-
ment which limit you musically and prohibit your spon-
taneity?

WVM: I always have an overall musical outline of
what I want to say, but in my playing, I insist on being
extremely spontaneous—I think you’ll hear that in the
recordings, that there’s a real sense of musical freedom



there. And the joy of being able to work with
Eschenbach—remember, this guy is a super pianist, and
made a lot of his reputation accompanying Dietrich
Fischer-Dieskau. I felt like I was working with the great-
est accompanist on the planet. He had a malleability that
enabled him to sense, almost at the same instant, that I
was going to change something, hold a note a little longer,
or stretch a phrase—he would be able to read that as I
was conceiving it. And our orchestra is accomplished
enough so that it just goes right along with Eschenbach.
That, in a sense, is the real joy of working with your own
group. It’s very important, I think. You see a lot of horn
players that record with this orchestra or that orchestra,
and that’s fantastic, but I feel extremely fortunate that I
got to work with colleagues that I know, and in languages
that I speak. Most American horn players wind up re-
cording in Europe, some in countries that aren’t English
speaking. As much as I'd like to speak all the languages
in the world, unfortunately I don’t, and it would be dif-
ficult for me to communicate my ideas in those instances.
So here I was standing next to my friends and my Mae-
stro, performing in a concert hall that I knew very well—
what a support system! You couldn’t ask for a better situ-
ation.

SF: Your cadenzas in these recordings are elaborate
and virtuosic—some may even argue that they exceed
what is appropriate for a Mozart cadenza. Could you tell
us about your views on writing cadenzas in general, and,
specifically, about the formation of the cadenzas in these
recordings?

WYVM: I went back and forth and even spoke with
Eschenbach about whether we should adhere to what
could have been done on the natural horn. There is a
philosophy that one must do only what was done on the
natural horn. However, the standards of horn playing
change daily—what could win a job twenty years ago
now wouldn’t necessarily get out of the prelims. Obvi-
ously, great players have always been great players, but
the standards keep getting higher and higher. I am of
the opinion that, since our technology is better, and our
standard is higher, why not go ahead and allow that stan-
dard to be heard? Why limit ourselves by what is possi-
bly an antiquated philosophy? So I asked Eschenbach if
it would be okay if I stuck a few things in there that
maybe your average natural horn player back in the 1700s
couldn’t do. He was all for it. He encouraged me to bring
my own personality into the cadenzas.

My own philosophy goes very traditionally, actually.
I don’t start with the main theme; I always start with
some sort of call to attention. Then I get into variants on
themes from the movement, not always stealing from the
horn part. Very often I steal from the violin part, even
second violin things. I like to take major melodies and
put them in the minor mode or even a completely differ-
ent mode than that. I want the cadenza to be listenable; I
want it to stand on its own. I want it to show who I am.
I think that’s the important thing—a cadenza is your ca-
denza. It should show a respect for the music, who you
are, and your joy. My biggest appeal for these Mozart
concerti was that, as a child, playing Mozart didn’t seem
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hard then, and it was a lot of fun. Then you get better as
a horn player and all of a sudden these concerti become
incredibly challenging. They’re not as much fun anymore
when you have to learn them for auditions or other com-
petitive endeavors. I wanted to make full circle—I
wanted to practice and study hard enough so that they
became once again fun and easy, which for me are the
two criteria for successful Mozart.

SF: What horn did you use for these recordings?

WVM: Well, for these Mozart recordings, I wanted a
very special instrument that was capable of many, many
different colors. The instrument I was using in the Hous-
ton Symphony was really a basic orchestral horn rather
than something I felt could achieve a lot of different col-
ors in a solo spectrum. I worked with Keith Berg and
came up with some ideas for him to try in horn building,
and some of my friends in the San Francisco Symphony
contributed their input. We put our heads together and
decided what we would do if we wanted to build the
ultimate horn: the composition, the types of metal, etc.
So we gave Keith our ideas and he was certainly ame-
nable enough to try these, and he turned out just an un-
believable instrument. The one worry was that I asked
him to build it only two and one-half months before the
project. So he got me a horn about a month before the
recording. He was very kind to drop everything he was
doing to get me this instrument—it is a standard F/B-
flat double horn. I had about a month to get used to it—
it took to me just perfectly and I took to it. It was a match
made in heaven, and I'm delighted with it. In fact it has
become my principal instrument, and now I am using it
in the orchestra and for chamber music as well as for
concerti appearances.

SF: Do you have anything else to add in regard to
this project or any other aspect of life as a horn player?

WVM: It's been a wonderful journey for me in the
horn world: to have started so young, and to have been
allowed to grow up along a ladder of wonderful orches-
tras, colleagues, and conductors, and finally then to be-
come the principal horn of a major orchestra that tours
and records. And teaching—as I become more involved
in the teaching realm (and I've been teaching a lot for a
dozen years now—starting at Interlochen in 1982, and
now teaching a full load here at Rice), I find myself feel-
ing a greater sense of the importance and responsibility
to focus on education. In so doing, it is rewarding to in-
teract with young people who share the dreams I have,
that want to play in a major orchestra, that want to do
concerti, that love chamber music. So I remain very ac-
tive in all those areas, not so much to glorify my own
career, but so that I can help those that will follow me. I
still love music with as much, if not more passion than I
did when I was five years old. As I am striving to master
this instrument, I'm always trying to remain a servant to
the music and to the students that I'm trying to help.

SF: Since the last interview, you became a husband
to your lovely wife, Sylvia, a violinist in the Houston
Ballet. What do you like to do when those rare moments
of time away from music come along?

WVM: Luckily, I married a musician who is also a
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big fan of the horn—most of our free time is spent with
other musical friends. We like to hang out with the stu-
dents from Rice. Occasionally, on the odd time when we
actually have some time alone together we catch mov-
ies; we enjoy fine foods so we dine out, and we also love
to cook. We also enjoy having people over and making
nice dinners for them. Sharing. Listening to music. Most
of our lives are wrapped up in our musical pursuits and
our friends.

SF: How has marriage changed you personally, and
how has it influenced your horn playing?

WYVM: I think that it has changed me considerably
in that, for so many years we, in solitude, work so hard
to achieve a certain degree of success. I remember
Clevenger telling me when I was very young, “Bill, don’t
get married before you're established.” I kept that in my
mind and heeded his advice. And finally, as I got closer
to getting established, it just seemed right. Since I've
become married, I've found that I've mellowed out con-
siderably as a person. That’s been good for my playing
because I've always had a good aggressive, masculine
side to it, but now, by having to live and deal with a beau-
tifully feminine person, I've been able to explore the more
feminine side of music as well. And I really believe that
both co-exist just as much in music as they do in every-
day life. And now, by being able to call upon those expe-
riences, I feel like I'm able to serve the music better.

[Note: the Mozart recordings are available in America
on the Innovative Music Productions, Ltd. label (IMP
TCD 77), and in Europe they are available on the
Pickwick label.]

Members of the Shepherd School of Music horn class with
William Ver Meulen. Back row: Michael Mayhew, Thomas
Jastlein, Stephen Faster, Wade Butin, George Warnock,
Front row: Ross Snyder, Trischa Giesbrecht, William Ver
Meulen, Kim Penrod, Rebecca Novak, Katie Loesch

IHS member Stephen Foster is currently a candidate for
the Master of Musie degree in horn performance at Rice Uni-
versity studying with William Ver Meulen. In 1993 he re-
ceived his Bachelor of Music degree in both horn performance
and music theory from Western Michigan University while

studying with Johnny Pherigo.
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Frizelle Scholarship Fund of the International Horn Society I




ANNOUNCING THE WORLD’S FIRST

Horn Stand

FARRUGGIA'S HORN STAND is:

1. Convenient

2. Easily portable (legs are foldable)
3. Adjustable (fits all horn sizes)

4. Strong and durable, yet very light

FOR MORE OR TO PLACE
INFORMATION AN ORDER
WRITE TO:

FARRUGGIA'S HORN STAND

3028 Kinglet Way
North Highlands, CA 95660

PRICE PER UNIT: U.S. $25.00
discounts for large orders
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Music for Brass from

Spindrift Music Company LEATHER
by Pamela J. Marshall SPECIALTIES C O .

Colored Leaves for solo horn $6.00 SMYRNA, GA

A new work, requiring agility but avoiding the highest QUALITY PRODUCTS AND CRAFTSMANSHIP SINCE 1975
register. Available in April 1994.

Star in the East for 8 horns (4'30”) $12.00

The traditional Appalachian Christmas carol with several

spirited variations. Also for choir & ww quintet or for -MOUTHPIECE POUCHES - HAND GUARDS-
orchestra.

o . -CASE COVERS - CUSTOM INSTRUMENT BAGS-
Hillslide for brass quintet (3) $8.50 _"REED MATE" TOOL CASE-
A jazzy piece in two movements with a solo part for _LEATHER AND VINYL GOODS-

Alphorn in Gb. Alternate solo part in F.

Wanderer for brass quintet(7') $17.00
A dramatic and challenging work for advanced players.

For Catalogue:
Call or write for a free catalog.
0

To order, send a check in US

m NG
O', funds with $3 for shipping and NAME wq S pr

et SR handling. 5% sales tax in MA. e
5 e
S o5& ADDRESS LEATHER SPECIALTIES CO.
:, Spindrift Misic Company . 3469 CEDAR VALLEY COURT
: 38 Dexter Road Lexington, MA 02173 CITY/STATE SMYRNA, GA 30080
617) 862-0884 X

TEL. & FAX (404) 434-4705

ZIP

Mozart & the Horn -

a Facsimile Collection of all available autographs by Mozart, containing horn solopieces as
the hornconcertos or fragments of hornconcertos, hornduets, arias from "Idomeneo" & "Cosi
fan tutte", reconstructions, even updated including new founds, historical remarks, a
comparison of different editions, cadenzas, an updated discography of the hornconcertos,
recommendations for the performance with handhorn - will be published again on June 30th,
1994.

The format will be the same as with the first publication: 31 x 22 cms (square), paper: offset
chamois, language: German, English (corrected) & French (Leloir); books are not single
numbered. Advance orders or subscriptions are welcome now. Just send a postcard. The
invitation to realize these subscriptions by mailing-in your cheque, will come at the end of
1993. The deadline for the subscription is March 31st, 1994. The price will be DM 150.-
(cloth) or DM 220.-(halfleather). After that date prices will be DM 200.-(cloth) or DM 270.-
(halfleather)

write now to:

Hans Pizka Edition, Pf.1136, D-8011 (D-85541) Kirchheim - Germany
number in brackets is the new ZIP-Code effective from July 1993
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A Guide to Testing Horns

Francis Orval

Recently I went with a good friend and professional
musician to try his new horn before it was lacquered.
We both tried the horn and my friend was ready to say
that all was fine, but I found the horn lacking in many
respects. It had intonation problems and a bad note which
no amount of “adjusting” would adequately overcome.
As I went through my testing procedure my friend also
saw the weakness of the horn. Since we were at the manu-
facturer all the problems were corrected and my friend
has a very good horn.

Thave learned from various manufacturers and deal-
ers that most people buy a horn by relying on first im-
pressions or their “feeling” about a horn. I think that this
is a dangerous system and many players end up buying
a “dud” when the problems could have been found out
before the purchase. The most common problems I have
come across are:

1. A horn with good sound but bad intonation

2. A horn with good intonation but a bad sound

3. Bad notes (harmonics) that “hid” during the test-
ing

4. The buyer’s idea that “I have to adjust to the new
horn”

The first step in testing a horn is to know what you
want. What type of sound do you want to hear and what
type of metal produces the sound you like most? What
type of response do you prefer? How much or how little
resistance is necessary in a horn for you to play your best?
How much weight can you hold? A stopping valve and
a cut bell add perceptibly more weight to a horn and of
course a triple is heavier. How should it feel in the hand?
Are the valves positioned in the “right” place for your
hand; where is the little finger hook; do you want a flip-
per (device to help hold the horn at the first finger) on
the horn? These and many more personal questions
should be considered before going to the “store” or es-
pecially before ordering a specially made horn. Also, you
must decide the importance of each one of these factors.

You must not compare horns between different
brands nor between models. First you have to decide on
the brand of horn you want. This is done by choosing
the playing qualities of the brand then choosing the
model of horn within the brand. It is good to compare at
least two or three horns of the same model and choose
between them. Choose the model on the characteristics
or playing qualities of that model: the sound, the bore,
the type of horn. If undecided between models test one
category or model with two or three instruments and then
another category. If you are not decided on the model
the testing process will take perhaps two days, because
one cannot test all the qualities of a horn with tired lips.

Many players check an instrument by playing vari-
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ous concertos or excerpts and comparing the new horn
to their present habits. I try to use a more objective and
organized approach to testing. When I test a horn, first
look for intonation, which means a well in-tune har-
monic series. Second I look for defective notes. Third I
listen to the sound and see if it corresponds to what I am
seeking, and I check the response and resistance of loud
and soft in all registers. These are my priorities.

So now you are in the testing room and have at least
two “identical” horns to try. Be sure to give every horn a
number so they don’t get mixed up. I like to use part of
the serial number so I really can’t mix them up. Remem-
ber to stay in the same place in the room when testing a
horn. Don’t go from a corner to the middle of the room.
The testing rooms are certainly not perfect acoustically,
so find a spot, usually in the middle of the room, where
it sounds good and do all the testing there so you can
arrive at the most objective impression possible. Also,
decide to either sit or stand for all the testing and main-
tain that posture thoughout the process.

I do not suggest testing horns with other horn play-
ers present, but it is a good idea to have someone come
to hear the sound quality of the instrument. Except for
that, only one person should test the horns and make
decisions without any influence from other people.

It is also a good idea to write down certain impres-
sions for each instrument to avoid getting confused. Re-
member, the impression can change about a horn. What
is jotted down is not written in stone.

As I said earlier, the first step in testing a horn is to
see if it is in tune. Tune all sides of a double or triplehorn
to each other beginning with the shorter horn, and tune
each note. Use a tuner and use the technique appropri-
ate to the horn. For example, American style large-bore
horns (e.g., Conn, Holton, and Yamaha) require the
American system of playing on the F horn in the middle
register. The construction of these horns is such that they
will always be sharp on the B-flat side in the register from
approximately g to a'. I find Alexander and Paxman large-
bore horns have this characteristic to a much lesser de-
gree if at all. If you are buying a B-flat/high F horn, the
B-flat side must be in tune, because that is your princi-
pal horn. Be sure to keep in mind the characteristics of
the different harmonics. A horn that is not in tune is un-
acceptable and testing stops here. Go on to the next horn.
Be sure to keep the same right hand position while test-
ing the intonation of the horn. Whether you use lots of
hand or almost no hand don’t move the hand in the bell,
because doing so will falsify the intonation characteris-
tics of the horn. If the intonation must be corrected with
the hand, the instrument isn’t in tune and goes on the
reject pile. If the horn is in tune proceed to the next step.

Next look for defective notes. I play the harmonic
series of each valve combination to see if the harmonics
lie where they should (for example, the fifth harmonic is
flat), then I check various scales playing both loud and
soft. The loud and soft contrasts are important, because
this is one way “bad notes” hide and are not perceived
until later. If the horn has some “bad notes” they are of-
ten found around high B (b") and Bb. High As (a") can
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sometimes be stuffy. I once tested a horn with a bad c".
A horn with a bad note is also unacceptable—back to
the stock room, or if you are at the manufacturer they
can sometimes correct the problem in the workroom.

This way of testing takes time. I usually have two or
three horns of the same model to test at one time. Steps
one and two can take one or two hours and now I'm ready
for a break. I proceed to step three after lunch!

Now I begin to test for the response and quality of
sound. Again I play loud and soft playing, but now I use
my concertos and orchestral excerpts. At this stage I am
looking to confirm all the qualities I have found in the
instrument(s) during the first tries and to make sure that
the sound corresponds to my idea of a horn sound. At
this point one has been playing for about two hours, so
the lips are starting to be a bit tired. If the instrument
continues to have a good response, especially on the high
A and Ab (notes which are often have a poor response or
are stuffy or slippery on many brands of horns), I prob-
ably have found a good one and can feel free to buy it.

I hope this article will help you to choose a good horn.
If you are unsure of yourself as a hornist, for example
are still a student or perhaps a dedicated amateur, it is
probably a good idea to have your teacher or local pro-
fessional try out a set of horns for you. If this is not pos-
sible, try to be objective as possible and concentrate on
what the horn is doing, not on how well or poorly you
are playing that day.

Best of luck and good buying.

Francis Orval is the horn professor at the Hochschule fiir
Musik in Trossingen, Germany, and he tours extensively as a re-
citalist and teacher on both valve and natural horn. His career has
included positions as principal horn in the National Orchester of
Belgium and the Radio Tele Luxembourg Orchestra; and horn pro-
fessor at the University of Texas-El Paso, the University of Dela-
ware, and the University of the Arts in Philadelphia in the USA.
Francis has been an American citizen since 1986 and is currently
a member of the IHS Advisory Council.
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ALTIERI

BACKPACKS and SHOULDER TOTES
for the HORN. Carry your horn plus lots of

accessories in

ALTIERI gig bag.

Attention SCREWBELL Players: ALTIERI
Bags are now available for you!

the heavily padded

Catalog: ALTIERI
5 South Fox #H
Denver, CO 80223
303/744-7415
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Brass Players Guide
1994 Edition

The Brass Players Guide is a catalog of
printed music titles for brass instruments. The
latest new publications have been added and
out-of-print ones deleted.

Send us your order and we will ship it from
our vast inventory. We ship anywhere in the
world upon receipt of payment in USA funds
drawn on a USA bank. We are the U.S selling
agent for the Alphonse Leduc Group of Paris,
Robert King Music Co., and The Brass Press.

Orders accompanied by MasterCard/VISA
may phone our 24 HOUR FAX LINE:

*USA/CANADA (508)238-2571
¢All Other Countries Dial Your Country’s
USA access code then (508) 238-2571

Brass Players Guide — $4.00. Write or FAX
for your copy of the Brass Players Guide with
complete ordering information.

ROBERT KING MUSIC SALES, INC.
140 Main Street — Shovel Shop Square
North Easton, MA 02356-1499 USA

~
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a
Music for Horn Ensemble

Ten Duets e Five Trios

Horn Quartets:

J.S. Bach; Minuet from Orchestral Suite #4
G.F. Handel; Gigue from Concerto Grosso, Op. 6 #9
G.F. Handel; Water Music Selections (3 mvts.)
Brass Quintet:

Fanfare for an Afternoon Concert by Vernon Taranto, Jr.
Five Renaissance Dances by Brian Joyce

COMING SOON:

Music for Brass Choir
To receive a free catalogue:

Latham Music Enterprises

1209 Gregory Street Greensboro NC 27403
910-299-2326 (FAX)

1-800-645-7022

SeeKing original compositions or arrangements for

PISTON, REED, STICK & BOW PUBLISHER
P.O. Box 107
Convent Station, NJ 07961-0107

MUSIC FOR BRASS QUINTET & BRASS BAND

¢ Civil War Musilc - from the golden age of brass bands. Tran-
scribed for modern instruments from the band books of
famous regimental and civilian brass bands. Also, popular
songs of the era.

* Rags - by Joplin and others.
e Jazz Tunes

e Concert Band Muslic - with the emphasis on the Brass
section.

* Tuba Solo with Concert Band.

Send for a catalog!! Mention this ad
and receive a free offer!/

PISTON, REED, STICK & BOW PUBLISHER
P.O. Box 107 = Convent Station, NJ 07881-0107

publication—especially brass quintets.

\S y)

WIENER HORNMANUFAKTUR

A1010 Vienna/Austria Postg.13

The WALDHORN! Unchanged since 150 Years.

This was the favorite of Strauss

Mahler, Bruckner,Brahms

In USA:MooseWood Hornist's Requisites
P.0.Box 27333 PHOENIX AZ 850617333

Always second—hand inslruments in stock!

Tel/Fax Austrial-5131877

The Horn Call/No. 24.3/May 1994




Allegro ¢ . in Es.
!

ey Y
E [ K ’},\_\ : \\@ r
3 o~ S £
P cresc. y 4 § !

Forging Technology Into
SOUND

In the highly competitive world of music you need
the best horn modern technology can provide, the
new FOURIER 1. Musical criteria from hundreds of
musicians are tabulated and computer programs
not only simulate but test designs until these criteria
are met. This procedure has resulted in the most
powerful, efficient horn we've yet measured, sur-
prising even us. This is a world first. Hear for
yourself the results of such an extraordinary
accomplishment.

£6W)SOVL

P.O. Box 38 ® Boonsboro, MD 21713 e (301) 733-€2°23
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Natural Horn Column

Jeffrey Snedeker
Column Editor

Contemporary Natural
Horn Compositions
(1982-1992)

Paul Austin

Intfroduction

During the past several decades, valve horn players
have revived the historical natural horn in order to gain
insights about the performance of works originally com-
posed for this instrument. Recently there have been many
natural horn performances and recordings featuring
works from the Baroque, Classical, and Romantic eras,
and there have been European and American natural
horn solo competitions since the 1980s.

Interestingly, one can observe a parallel revival of
composing for the natural horn. During the past ten
years, composers have started writing for the valveless
instrument in a variety of ways. There are unaccompa-
nied natural horn solo compositions which incorporate
special playing techniques such as flutter-tonguing and
glissando as well as compositions written in Neo-Roman-
tic, Neo-Classical, and Neo-Baroque styles.

Currently I have researched the literature composed
for the natural horn from 1982 through 1992 for my doc-
toral thesis, and I have been in contact with many com-
posers who have recently scored for natural horn. This
article will highlight the twenty-five compositions listed
in Figure 1 and are presented according to writing style.

Figure 1.

Natural Horn Compositions Composed
Between 1982 And 1992
Classified By Genre

I. Solo Compositions (one natural horn)
A. Unaccompanied natural horn
1. Baumann, Hermann

Elegia fiir Naturhorn (1984)
(Bote & Bock)

2. Bujanovsky, Vitali
Ballade fiir Naturhorn (1987)
(Bote & Bock)
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. Francis, Alun

The Dying Deer: An Elegy for Natural Horn
(1989)
(Bote & Bock)

. Greer, Lowell

Het Valkhof (1991)
(composer)

Griiger, Vincent

Brevi loquens: Vier Exerzitien fiir Naturhorn
(1989)

(Bote & Bock)

Krol, Bernhard

Moment Musical, Opus 103, fiir Naturhorn
(1987)

(Bote & Bock)

Nicholas, James
Panachida for Solo Natural Horn (1987)
(Birdalone Music)

Patterson, Robert
Four Pieces for Natural Horn (1985)
(composer)

Pfliiger, Hans Georg
Kaleidoskop fiir Naturhorn (1983)
(Bote & Bock)

B. Accompanied natural horn

1.

Collorafi, James
Concerto for Natural Horn and Small Orchestra,
“A Romantic Horn Concerto” (1984)
(Shawnee Press)

Collorafi, James
Sonata for Natural Horn and Piano (1985)
(Shawnee Press)

Faust, Randall

Dances for Natural Horn and Percussion
(1992)

(composer)

Hill, Douglas

Thoughtful Wanderings for Natural Horn
and Percussion (1988) (arranged fornatural
horn and prepared tape in 1990)

(IHS Manuscript Press)

. Nicholas, James

Concerto in E-flat, KV 447a, “Son of Horn
Concerto,” for solo natural horn, two
oboes, two horns, and strings (1988)
(Birdalone Music)
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6. Nicholas, James
Concerto for Natural Horn and Small Orchestra
“Psalsima” (1991)
(Birdalone Music)

7. Patterson, Robert
Psalm of Faith in the Wilderness, for full
chorus of mixed voices with natural horn
accompaniment (1982)
{composer)

8. Patterson, Robert
Quartet for Natural Horn, Violin, Viola,
and Cello (1992)
(composer)

9. Schneyder, Nikolaus
Concerto in D for Natural Horn and String
Orchestra (1989)
(Birdalone Music)
10. Schneyder, Nikolaus
Concerto in E-flat for Natural Horn and
String Orchestra (1988)
(Birdalone Music)
11. Schneyder, Nikolaus
Concerto in E-flat for Natural Horn and
String Orchestra, “Concerto a Corno Solo
per la Viola” (1990)
(Birdalone Music)

II. Chamber Music Compositions (two or more natu-
ral horns)

A. Unaccompanied natural horns

1. Greer, Lowell
Christmas Carols, arranged for four natural
horns in different keys (1987)
(composer)

2. Krol, Bernhard
Basler Romanze, Opus 114, fiir vier Waldhorner
(1989)
(Bote & Bock)

3. Nicholas, James
Twelve Pieces for Two Natural Horns, Compos’d
in Classical Style (1991)
(Birdalone Music)

B. Accompanied natural horns

1. Dove, Jonathan
Figures in the Garden for two oboes, two clari-
nets, two bassoons, and two natural horns
(1991)
(Faber Music)
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2. Osborne, Nigel
Albanian Nights for two flutes, two oboes,
two clarinets, two bassoons, and two
natural horns (1991)
(Universal Editions)

Neo-Baroque

The three horn concertos by Nikolaus Schneyder
(composed from 1988 to 1990) represent a Neo-Baroque
compositional style similar to Baroque natural horn con-
certos by Christoph Forster, Johann Joachim Quantz, and
Georg Philipp Telemann. As with most Baroque horn
concertos, the Schneyder concertos are scored for solo
natural horn, in either D or E-flat, and string orchestra
(violin I, violin II, viola, and cello/bass). The horn parts
of these Neo-Baroque concertos maintain the same crook
during the entire composition, which was common prac-
tice during the Baroque era. While most of the pitches
found in the horn parts of the Schneyder concertos are
derived from the harmonic series, some non-harmonic-
series pitches are also included. This was somewhat nor-
mal for the writing style of the late Baroque, because
hand-horn technique became popular during the mid-
18th century.! These Neo-Baroque concertos were actu-
ally composed by the cellist/composer James Nicholas.
A few years ago, while he was assisting Viola Roth, edi-
tor of Birdalone Music, in preparation of an edition of
Baroque horn concertos from the Lund manuscript, he
decided to compose a parody on these works under the
pseudonym Nikolaus Schneyder.2 Note that the 1990
“Concerto a Corno Solo per la Viola” is for Viola Roth
rather than the instrument viola.

Neo-Classical

Several natural horn works by James Nicholas emu-
late the compositional style of Wolfgang Amadeus
Mozart. The Concerto in E-flat for horn and orchestra,
“Son of Horn Concerto” (1988), is modeled after Mozart’s
K. 447 Concerto in E-flat, and Twelve Pieces for Two Natu-
ral Horns (1991) is derived from Mozart’s K. 496a duos
for two horns. The composer states that these composi-
tions imitate the Classical style of Mozart “in terms of
melody, harmony, tonality, thythm, meter, and texture.”3
Like most of Mozart’s concertos, “Son of Horn Concerto”
is scored for solo natural horn in E-flat and an orchestra
comprised of two oboes, two horns, and four-part strings.
Mozart’s and Nicholas’s duos do not indicate a specific
crook for the natural horn.

Neo-Romantic

There are seven recent natural horn compositions that
may be classified as Neo-Romantic. Lowell Greer’s ar-
rangement of Christmas carols for four natural horns
(1987) and Bernhard Krol’s Basler Romance, Opus 114, for
natural horn quartet (1989) are reminiscent of the inter-
est many early nineteenth-century composers had in
scoring for four separately crooked natural horns. Known



as a creative orchestrator, Berlioz called for four inde-
pendently crooked horns (F, C basso, B-flat alto, and E-
flat) in the “Queen Mab Scherzo” from Romeo and Juliet,
creating a variety of tonal colors. The nineteenth-century,
Paris Conservatory natural horn professor Louis-
Francois Dauprat composed quartets and sextets for in-
dependently crooked natural horns. In a review of Basler
Romance in the Horn Call, William Scharnberg states that
the composition “is a contemporary response to
Dauprat’s quartets.”4 In addition to a natural horn quar-
tet, Bernhard Krol composed an unaccompanied natural
horn composition entitled Moment Musical, Opus 103, in
1987, which he classifies as Neo-Romantic.” The two
natural horn compositions by James Collorafi, Concerto
for natural horn and small orchestra, “A Romantic Horn
Concerto” (1984), and Sonata for natural horn and piano
(1985), are also Neo-Romantic. A recent review of “A
Romantic Horn Concerto” in the Horn Call states that “the
style can best be described as mid-nineteenth-century
German: a poor person’s Brahms.”6 Collorafi’s Sonata
employs frequent crook changes, especially during the
second movement, in order to provide a variety of timbral
possibilities, perhaps similar to Berlioz’s and Dauprat’s
colorful concept of the instrument. In 1987 James
Collorafi changed his name to James Nicholas, and he
composed two Neo-Romantic natural horn compositions
under his new name, Panachida for solo natural horn
(1987) and Concerto for natural horn and small orches-
tra “Psalsima” (1991). Both of these Neo-Romantic works
are derived from a combination of eastern-European and
Greel7< Orthodox chants relating to the composer’s heri-
tage.

Twentieth Century

The remaining thirteen compositions in this study
may be broadly categorized as representing twentieth-
century compositional styles. As twentieth-century mu-
sic includes various compositional trends, these
twentieth-century natural horn compositions display a
variety of writing techniques. Randall Faust’s Dances for
natural horn and percussion (1992) includes aleatoric pas-
sages in which specific musical patterns are repeated at
will by the performers.8 Brevi loguens, an unaccompanied
natural horn composition written in 1989 by Vincent
Griiger, represents a balance between natural horn idi-
oms and organized compositional technique. While
Griiger’s composition is based upon fragments from
Mozart’s three completed natural horn concertos, the use
of serial technique is quite apparent in terms of orga-
nized pitches and durations.” Another unaccompanied
natural horn composition, Kaleidoskop (1983) by Hans
Georg Pfliiger, is categorized by the composer as avant-
garde with modern techniques.10 A review of this com-
position in the Horn Call describes Kaleidoskop as “a
dramatic declamation of a variety of techniques.”!1 Dou-
glas Hill’s Thoughtful Wanderings for natural horn and
percussion (1988), arranged in 1990 for natural horn and
prepared tape, is based upon the music of native Ameri-
cans. In the preface, the composer states that
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Thoughtful Wanderings was composed for the
natural horn because of its limitations to
“nature’s scale,” and for the closeness of that
set of pitches to the scale of the traditional six-
holed Indian flute. The horn’s powerful sound
and articulated energy can also easily become
one with the dance rhythms and “drums” of the
ceremony.12

Horn player/composer Robert Patterson was in-
trigued by the juxtaposition of a historical instrument
with a modern compositional style. Patterson views his
three natural horn compositions, Psalm of Faith in the
Wilderness for natural horn and mixed chorus (1982), Four
Pieces for Natural Horn (1985), and Quartet for natural
horn, violin, viola, and cello (1992), as contemporary
Neo-Classical.13 Some of the contemporary unaccompa-
nied natural horn compositions, Hermann Baumann'’s
Elegia (1984), Vitali Bujanovsky’s Ballade (1987), Alun
Francis’s The Dying Deer (1989), and Lowell Greer’s Het
Valkhof (1991), seem to represent a programmatic com-
positional method. Elegia, composed in memory of one
of Professor Baumann’s students, is an extremely dra-
matic and poignant composition. Ballade is dedicated to
Hermann Baumann, and Bujanovsky’s writing for the
natural horn in this composition seems to portray both
the lyrical and technical abilities frequently associated
with Professor Baumann’s playing style. In the preface
to The Dying Deer, Alun Francis states that this composi-
tion “contrasts the nobility of the wounded animal in its
dying moments with the frivolity of the hunt.”14 And
Lowell Greer’s inspiration for Het Valkhof (Dutch for “The
Falcon Lodge”) comes from the ruins of Frederick
Barbarossa’s summer retreat in the Netherlands, which
Greer had visited.1d

Two chamber-music compositions that include two
natural horns were recently composed for the 1991
Glyndebourne Music Festival: Figures in the Garden by
Jonathan Dove and Albanian Nights by Nigel Osborne.
While these serenades were intended as prelude music
before productions of Mozart operas at the festival in
order to mark the bicentenary of Mozart’s death, they
are not fashioned in Mozart’s style and are actually quite
avant-garde. However, Jonathan Dove states that his
composition has “a certain period feel, thanks to its use
of authentic instruments.”16 The opening page of the
score to Albanian Nights indicates the metric modulation
scheme used by Osborne for this composition, which is
scored for first horn in B-flat alto and second horn in E.
As shown in Figure 2, when the B-flat alto horn sounds
the seventh partial of the harmonic series and the E horn
sounds its tenth partial, the resulting pitch is ab'/g#'. This
moment creates, in theory, a striking dissonance at a rate
of seven beats per second, which actually forms the struc-
ture of Albanian Nights.17 A recent review of these ser-
enades notes that it was “quite interesting to hear how
‘avant’ a comgosition for eighteenth-century instruments
can sound.”1
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Figure 2.

Horn in B-flat alto: Partial 7
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Conclusion

Even though the natural horn was most important be-
fore the twentieth century, present-day composers fre-
quently write for this instrument. As there are a variety of
compositional methods and techniques, it can not be as-
sumed that contemporary natural horn music denotes a
specific writing style or playing technique. Instead, perform-
ers of modern natural horn music must be well-versed in a
multitude of extended techniques, which is perhaps the rea-
son natural horn competitions commission contemporary
unaccompanied solos. It seems that present-day composers
are becoming more intrigued in writing for the natural horn,
and as more qualified natural horn players emerge, this
trend can only continue. Most of the composers in this study
mentioned that they plan to continue to write for the natu-
ral horn in the future, so perhaps there is a future in new
repertoire for the natural horn.
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4Wwilliam Scharnberg, “Music Reviews,” The Horn Call
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MO: THS Manuscript Press, 1990).

13Robert Patterson, as noted on thesis survey forms
“Psalm of Faith in the Wilderness,” “Four Pieces,” and
“Quartet,” March 1993.

14Alun Francis, The Dying Deer (Berlin: Bote & Bock,
1990).

15Lowell Greer, as noted on thesis survey form “Het
Valkhof,” May 1993.
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rass Arts Unilimited

The professional hornist’s source for quality new
and used instruments, services and accessories.

* Quality brass instrument customization and repair work. Horn bells made detachable using both
the Alexander and Paxman threading conventions.

e Sales of new horns.

* Used horns purchased for re-sale. We are particularly interested in Elkhart 8D’s, nickel silver
Kruspes, Geyers, Knopfs, Schmidt’s;, McCracken’s and Lawsons.

- Counsignment sales of used horus at the rate of 18% (Possibly the best consignment rate currently
available.)

* Mouthpieces by Schilke, Giardinelli, Holton, Dennis Wyck, Conn and Benge.

* Mutes by Dennis Wyck, Humes and Berg, Tom Crown, Alessi-Vacchiano as well as the "Farkas
Omni-Mute.”

* Sales of new accessories and cases by Holton, Altieri, Reunion Blues, Humes and Berg, Boosey and
Hawkes, Allied, Conn, King and DEG. Call or write for our free catalog.

Member: Anternational Horn Soriety
Contact Randy care of
Brass Arts Unilimited
8314 Harford Road 1
Baltimore, Maryland 21234
Phone: (410) 686-6108 (—
Nationsl FAX: (410) 882-1196 -
Association of %
Bane omtmament Appointments Only, Please. Accepted.
Repair Technicians
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Discover a Tradition of Excellence—

—That’s More than 200 Years Old!

Meister Hans Hoyer Horns

Horn making has been a tradition for generations in the Vogtland region of Germany. For more than 230
years, craftsmen in Markneukirchen and Klingenthal have created instruments that have earned respect
around the world. Meister Hans Hoyer Horns represent the culmination of this rich legacy.

®
@E? ORPHEUS MUSIC e
MEISTER 13814 Lookout Road
%zm S%Zﬂﬁ?u San Antonio, Texas 78233
(800) 821-9448
N Texas--(210) 637-0414
%% Fax--(210) 637-0232 MUSIC
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Starting a Horn Club

Michael Houle

How do you get a horn club started? This was the
question I asked myself for several years after moving
to the Sacramento, California area in 1985. The greater
metropolitan area had close to one million inhabitants
and a very active amateur musical scene. There were five
bands rehearsing within a five mile radius of my home
plus four amateur orchestras, one of which played at a
very high level. Since few amateurs have time to play in
more than two groups, I expected to find a fair number
of hornists and was not disappointed.

I'joined three groups and met many players. In fact,
I continued to meet many more in the next eighteen
months. Playing abilities varied greatly, from those who
only opened the case once a week for a rehearsal to those
who, like myself, try to practice every day in spite of earn-
ing a living in some totally unrelated field. There were
many hornists who had interrupted their playing for
twenty years or more and had only recently renewed
their playing activity. Quite a large number of the older
players were in the Army Reserve or National Guard
bands, which further occupied their schedules.

My formative years were spent in the Los Angeles
area; consequently, memories of the Los Angeles Horn
Club loomed large. Given the large number of available
players in the Sacramento area and the camaraderie
among hornists, the idea of forming a club came to mind.
I decided to take action after hearing the horn choirs play
at the IHS meeting in Denton, Texas in May 1991. No, I
did not think that we would ever sound like the Los
Angeles Horn Club, but we could have fun and perhaps
raise everyone’s playing level a bit. I began very simply
by determining if there was any interest among the play-
ers I saw every week. They told me that there had been
an ad hoc organization several years earlier that had just
kind of died off, but that there was still interest out there.
So I started gathering addresses and went through the
THS membership directory, gleaning additional names in
my area. All total there were about thirty names and ad-
dresses. This was enough to get started.

The next problem was music. I did not own a whole
lot of horn ensemble music and had no idea of what oth-
ers owned or would bring. So I took a chance and in-
vested my own money in some music. For only several
hundred dollars and some mail order catalogs, enough
music could be gathered to get started. The music was
ordered, the addresses put in a database, mailing labels
printed and out went the first mailing for an inaugural
meeting in February 1992.

For the first meeting twelve players showed up,
horns in cases in hand. That was a forty percent response
and I was pleased. We have tried to meet once a month
ever since, but in the late summer we missed two months
in a row due to vacations and other scheduling prob-
lems. Attendance has settled consistently in the seven to
eight range, a figure I wish were higher, but with
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everyone’s busy schedule we always conflict with some-
thing. We meet on Saturday or Sunday afternoons and
have not yet found it practical to establish a set day each
month. Instead, at each meeting we discuss a likely date
for the next one. This means meetings may vary from
two to five weeks apart, but this has not caused any prob-
lems. We have not as yet tried to do performances, as
our meeting and playing are for own amusement. Not
everyone is anxious to add another performance to their
schedules. Our one very casual performance was insti-
gated by IHS member Richard Burdick, fourth horn of
the Sacramento Symphony, who asked me to get three
players to join him at a Street Fair performance.

Even though we have only been in existence for a
short while, I have learned a few lessons and confronted
a few problems:

® Be prepared to do everything by yourself for
some time. This is everything from mailing lists to re-
freshments.

¢ Speaking of refreshments, the more the merrier.
Horn players do like to eat! My wife, who likes to do
this sort of thing, has been very creative in keeping the
fare varied. We sometimes wonder if they come for the
playing or the food!

* Thave discovered I am now a clearing house for
horn players and often receive calls from people looking
for players for an occasional job. I determine the musi-
cal requirements and make suggestions, keeping the
individual’s ability in mind.

* The most difficult problem, aside from getting
people to attend, is the variation in abilities, both in tech-
nique and endurance. My approach has been to challenge
the weaker players, but carefully. When the ability range
is wide, I pass out medium-difficulty works and have
no complaints. As you might expect, those with less tech-
nical ability also demonstrate less endurance and usu-
ally are the first to call it a day. As the group shrinks, the
music often becomes more difficult as we get down to
the hard-core players. Unfortunately, this means we can
not often play difficult music for larger groups.

¢ If our meetings were consistently larger, I would
see the need to break into smaller groups based on abil-
ity. If you think you will have a large group, keep this in
mind when choosing a meeting site.

¢ Altering Bruno Janicke just a bit: “God save the
[low] horn players.” At our first meeting, I was the only
one really comfortable reading and playing bass clef. This
is a problem, as many horn ensemble low parts are writ-
ten exclusively in bass clef. A few other members ac-
cepted the challenge over time, and one of them related
how his improved bass playing helped him in a recent
concert. That is what I like to hear, but we are still lim-
ited regarding who can play these parts.

¢ We set no ending time for our meetings and
sometimes have ended with only two of us on duets.

¢ Don’t forget to have everybody bring a music
stand or two, a chair, and whatever music they might
have.
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The mailing list has waxed and waned. In fact,  have
stopped sending notices to those we have never seen but
maintain them in the database for the sake of complete-
ness.

We presently have a core of five players who appear
at every meeting, the remainder varying month to month.
My goal is to work the core up to about ten. This should
be obtainable and will allow more flexibility with music
and possible performances.

In my first couple of mailings, self-addressed,
stamped reply cards were sent out for recipients to let
me know their intentions. It was a total waste. Most sim-
ply didn’t reply, so I gave it up. The regulars have since
been good about phoning or telling me whether or not
they will attend.

One unusual social experience resulted from all of
this. In Sacramento we have two young freelance pro-
fessionals and IHS members, Guylene Tree and Mark
Sheldon, who had expressed a continuing interest but
whose schedules never permitted their attending our
meetings. We had talked on the phone but never face to
face. At the IHS meeting in Manchester I saw their names
on the attendees list and watched name tags all week
with no result. By chance, at the banquet we sat at the
same table, and I was finally able to meet them!

Who knows where this will end up? I would like to
enlarge the core group size and perhaps get serious about
doing a few performances. I sense, however, that I may
be more interested in that scenario than others. If we
could establish ourselves a little more soundly perhaps
we could bring in a clinician and sponsor something for
young and old horn players. For the present, we will do
our best to stay alive and keep growing.

Michael Houle is a serious amateur semi-pro hornist who
plays regularly in four organizations in the Sacramento, Cali-
fornia area. His education was in historical musicology at
UCLA, and he currently is employed as a store planner for the
Ace Hardware Corporation.
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Volumetric Incentive Breath
Excerciser Spirometer Builder
TALL OR
SHORT
MEASURES LUNG INCREASE LUNG CAPACITY DEVELOP RELAXED
CAPACITY (UP TO AN EXCELLENT VISUAL BREATHING TECHNIQUES
5 LITERS) DEVICE
52000 52000 51800
6 Liter Rubber Also Available:

Re-breather Bag
5 Liter Rubber Re-breather bag
4 Liter Rubber Re-breather bag
Tri-Flow

$27.00
$24.00
$20.00

Embouchure Visualizer $15.00

(tpt/horn + trb/tuba)

HELPS BUILD AND Philip Farkas: legacy of a master (book)
MAINTAIN EXCELLENT Arnold Jacobs: legacy of a master (book)
BREATH CONTROL Compiled by M. Dee Stewart
53500

SHIPPING ADD: $3.00 (U.S.A.) - $5.00 (CANADA) - $10.00 (OTHERS - 4TH CLASS)
24 HOUR FAX LINE FOR MC/VISAJAMEX ORDERS: (312) 663-3857

(" DISCOUNT MUSICINC. + PO. BOX 148027 + CHICAGO, IL 60614 ]

RAYBURN MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS

“The Hub of Music in Boston”  Next to Symphony Hall

*Servicing Students to Recording Artists Around the World Since 1939.
*Specializing in Instruments and Accessories for the Brass Player.

*Lee Walkowich, manager of the Brass Department, is available to
answer your questions and to assist you with your purchases.

New/ Used/ Vintage mstruments In Stock!i!

W? bU)’ US?CI |nstruments

World Wide

Piccolo Trumpets to Tubas -All Popular Brands A to Y including:
E.M.Winston-Blessing-Holton-Courtois:DEG- Schilke-Calicchio-Monette-Stomvi-Getzen
Besson-Jupiter-Miraphone-Black/Hill-Giardinelli-Hirschburner-Wilson-Reeves-Jet Tone
JoRal*Tom Crown-Denis Wick-Berkeley-Mega Tone+Pro Tec-Reunion Blues-Stork-K&M

263 Huirtington AvenueeBostoneMA 02115eUSA

TEL(617) 266-4727 EXT:15 e FAX(617) 266-1517
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SHIP TO

NAME : 348-
STREET
CITY : ZIP
PHONE : - -
NEW MUSIC FOR HORN - PRICE LIST
REFE. TITLE DETAILS $ No.| § ¢
Score A4: $2.80
440 |Suite No. 1 for Eight Horns op. 58 Score A3: $5.60
' per part: $1.50
Score A4: $3.80
441 | Suite No. 2 for Eight Horns op. 75 Score A3: $7.60
per part: $1.80
Score A4: $2.80
442 | Adagio for Twelve Horns op. 74 Score A3: $5.60
per part: $1.00
Score A4: $2.00
444 | Conclusions’ for Six Horns op. 80 Score A3: $4.00
per part: $1.00
Score A4: $14.00
Score A3: $28.00
445 H(()gn CO‘J?,?Sr 22’ op. 81 1992) per part (orch.): $3.00
Solo Horn part: $4.00
Hn/Pfte Red. : $14.00
439 | Three Pieces for Hand Horn & Piano op. 88 Set: $14.00
438 | Trio for Horn, Violin & Piano op. 90 Set: $20.00
Soliloquy I for Solo Horn op. 94, No. 1 )
437 Lasts 6 minutes, Gr. 4-5 difficulty per copy: $2.80
436 |Dialogues for Two Horns op. 96, Gr. 3-4 per copy: $8.00
433 |Sonata for Horn & Piano op. 98 Set: $16.00
432 | Ten Miniatures for Three Horns op. 99 Set: $22.00
Score A4: $5.00
434 |Introduction & Allegro (12 Horns) op. 97 Score A3: $10.00
2
per part: $1.20
431 |Caprice for Horn & Piano op. 98A Set: $5.00
435 Concerto for 4 Horns & Orchestra, op. 93 Study Score: $24.00
[orchestral sets for sale or hire by negotiation] Solo Horn 1-4 & piano red. . Set: $40.00
“Laudate Dominum” op. 102 8 Hrs. Choir SATB Org. Timps. .
450 (+ optional ercussion) (eremiéred 145 26, Manchester 1992) Vocal/full score each: $18.00
430 |“Canto” op. 101 (18 Horns) A4 Score & set of parts (set): $13.00
NEW| 447 | Tallahassee” op. 104 (16 Hn. 4 Tr. 4 Trb. 2 Tuba. Perc. Timps. Score A4: $14.00
Organ)  (Premiéred IHS 25, Tallahassee 1993) Score A4 + set of parts (complete): $65.00
NEW| 826 |‘Réverie” (Horn & Piano) (Grade 1%) Set: $3.00
Orders sent with invoice. Postage: minimum $3.00; maximum $7.00. add: o
Checks in U.S. dollars, drawn on U.S. banks accepted. Please contact: postage/shipping $
C.D. WIGGINS, 167 North St., Luton, Bedfordshire, UK:LU2-7QH
FAX via: + 44-(582)-486307 Tel: + 44-(582)-419628 TOTAL: $
A4S (0582-486307 within the UK) (0582-419628 within the UK)
(1993) (Please put my name on Fax sheet)
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Music for Horn and Horn Choir

FANFARONADE, - a three-minute fanfare for Brass Quintet, in contemporary tonal harmonies, normal

ranges and very playable . . . ... $7.50
QUINTETT, - for Homn and String Quartet. - A one-movement piece, contemporary but very melodic,

demonstrating many features of the instrument. Notdifficult . .. ... ..o $8.50
REFLECTION, - a slow, choir-like expression of deep emotion. For four (or multiples of 4) Homs. . ... ... $9.75

HEXACONN, - for six homs. - A "fun" piece of some four minutes, showing many of the instrument’s
different sounds, with a serious start and a brilliant showy finish . .. ......... ... ... $17.50

TRIBUTE (formerly titled "Ode") - A somber but powerful message in a "memorial" setting, - for eight
HOMS AN TUDA .« o o o e e e e e e e e et e e e e et et e et et ettt e $10.25

EIN HELDENKLOBBER, - (having met with great success at the Hom Society’s Tallahassee Workshop)
- an irreverent setting (for 2 four-hom sections, harp and stringed bass) of several "heroic" quotations
form the symphonic homn literature, - a piece, while verging upon sacrilege, is alive with unbridled
humor and suprising wit, as it entertains both performers and audience alike. . . ... ... $22.50
ERGOPHONICS, - A Study for Seven Homns. - A challenging demonstration of high energy, as a 3-horn
choir is cleverly interwoven with the 4-homn group to demonstrate the dynamic vigor of the Horn. Fast
tongueing, sharp attacks, thythmic concentration and solid tone quality are all on display. . .. ........ $18.50
ANYONE FOUR CAROLS? - famous yuletide melodies, arranged (or perhaps "De-ranged") for Horn
Quartet or Choir by George W. Hyde. - Tastefully done, with new harmonies and rhythms to bring
new flavor to old tunes. Regular or lyre-size parts available. Volume I .. .................. ... $10.25

George W. Hyde, Composer/Arranger

CORT ETE 2835 Cumberland Road, San Marino, CA 91108

MUSIC PUBLICATIONS (818) 792-1312

Quality

Handcrafted Instruments

General Delivery
‘N Dunster, B.C.
‘AG @\. Canada

(6@ VOIJ 1JO
I\& Ph. (604) 968-4463
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Osmun Brass
Instruments

438 Common St.
Belmont, MA
02178
(617) 489-0810
FAX
(617) 489-0421

Make
Osmun Brass

Osmun Brass has become first on the list for brass players
across the country as the top shop for sales, service and
support. We're all brass players, so we can offer insightful
advice on instruments and modifications, as well as provide
professional repair service, for all your playing needs.

Accept no subs — Osmun Brass is the shop of choice for
serious brass players.

We carry a wide selection of profes- We offer world class repair service
sional and student model instruments: on all brass instruments including:
¢ Holton, Paxman, Alexander e Valve Rebuilds
e Specialty horns: triple, natural & * Resonance Enhancement™
descant horns. e Vintage Instrument restoration
e Classic used instruments e Custom modifications

We carry an extensive selection
of valve oils plus :
sMouthpieces
eMutes
*Gig bags
eElectronic tuners

For service and orders call us:

(800) 223-7846
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"

in recent
years!"

Germany

@ Other works by Langley and Shaw.

Brass Bulletin

.. a rare and
sublime musicaliry.
One of the finest
brass recordings

Das Orchester,

"...no difficulties
in mastering the
instrument for these

Send US$ 16.95 (includes shipping!) to:
American Horn Quartet
7239 East Mercer Way

Mercer Island, WA 98040

In Europe call/fax: : : . T
(+49)_2P;126_7302 Phoenix Music Publications

AMERICAN HORN QUARTET CD

Featuring works by Kerry Turner, including
._Casbah of Tetouan, Fanfare for Barcs, Quartets No. 1 & 2.

AMERI
[H-0O-R-N
1§UARTETi

L

American Record Guide
"...great sound in all
registers,impec-
cable ensemble,
and astonishing

technique - a

breathtaking
way of kicking
into overdrive."

Der Bund, Switzerland
"Four Hornists Above
Error and Reproach”

four horn players.” 2 g * 4 x 4, the AHQ’s 2nd

CD is now available!
Music Published by Phoenix Music Publications
AMERICAN HORN QUARTET SERIES WORKS OF KERRY TURNER

215001 Casbah of Tetouan (5 Horns) Hfl 40.00 211001 Twas a Dark and Stormy Night Hfl 25.00

214501 French Impressionists Vol.1 ~ Hfl 35.00 219001 Sonata for Horn and Strings ~ Hfl 45.00

214502 French Impressionists Vol.2  Hfl 35.00 263001 Bandera Hfl 30.00

214503 5 Miniatures, C.D. Wiggins Hfl 25.00 251001 Sonata for Tuba and Piano Hfl 35.00

APPEARING SOON: BRASS QUINTETS

214505 Quartet No.1, K. Turner Hfl 40.00 265001 Greensleeves, Jazz Waltz Hfl 20.00

214506 Quartet No.2, K. Turner Hfl 40.00 265002 Casbah of Tetouan, K. Turner Hfl 40.00

214507 Fanfare for Barcs, K. Turner Hfl 20.00 265003 Ricochet, K. Turner Hfl 40.00

MAJOR CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED
To order CD’s: To order printed music contact:

Phoenix Music Publications
J. Obrechtstraat 23

7512 DG Enschede

THE NETHERLANDS
TEL.: 31-53-323864

IFAX.: 31-53-309212 |_
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Clinics

Horn Pedagogy Clinic

Peter Kurau
Column Editor

Selected Etudes and
Exercises for
Specialized Practice

Kristin P. Thelander

I believe that the best way to improve yourself as a
horn player is through the careful practice of etudes.
Although it is obviously important for us all to practice
orchestral excerpts (how else can we win orchestral po-
sitions and be exposed to the greatest musical literature?)
and solo literature (how else can we prepare our recitals
and work on sustained musical thoughts?), I believe these
areas of practice are limited. Practicing orchestral ex-
cerpts certainly will help us learn our excerpts, but these
are incomplete musical ideas and most are much too brief
to help us develop endurance—either physical or musi-
cal. Practicing solos will help us develop endurance in
addition to improving our ability to play the particular
solos we are working on, but most solos do not stretch
our technical capabilities. Many pedagogues have devel-
oped exercises geared toward particular technical prob-
lems, but it is tiresome and downright boring to practice
exercises that do not have musical meaning. Hence my
love of etudes.

Good etudes can challenge particular aspects of tech-
nique within a musical context. I am convinced that the
practice of etudes helps me and my students develop
both the technical and musical aspects of horn playing,
challenges endurance (especially when one practices a
dozen etudes in a row!), and develops the life-saving
technique of playing in the most efficient, easy, and re-
laxed manner possible. Because etudes are rarely per-
formed, some hornists seem to think that the tremendous
effort required to learn many of them is fruitless. But it
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is my contention that the time spent on the meticulous
practice of etudes pays off ten-fold because of the direct
application of improved technique and musicianship on
music that we are called upon to perform.

For a long time I have been categorizing my favorite
etudes in my mind with respect to the particular aspects
of technique and/or musicianship that they address. I
have finally decided to develop the following list of
etudes to share with all my horn-playing colleagues. I
have included a few exercises that seem indispensible to
me, along with a few solos and orchestral passages that
can be used effectively for specialized practice. My list
is not intended to be comprehensive in any way—I teach
with and practice many etudes that are not listed here.
Actually, it is my hope that others will respond with lists
of their own because of the selectivity of my own list. I
would like to spark an exchange of ideas among us so
that we might all add some “favorite etudes” to our own
repertoires.

Accuracy

Farkas, Philip. The Art of French Horn Playing, p. 69
(Summy-Birchard, 1956). Grade 4.

This is an accuracy exercise that can be varied
with alternate loud and soft dynamics, as Farkas sug-
gests, or the order of the lines can be changed, played
backwards, etc.

Kopprasch, C./Gumbert. Sixty Selected Studies for French
Horn, nos. 18 and 24 (Carl Fischer, 1939). Grade 4.
All Kopprasch etudes can be used to improve
technique, articulation, and accuracy, but I particu-
larly like these two etudes for accuracy work.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodiques
et Progressives, book 4, nos. 1 and 5 (Leduc, 1920).
Grade 4.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodigues
et Progressives, book 5, nos. 7 and 19 (Leduc, 1924).
Grade 5.

Etude 7 is a terrific staccato exercise, which is not
only difficult for accuracy, but also for staying re-
laxed while playing. Try to avoid unnecessary move-
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embouchure.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodigues
et Progressives, book 4, no. 9, var. 8 (Leduc, 1920).
Grade 4.

Mueller, B. E./Pottag. 22 Etudes, no. 13 (Belwin, 1945).
Grade 4.

Yancich, Milan. A Practical Guide to French Horn Playing,
pp- 47-55 (Wind Music, 1971). Grade 4.

Although these are lip trill exercises, they are
very well constructed, involving the use of breath
accents and a variety of rhythms which stress con-
trol instead of breakneck speed.

Low Horn

Kopprasch, C./Gumbert. Sixty Selected Studies for French
Horn, no. 37 down an octave (Carl Fischer, 1939).
Grade 5.

This etude taken down an octave is great for de-
veloping clarity of articulation in the low range.

McCoy, Marvin. 46 Progressive Exercises for Low Horn
(McCoy, 1986). Grade 3-5.

This is an intermediate-level etude book that is
very valuable for those needing to learn to read bass
clef (both old and new notation) or improve their
sound in the low range.

Neuling, Hermann. Bagatelle fiir Tiefes Horn und Klavier
(Pro Music Verlag, Leipzig). Grade 6.
This heroic piece is often requested for low horn
auditions in Europe. It requires great power and flex-
ibility in the low range.

Reynolds, Verne. 48 Etudes, nos. 26-28 (G. Schirmer,
1961). Grade 6.

Rochut, Joannes. Melodious Etudes for Trombone (from
Bordogni vocalises), book 1, nos. 2-7, 9-11, and 24
(Carl Fischer, 1928). Grade 4-5.

All the Bordogni/Rochut etudes are in perfect
low horn range when played as written. These etudes
are in legato style, nearly all slurred. They challenge
flexibility in the low range and really help the player
develop a solid sound. Be very particular about the
quality of sound you are producing, even if you must
do some embouchure adjusting to make each note
speak in the best possible manner. It is lots of fun to
play these etudes with their piano accompaniments,
several of which are available in an edition of
Bordogni Vocalisen edited by Friedrich Gabler
(Doblinger).

Shoemaker, John. Legato Etudes for French Horn (from

Concone vocalises), nos. 2, 4, 11, and 18 (Belwin,
1971). Grade 5-6.
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Singer, Joseph. Embouchure Building for French Horn, ex-
ercise 2 on p. 6 (Belwin, 1956). Grade 3.

I modify this exercise, using the given pattern
from middle C, descending chromatically to low C
(one octave). This covers the range in which many
players have difficulty playing loud. The second note
of each pattern should be played as loud as possible
to ensure that any dynamic required in music can be
obtained (even a very short note with a sharp attack!).
Although Mr. Singer’s comment is that the low reg-
ister “exercises should not be used for general work,
but are rather for a special need,” I have yet to meet
a horn player who cannot benefit from developing
the ability to play very loudly in the middle-low
range. This exercise also encourages the development
of a more open aperture, which can benefit high-
range playing tremendously.

Maintenance/Daily Etudes

Gallay, Jacques-Frangois. 12 Etudes Brillantes, Op. 43, nos.
1, 3, 4, and 5 (International; also all twelve etudes
can be found in Pottag and Andraud’s 335 Selected
Melodious, Progressive and Technical Studies for French
Horn, book 2, pp. 206-229). Grade 6.

I often play through all four of these etudes, and
sometimes several others too, just to keep my gen-
eral endurance maintained.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodiques

et Progressives, book 5, no. 19 (Leduc, 1924). Grade 5.

The large, slurred intervals in this etude are a real
challenge to accuracy and flexibility.

Mueller, B. E./Pottag. 22 Etudes, nos. 17 and 18 (Belwin,
1945). Grade 5.

For several years [ have played these etudes very
frequently, sometimes daily for long periods of time.
The two of them seem to maintain my finger dexter-
ity and flexibility, while challenging my technique,
even when [ don’t have much time to practice. One
would think I would “know” these etudes by now,
but I always seem to make plenty of mistakes that
keep me coming back for more.

Reynolds, Verne. 48 Etudes, no. 3 (G. Schirmer, 1961).
Grade 6.
Ijust love this etude, so I play it frequently!

Multiple Tonguing (Double)

Barboteu, Georges. Etudes Classiques pour Cor, no. 19
{Choudens, 1969). Grade 5.
Double and triple tonguing are juxtaposed in a
challenging manner in this etude.

Etler, Alvin. Brass Quintet, fourth movement (1963).
Grade 6.

The opening of this movement calls for “indis-

tinct tonguing,” specifically a “doodle-doodle”



tongue, on repeated sixteenth notes. I found this to
be a great challenge the first time I played this piece.
My solution for this kind of double tonguing is to
place the tip of the tongue quite far back on the hard
palate and make sure the tongue does not seal off
the air passage, but rather brushes lightly past the
palate for the “Duh” syllable. The “Guh” syllable
does not seal off the air passage either, but is almost
like a gargle. Later in the movement the composer
specifies changing back to normal double tonguing,
but because of the difficult and sporadic rhythmic
patterns the tonguing is quite difficult. It is a great
movement to use to improve the flexibility of your
double tongue.

Jacob, Gordon. Concerto, third movement (1951). Grade
6.
This movement is double tongued practically
from beginning to end.

Mendelssohn, Felix. Symphony No. 3 (“Scotch”), second
movement.
This is a great study in double tonguing, in which
the player must often begin phrases with a sixteenth-
note pickup, best produced with the “K” syllable.

Mozart, W. A. Concerti, K. 417 and 495, 1st movements

(1783; 1786). Grade 5.

I prefer to play the sixteenth-note runs in these
concerti with a very legato double tongue, or what I
often call my “sloppy double tongue.” The tongue
should not seal off the air passage, but rather brush
lightly past the palate. The “K” part of the tongue on
the weak sixteenth notes (two and four) is almost like
a gargle. The result should be an elegant run of six-
teenth notes.

Mueller, B. E./Pottag. 22 Etudes, no. 5 (Belwin, 1945).
Grade 5.

This dotted-rhythm etude can be played with un-
even double-tonguing technique to help the player
gain speed. The “uneven” double-tonguing tech-
nique is a great one to be able to use. This etude is
also a good one to transpose to Horn in E, so the
double tongue will have to coordinate with more
difficult finger patterns.

Reynolds, Verne. 48 Etudes, nos. 9 and 45 (G. Schirmer,
1961). Grade 6.

The fast portions of etude 9, employing dotted
rhythms, can be played with uneven double-tongu-
ing technique to help the player gain speed. Etude
45 is a good one to transpose, too, so the double
tongue will have to coordinate with different finger
patterns.

Yancich, Milan. A Practical Guide to French Horn Playing,
pp. 35-45 (Wind Music, 1971). Grade 3.

Although these are double tonguing exercises,

they provide the player with a variety of tempi and
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rhythmic contexts in which one finds double tongu-
ing in music. The only thing missing is the pickup
note on which one should use the “K” syllable. Exer-
cises that start on pickup notes should be contrived
to supplement Yancich’s exercises.

Multiple Tonguing (Triple)

Barboteu, Georges. Etudes Classiques pour Cor, no. 19
(Choudens, 1969). Grade 5.
Double and triple tonguing are juxtaposed in a
challenging manner in this etude.

Dukas, Paul. Villanelle (Durand et Fils, 1906). Grade 6.
The end of this solo is a marvelous passage to
help in learning triple tonguing.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodigues
et Progressives, book 4, no. 9, var. 6 (Leduc, 1920).
Grade 4.

Reynolds, Verne. 48 Etudes, no. 46 (G. Schirmer, 1961).
Grade 6.

Strauss, Richard. Don Juan, first few lines of the horn
parts.

Yancich, Milan. A Practical Guide to French Horn Playing,
pp- 25-34 (Wind Music, 1971). Grade 3.
As with Yancich’s double tongued exercises,
these provide the player with a variety of tempi and
melodic contours for triple tonguing.

Musical Interpretation

Bach, J. S./Hoss. Suites for Violoncello, suite no. 1 (South-
ern, 1958). Grade 5.
Although I am not convinced that the cello suites
can be performed in a satisfying manner on the horn,
I do think they are valuable practice material because
of their musical challenges. Listen to a great cellist
such as Yo-Yo Ma for help in interpretation!

Barboteu, Georges. Etudes Classigues pour Cor, nos. 1 and
5 (Choudens, 1969). Grade 5.

The first etude reminds me of a Bach toccata, and
it requires a great deal of musical flexibility to make
sense of the phrase structure, sequences, and implied
harmonies. Etude 5 brings to mind Strauss’s second
concerto. It is highly virtuosic and requires facile
technique and a convincing musical interpretation.

Decker, Charles. Intermediate Serial Studies for Trumpet,
nos. 12 and 20 (Kendor, 1978). Grade 4.

Etude 12 is unmeasured and leaves the decisions
of musical timing to the performer. Etude 20 is alea-
toric: pitches and relative durations are indicated, but
the rest is up to the performer.
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Gallay, Jacques-Frangois. 40 Preludes, Op. 27, nos. 2140,
especially 22, 27, 35, and 36 (International, 1968).
Grade 5.

Gallay’s “unmeasured preludes” are the most
wonderful purely musical etudes that I know. Mr.
Farkas used to call these the “antidote to Kopprasch.”
Playing these etudes encourages musical flexibility
and demands musical decision-making.

Gallay, Jacques-Frangois. 12 Grand Caprices, Op. 32, nos.
1,2, 3,5, and 7 (International, 1968). Grade 6.

These particular etudes include unmeasured pas-

sages that are challenging to interpret, particularly

when contrasted with the measured parts of the

etudes. These etudes are quite demanding on the

endurance, since they are fairly lengthy and restricted

to historical “first horn” range (middle C to high C).

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodiques
et Progressives, books 1-6 (Leduc, 1920-1925). Grade
3-6.

I still believe that this monumental set of etudes
provides the best tonal musical material available to
hornists. Although the musical content is rarely am-
biguous, it presents challenges to the player because
of the minute details of articulation and dynamics
indicated by the composer.

Pottag, Max. Preparatory Melodies to Solo Work for French
Horn (from Schantl etudes) (Belwin, 1941). Grade 3-
4.

These etudes are in styles which are very clear
musically to the more advanced player, but to the
high school and young college student they can be
very musically challenging. The etudes are full of
details of articulation and dynamics, and they often
contain tricky rhythms, even though they are in very
traditional styles. I see each etude as a little “musi-
cal gem” in a particular style.

Reynolds, Verne. 48 Etudes, nos. 12, 18, and 44 (G.
Schirmer, 1961). Grade 6.

Etudes 12 and 44 are unmeasured, so they present
musical challenges and rewards. No. 18 is a lovely
slow waltz which merits consideration as a solo horn
piece.

Natural Horn
(grade numbers indicate difficulty on natural horn)

Belloli, A. 12 Progressive Etudes for French Horn, no. 1
(Southern). Grade 5.

As nineteenth-century etudes for natural horn go,
this one is relatively easy. It is quite diatonic, in the
written key of C, and most notes with accidentals
are chromatic non-harmonic tones.

Gabler, Friedrich. 140 Naturhorn-Etiiden fiir Anfinger
(Doblinger, 1968). Grade 1-3.
All the etudes in this book are for open horn.
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They are interesting to use as supplementary mate-
rial for beginners or for accuracy work for older stu-
dents.

Gallay, Jacques-Francois. Méthode pour le Cor, ex. 21, 22,
39, 40, 44, 66, 68, and 88; duet exercises 1 and 2; du-
ets 1-4; Mélodies 1 and 3 (Schonenberger, c. 1845).
Grade 4-6.

I think this is the best method for learning natu-
ral horn, and these few exercises and duets in and of
themselves will give you most all the basics you need
to approach most natural horn repertoire. For the
duets I recommend taping each part, playing valve
horn, and then practicing the duets with “yourself.”
This way you can be meticulously careful about good
intonation on the natural horn.

Gallay, Jacques-Frangois. 40 Preludes, Op. 27, nos. 22 and
27 (International, 1968). Grade 6.
These are unmeasured preludes.

Gallay, Jacques-Frangois. 12 Studies, Op. 57, nos. 1, 2, 6,
8, and 11 (International, 1960). Grade 6.

I love all these “second horn” etudes, but the
above-mentioned ones are particularly fun on the
natural horn. Don’t be intimidated by the key signa-
tures or the diminished arpeggios; Gallay really knew
how to write for the hand horn, and these etudes
work!

Rossari, Gustavo. Exercizi per il Corse Inferiore, part 1: “12
Melodic Studies to sound without Pistons” (Ricordi,
1989). Grade 3-5.

These etudes are for open horn and can be used
by players who are interested in learning to play
natural horn. They will help you familiarize your-
self with the open notes and challenge your accu-
racy and lip flexibility without having to worry about
hand positions.

Odd and Changing Meters

Barboteu, Georges. Lectures, Exercices pour Cor, nos. 22,
26, 50, 54, 68, and 76 (Choudens, 1964). Grade 4-5.
This etude book contains a variety of etudes that
exploit challenges encountered in contemporary mu-
sic, while remaining essentially tonal: “difficult” key
signatures in some etudes, others with numerous
accidentals; changing meters and odd subdivisions
of the beat; and frequent modulations.

Decker, Charles. Intermediate Serial Studies for Trumpet,
nos. 3, 8, 14, 15, 17, and 18 (Kendor, 1978). Grade 4.

Falk, Julien. 20 Etudes Atonales, nos. 15, 16, and 20 (Leduc,
1968). Grade 5.

Gates, Everett. Odd Meter Etudes for all Instruments in
Treble Clef, nos. 2, 3, 19, and 21 (Fox, 1962). Grade 5.
Nos. 19 and 21 are based on Handel’s Rinaldo and



Tchaikovsky’s Sixth Symphony.

Musser, Willard and Elliot Del Borgo. The Rhythm of Con-
temporary Music, section 1, nos. 23-28; section 2, nos.
7,21-23, 25, and 26 (Alfred Music, 1971). Grade 3—4.

This etude book is for any treble clef instrument.
The etudes are somewhat contemporary in style—
some are modal, a little bit disjunct, with some sur-
prising accidentals and intervallic relationships. It is
an excellent introduction to contemporary style for
younger players, especially because of the odd and
changing meters used.

Reynolds, Verne. 48 Etudes, nos. 5, 17, 37, 39-42 (G.
Schirmer, 1961). Grade 6.

Schuller, Gunther. Studies for Unaccompanied Horn, no. 7
(Oxford University Press, 1962). Grade 6.

Stevens, Thomas. Changing Meter Studies for Trumpet, nos.
3,4,8,16,and 17.

Sight Reading

Barboteu, Georges. Lectures, Exercices pour Cor (Chou-
dens, 1964). Grade 4-5.

Frequent modulations, “difficult” key signatures,
numerous accidentals, odd and changing meters, odd
subdivisions of the beat, and bass clef interspersed
with treble clef make these etudes challenging as
sight-reading material.

Thévet, Lucien. 65 Etudes-Déchiffrages (Leduc, 1967).
Grade 4-5.
Like the Barboteu etudes listed above, these
etudes are rhythmically tricky, with many accidentals
and an extended tonality.

Stopped Horn

Barboteu, Georges. Etudes Classiques pour Cor, no. 4
(Choudens, 1969). Grade 5.

Ceccarossi, Domenico. Ecole Compléte du Cor, book 2, no.
10 (Leduc). Grade 4.

Hoss, Wendell. Nine Studies for Horn, no. 9 (A Moll Dur,
1980). Grade 5.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodigues
et Progressives, book 2, no. 25 (Leduc, 1924). Grade 3.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodiques
et Progressives, book 5, no. 13 (Leduc, 1924). Grade 5.

Reynolds, Verne. 48 Etudes, nos. 3 and 48 (G. Schirmer,
1961). Grade 6.

Transposition

Barboteu, Georges. Lectures, Exercices pour Cor, nos. 48,

51,57, 62, 66, 67, and 74 (Choudens, 1964). Grade 5.

These particular etudes, along with a few others

in the book, change to different transpositions every
few measures. This is good brain exercise!

Getchell, Robert. First Book of Practical Studies, nos. 1-16
(Belwin, 1961). Grade 1-2.

Although this book is musically uninteresting,
the first sixteen etudes work well for beginning trans-
position study because they are in the key of C and
are very restricted in range.

Rossari, Gustavo. Exercizi per il Corse Inferiore, Melodic
Studies, Series I & II (Ricordi, 1989). Grade 4-5.
The beauty of these etudes is that they are all in
the key of C, and they are quite “orchestral” and rela-
tively easy to transpose. Transposition to Horn in E
challenges finger dexterity!

Turns and Other Ornamentation

Barboteu, Georges. Etudes Classiques pour Cor, no. 12
{(Choudens, 1969). Grade 5.

Gugel, Heinrich/Gumbert. 12 French Horn Etudes, no. 5
(Sansone/Southern). Grade 5.

Hoss, Wendell. Nine Studies for Horn, no. 7 (A Moll Dur,
1980). Grade 3.

Kopprasch, C./Gumbert. Sixty Selected Studies for French
Horn, nos. 15 and 22 (Carl Fischer, 1939). Grade 4.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodigues
et Progressives, book 2, no. 7 (Leduc, 1924). Grade 3.

Maxime-Alphonse. Deux cents Etudes Nouvelles Mélodiques
et Progressives, book 4, no. 9, var. 7 (Leduc, 1920).
Grade 4.

*Grade designations have the following meaning:

Grade 1 beginner through second year of
horn playing or fifth and sixth
grade of school

Grade 2 junior high level

Grade 3 first two years of high school

Grade 4 last two years of high school

Grade 5 first two or three years of college

Grade 6 upper-level college through profes-

sional

Kristin Thelander is the horn professor at the University
of Iowa, and she is currently Vice President of the IHS.
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HORN RECOLRDINGS

JOHN CERMINARO. former principal, N.Y. & LA. Philharmonics.

CD676: Beothoven, Hindemith, & Helden: Hom Sonatas; aiso
Bozza En Foret, F.Strauss Noctumo, Glazunov, Faure, Gliere, Schmid.

S375: Evening Voluntarles by Wiililam Kraft; Saint-Saens: Romance;
Bemstein: Elegy for Mippy; Gilere; Bozza; Poulenc;Scriabin

S672: "A New-Sialn Knight® by Rand Steiger; Robt Schumann:
Adagio & Allegro; Gliere: Nocturne

GREGORY HUSTIS. princlpal hom, Dallas Symphony.

CD512 & C512 Treasures for Horn & Trumpet. with Richard
Glanglulio, trumpet, and Dallas Chamber Orch. Leopold Mozart: Concerto for
Hom & Orch; Saint-Saens: Romances for Hom, op 36 &67; Beethoven:
Sextet; Grimm-Freres: 2 Waltzes & a March; also Eccles & Hertel

CD675: Huntsman What Quarry? Soprano, Hom, Piano. Schubert:
Auf dem Strom; Beriloz: Le jeune Patre breton; Strauss: Alphorn; Lachner,
W.F. Bach, Sargon, and Nicolal. N. Keith, soprano; Sargon, plano

$378: Franz Strauss: Theme & Variations; Rossini: Preiude, Theme, &
Vanations; Lefebvre: Romance; Jean Francaix; Vilia-Lobos; Richard Faith.

MEIR RIMON. formerly principal horn, Israsl Philharmonic.

CD510 & S510: Pramleres of the Old & the New. Bruch: Kol
Nidrel; Karl Matys: Concerstiicke for Hom & Orch; Dicledue: Hom Concerto;
Stradella; Reichardt; Tchalkovsky; Lorenz; Glazunov. Israel Philharmonic

CD802: Hovhaness: "Artik” Concerto for Horn & Orchestra; other works

CD513: Da , Moods, and R . Saint-Saens: Romanca in
F; Glazunov: Serenade No. 2; also music by Rooth, Halpem, Zorman, Kogan,
Grazianl, Sinigaglia, Scriabin. Israel Philharmonic

$673: David Deason: Chamber Concerto Horn & Percussion; Schuller:
Trois Hommages; Pusztal: interactions Hom & Percussion; Schonthai.

KRISTIN THELANDER, Natural horn {valveless). solo artist, prof.
University of lowa.

CD877: Beethoven, Sonata in F; Kuhiau, Andante and Polacca; Oestreich,
Andante; von Krufft, Sonata in E; Dauprat, Sonata in F.

NFB HORN QUARTET. David Kappy, Jay Wadenpfuhl, Ricardo Almeida, Bi
Hoyt. CD241 & C241. Hindemlith: Sonata for Four Homs; Qallay: Grand
Quartet, op. 26; Jay Wadenpfuhl: Tectonica for Eight Homs.

DOUGLAS HILL. Oberlin Coliege Conservatory of Music.
S373: Sonatas by Ries & Rheinberger; Richard Strauss: Andante.
SB670: Hindsmith Sonata for Eb Horn; Persichetti Parable; 1ain Hamilton:
Sonata Nottuma; Doug Hifl: Abstraction for Solo & 8 Homs.

FROYDIS REE WEKRE. principal horn Oslo Philharmonic.
5126 & C128: *Prunes” (w/Roger Bobo, Tuba & Bass Horn).
Sinigaglia: Song,Humoreske; -Cul: Perpetual Motion; Kellaway: Sonoro,Dance.
C377 (cass. only): Schumann: Adagio & Allegro; Saint-Saens: Morceau de
Concert; Cherubini; Chabrier; Tomasi: Danse Profane & Chant Corse.

CALVIN SMITH. studio hom player. formerly Annapolis &
Westwood Quintets.

S§371: Schubert: Auf dem Strom; duets (W/Wm. Zsembery, horn) by
Wilder, Schuller, Helden. other works by Nelhybel, Levy, & Hartley.

S350: *“is This The Way to Camegle Hall?* with John Barcellona,
flute, & others. J.S. Bach: Two Part Inventions; Telemann: Concerto a Tre;
J.A.C. Redford: Five Songs for Flute & Hom; Jan Bach: Four 2-Bit Contrap-
tions; Barboteu: Esquisse; Kohs.

CHRISTOPHER LEUBA. former principal hom Chicago &

Minneapolis Symphonies.
S372: Hom Sonatas by Paul Tufts, Halsey Stevens, & John Verrall.

LOWELL GREER. Internationaliy-acclaimed horn soloist.
S374: Bozza: En Foret; Saint-Saens: Romance; Dukas: Villanelle;
Poulenc: Elegie; Charpentier: Pour Diane; Gagnebin: Aubade; Busser.

THOMAS BACON. principal horn, Houston Symphony.

S379 & C379: *Fantasle”. 19th century salon music: Rossinl: Introduc-
tion & Allegro; Franz Strauss: Fantasie; Moscheles: Theme Varie;
Lorenz:Fantasie; Kuhlau: Andante & Polacca.

RALPH LOCKWOOD. principal horn, Eastern Music Festival; prof.
Arizona State University

SB871: (w/organ) music by Randall Faust, Bernhard Krol, Oreste
Ravanello, Henk Badings, Gardner Read, Scheck, Woehrmann, & Marks.

S numbers signify LP, C s cassette. CD is compact disc. If not listed,
it is not avallable in that format.  Send for free catalog listing over 300
solo and chamber music compact discs, records, and cassettss.

Compact Disc: $16.95, Record: $9.98, Cassette: $10.98
FIREE RECORD, CD, OR CASSETTE with each pur-

chase of three. If you order a combination of 4 items, dslete payment
for lowest-priced ons. Add $2/order shipping. Visa or MC, send # &
exp date. Forelgn, add $3/order + $1 per recording {US currency)

CRYSTAL ® RECORDS
2235 Willida Lane, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284
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Mozart's
Four Horn Concertos

WIND MUSIC, INC. presents its newest publication
of the four Horn_Concertos of W.A, Mozart with a
new and simplified Piano Accompaniment arranged by
Czech Artist, Otakar Tverdy, and edited by Milan Yancich.

These newly arranged accompaniments have been
significantly simplified for the pianist while still adhering
to the truth of Mozart's composition. The homn line in the
piano accompaniment, with no indication of phrasing, is
as Mozart scored the music.

The Solo Horn Part phrasings of the Concertos relate to
the natural flow of hand horn technique, and generally
follows the traditional musical phrasings of performing
hom players.

Price: $15.00
Postage & Handling 1.50
Total $16.50

WIND MUSIC, INC.
153 Highland Parkway
Rochester, New York 14620

SUBSCRIBE TO OTHER
BRASS JOURNALS

BRASS BULLETIN
Jean-Pierre Mathez, Case Postale,
CH-1630 Bulle, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL TRUMPET GUILD JOURNAL
Bryan Goff, Treasurer, ITG, School of Music,

Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL 32306 USA

INTERNATIONAL
TROMBONE ASSOCIATION JOURNAL
Vern Kagarice, School of Music, Univ. of North Texas,
Denton, TX 76203 USA

TUBISTS UNIVERSAL
BROTHERHOOD ASSOCIATION JOURNAL
David Lewis, Treasurer of T.U.B.A.,
School of Music, University of North Carolina at
Greensboro, Greensboro, NC 27412-0001 USA




Horn Pedagogy Clinic

Peter Kurau
Column Editor

The Responsible Student

Douglas Hill

“Don’t be vain because you happen to have tal-
ent. You are not responsible for that; it was not
of your doing. What you do with your talent is
what matters. You must cherish this gift. Do not
demean or waste what you have been given.
Work—work constantly and nourish it.”

Pablo Casals, Joys and Sorrows

“Given an adequate talent, a player will only be
as good as he wants to be.”

Gunther Schuller, Horn Technique

Both of these quotes put a great deal of personal re-
sponsibility on the individual student. This is as it should
be, because that’s the way it is!

While growing into maturity as performing musi-
cians, we all have been tempted to look for short-cuts to
find the quickest way to arrive at our lofty goals. We
would like to believe that if we own the “best” brand of
instrument, read all the “best” books, and study from
the “best” teacher, we would soon become the “best” per-
former. This may well be an exaggerated statement, but
only on the surface. What we often do is look outside of
ourselves for that winning recipe for success while ig-
noring the long, strong look inside for our own personal
answers.

“A man should learn to detect and watch that
gleam of light which flashes across his mind
from within, more than the lustre of the firma-
ment of bards and sages.”

Ralph W. Emerson, Self-Reliance

We must learn to trust our own intuitions and our
abilities to take all that we know and have experienced
and put it together into those answers needed for each
moment of learning.

Learning is like eating a meal. While we are learning
we meet people, hear music, read books, watch videos,
go to lectures, and take lessons. All of these courses—all
of this input—is good for us only if we fully digest that
which is necessary for growth.

“As the human body does not live by the foods
we eat, but by those we digest, similarly the
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human mind does not evolve by everything we
read, but only by that which we mentally as-
similate.”

Edmond B. Szekely, The Art of Study

Long ago, the human species chose to learn to con-
trol and educate the mind and mental processes and leave
the digestive system alone to continue on its own with
no interference from our conscious manipulating. Evo-
lutionarily speaking, that part of the body seems to be
doing well for itself. Much of what we’ve done with our
educational system, however, has tended to complicate
as much as clarify our natural mental tendencies. If we
could learn to listen to and trust our own inner voices
(what we feel is true for us at any given moment), we
could more quickly and thoroughly nourish the positive
processes of learning, and we could better use our di-
gested experiences for our own growth. We would be
healthier and, consequently, happier students.

Now let’s bring this much closer to home. Let’s talk
about taking lessons. If what Confucius says is true: “The
greatest wisdom is to know what we know, and to know
what we do not know,” then we all need some help from
other sources to clarify the details. Private lessons are
the single most effective way for one person to learn from
another person as long as the activity is founded on shar-
ing information and perspectives and not on superficial
role playing (i.e., Master and Disciple). In my article: “The
Respond-able Teacher” (The Horn Call, April 1993), 1 dis-
cussed the teacher’s responsibility to respond to specific
student needs and concerns, mind-sets, and manners of
learning; and to work together as a team toward the pri-
mary goal of that student: learning how to learn.

“Learning is facilitated when the student partici-
pates responsibly in the learning process. When
he chooses his own directions, helps to discover
his own learning resources, formulates his own
problems, decides his own course of action, lives
with the consequences of each of these choices,
then significant learning is maximized. “

Carl Rogers, Freedom to Learn

This doesn’t mean or assume that the student already
knows everything she needs to know; it means that she
is responsible for finding out what she knows and what
she does not know. She must become her own best
teacher. Said in another way, let us do unto ourselves
what we would have our teachers do unto us.

As a student, you should feel responsible to inform
your private teacher what has worked well for you re-
garding etudes, exercises, and warm-ups. This may re-
quire lots of thought and self-analysis, which is good.
You should feel free and comfortable to inform the
teacher as to what your perceived strengths are. This will
take some objective thinking as well, but it is vitally im-
portant for you to have thought this through. It is equally
important for you to believe in these strengths and base
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your growth and self-confidence upon them. You should
also clearly communicate to your teacher your present
goals for the near and distant future as well as your plans
for achieving these goals.

To go to your teacher having only discussed and
demonstrated your weaknesses and worries gives a very
shallow picture of all that should be known. It also leaves
a concerned teacher too much room to jump in with ex-
perimental solutions that could waste time and perhaps
cause harm. As you can see, this may not be the fault of
poor teaching. We teachers simply cannot be held respon-
sible for not knowing what you have failed to tell us.
Your “weaknesses” will certainly reveal themselves with
little or no fanfare. However, your teacher does need to
know what is bothering you most at any given lesson
time. Such specific and timely information, along with
the information shared at earlier lessons, should com-
bine in a way that both the student and teacher will ar-
rive at a viable solution to an urgent problem.

The responsible student feels full ownership for his
successes and his mistakes and thoughtfully uses this
most valuable information for the future. Whenever pos-
sible, the responsible student designs her own lessons
around what seems most pressing, or perhaps around
what is the most polished, or what might contrast last
week’s lesson, or as a forum to discuss a topic about
which she wishes to know more. Such lesson planning
should intelligently relate primarily to her short-term
goals while always considering long-term goals. Materi-
als presented at lessons should come from a much larger
body of materials in preparation. A teacher can’t possi-
bly hear all that should be underway. However, it will
soon become obvious that a student is practicing a large
cross-section of materials by the way he plays any one
of them.

Keeping track of all that you need to do to progress
seems daunting. Now, imagine what happens to a teacher
of ten to twenty students who finds him- or herself feel-
ing responsible for each of them? The chances are that
you, along with many others, will be short-changed.
Assignments and expectations will be, by necessity, ab-
breviated in one way or another. I'm sure this is not your
plan. Since this is your career, do all that you can to take
the controls.

So where does one start? I'm sure you already have.
Look over how you practice. Has it improved your play-
ing today, or this past week? How? Why? Is your prac-
ticing organized, thoughtful, varied? Do you have a plan
for every aspect of your practicing? You musthave a plan
for each work, each session, each day, each week, each
month, each year. (That should do it for now.) Plan also
to leave each practice session being able to do something
better than when you began. That’s one good basic plan.

What follows is a Basic Practice Plan that seems to
help some students take control over their own improve-
ment.

1. Look over your selected study or composition

and decide as best you can the composer’s in-
tentions both technically and musically. Take
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all the time you need.

2. Decide its value(s) for your technical and mu-
sical needs at present. Plan what you hope to
accomplish through this work.

3. Slowly and carefully go through the entire
work away from your horn. Sing it aloud a
number of times, considering all accidentals,
dynamics, articulations, breaths, musical ideas,
etc.

4. Now, with numbers one, two, and three above
in mind, read through the work very slowly
with your horn. Don’t miss a thing. Produce a
full and beautiful tone always.

5. Mentally go back over the sections that seemed
most problematic. Decide why. With your horn,
practice these sections slowly until they be-
come as fluent as the rest of the work.

6. Now repeat the entire work “perfectly” at this
original slow tempo a number of times, always
considering numbers one and two above.

7. Begin gradually to increase the tempo, using a
metronome when practical. Increase the tempo
only a few beats per second at each run-
through. (Here too, reference to a chromatic
tuner might help.)

8. If notindicated, decide on a tempo which best
suits the musical and technical characteristics
of the work and decide upon new breath marks
at this faster tempo. Then begin to polish.

9. After it is fully prepared, play it through sev-
eral times “perfectly.” Only at this point in your
preparation can you actually begin to practice
the art of performing. Up to this point you have
been problem solving. Enjoy your achievement
over and over again.

Take time now to review what you have accom-

plished and learned both technically and mu-

sically. Were your original plans in number two
appropriate to the actual results? Will you
change your approach next time? Have you
discovered new needs requiring further study?
Now, take the above work to a lesson. Or not.
Your choice.

10.

11.

It is important to notice that we tend to “perfect”
what we practice, how we practice. If we practice well
we perform well (and vice versa).

To keep track of all that we need to be working on is
certainly overwhelming. So make a list. And while you
are at it, rate yourself numerically for each aspect of con-
cern. Below is a list one could use as a point of depar-
ture.

1. Playing position/posture—standing and sit-
ting

Fingerings—F horn, B-flat horn, and alternate
Tuning—in general and extremes (use tuners)
Breathing—efficiency, control, capacity
Embouchure—mouthpiece placement, focus,
pressure, relationship to air, various ranges
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6. Tonguing—clarity, fluency, variety, double,
triple, flutter

7. Slurring—various intervals, various dynamics,
register changes

8. Tone quality—centered resonance, consistency
in all registers, varieties of coloring

9. Ranges—extremes, clear controlled sounds

10. Dynamics—response, control, and intonation
at all extremes

11. Accuracy—initial attacks at all dynamics, con-
sistency, hearing intervals

12.  Endurance—ease of production at all levels of
fatigue in all ranges

13. Concentration—knowing on what to focus,
when

14. Lip trills—fluency, control at all dynamics, all
fingerings, also lip tremolos

15. Stopped horn—tonal control, responses, pro-
jection

16. Muted horn—tonal control, responses, projec-
tion, noiseless manipulation of mute

17. Transpositions—E, E, D, C, G, Bb basso, A, Bb
alto, C alto, B, Ab, F§, Db (approximate order of
frequency)

18. Sight reading—bass clef, “old notation,” key
signatures, varied styles and periods, meter
changes, and complex rhythms

19. Vibrato—control in all ranges, varied styles

20. Extended techniques—glissandi, vocalizations,
half-valve techniques, quarter-tone fingerings,
various combinations

21. Hand horn—concepts, techniques

22. Jazz horn—concepts, techniques

23. Coordination—successfully combining above
elements

24. Repertoire—knowing the basic solos, etudes,
chamber music, technical studies, and excerpts

25. Warm-up/Maintenance Session—progressive,

daily routine incorporating much of the above,
personally designed and modified over time

As you add to the above list and include your own
personal objective ratings for each element, you will
clearly see what needs the most work. Keep track of all
of your work and reactions to it in a journal or practice
diary. This thoughtful postlude to your practice routine
will reap surprising rewards over time. Specifics of your
lessons should also be included as well as documenting
your improvements, mistakes, impressions, hopes, frus-
trations, and successes. A practice/performance journal
is highly recommended.

Another important element in taking control of your
own learning and gaining perspectives is the develop-
ment of your own library of basic literature for the horn.
How does one decide what is “basic” and what is “best”?
It takes time, lots of time, but that’s the point. The time
spent searching for and listening to repertoire becomes
your experiences and it is only through experiences that
we actually learn anything. Search through solo contest
lists looking for the common pieces. Study discographies
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to see which solos are recorded most often by major so-
loists. Listen to as many recordings as you can find in
the libraries or borrow them from colleagues. Keep ac-
curate notes on you impressions, and begin to purchase
your own collection. Competitions for solo performances
at the national and international levels will also tell a
great deal about which works are considered important
to our instrument. You should also ask your teacher and
other teachers what materials they enjoy teaching (and
playing) over and over again. Lasting power tells a great
deal about the depth and quality of a work of art.

Excerpts from the orchestral repertoire must also be
collected and studied for numerous reasons. It is very
important that we all become fully aware of what the
greatest composers think our instrument can and should
be asked to do. Excerpts are also the means to acquiring
a job in an orchestra, from community orchestras to the
major professional orchestras. Teaching positions also
assume an expertise in this repertoire. How does one
know where to start? Attend orchestra concerts every
chance you get. Listen to the composer’s style, the or-
chestration contexts, and exposed solos. Keep notes on
what you hear and learn. Notice what pieces appear most
often on the season listings for various orchestras. Ac-
quire excerpt books recently published. (Arthur T.
LaBar’s Horn Player’s Audition Handbook and Richard
Moore’s Anthology of French Horn Music are good ones to
get for excerpts most frequently asked in recent years.)
Listen to complete orchestral performances first. Know
the music, then learn the excerpts. At this point in your
study, take the prepared excerpts to a qualified teacher
or teachers for their input. Keep notes and look for com-
mon ground regarding tempos, articulations, dynamics,
and stylistic ideas. Excerpts are the repertoire that one
must assimilate to the point of memorization, especially
if you plan to participate in professional auditions. If you
really want to do it right, collect scores and all parts avail-
able and do a thorough study of each piece.

If you ever find yourself in a learning situation where
such independent thinking and personal work is discour-
aged, try to deal with it by becoming as much an ob-
server as a participant. I have personally learned a great
deal from observing what doesn’t work for me or for oth-
ers. If you have accepted responsibility for your own
learning, then you will know better your own needs and
be better prepared to cope with, and not inherit, other
people’s problems.

It is also a useful idea to “psyche-out” your teacher’s
preferences. What does she like to teach or discuss or
perform? What are his experiences? Know your teach-
ers’ résumés or ask about their professional activities.
Take advantage of their strengths and always help them
feel comfortable and enthusiastic during your lessons.
These lessons are for your own good, and you might be
surprised how much control you have over the chemis-
try between yourself and your teachers. This is not ad-
vocating a false adulation or “brown-nosing,” as we used
to call it. This is simply knowing as much as you can
about a most important resource—the teacher. From such
thoughtful research and acquired knowledge you can
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better evaluate and understand what you are learning in
that particular context we call private lessons.

Finally, be wary of a teacher/student relationship in
which you have or are expected to have as your ulti-
mate goal an imitation or emulation of your teacher’s
manner, horn, mouthpiece, musical preferences, experi-
ences, etc.

“There is a time in every man’s education when
he arrives at the conviction that envy is igno-
rance; that imitation is suicide.”

Ralph W. Emerson, Self-Reliance

This gentle warning applies to the “full package,”
not the important individual demonstrations by a well-
meaning teacher that instill concepts and show what is
possible. That type of imitation is an important tool for
the teacher and can be an important resource for learn-
ing. My concern is for the students who are made to feel
that they “must be like” someone else. You can't be! It is
that simple. You will waste a large amount of your valu-
able time looking outside of yourself for what is already
inside just waiting to be discovered.

Believe in what you can do, who you are, and what
you will become. Pay a lot of attention and care.

“Good and bad are but names very readily trans-
ferable to this or that; the only right is what is
after a man’s constitution; the only wrong is
against it.”

“Nothing is at last sacred but the integrity of your
own mind.”

Ralph W. Emerson, Self-Reliance

Douglas Hill is the horn professor at the University of
Wisconsin-Madison and a past president of the IHS. He has
taught at the Oberlin Conservatory, Aspen School of Music,
the conservatories at Beijing and Shanghai, Summit Brass In-
stitute, University of South Florida, and Wilkes College. He
has written several books, produced a teaching video, made
several solo recordings, and is active as a composer.
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Hans Pizka Edition

important historic recordings on Compact Disc:

o i ."The Post in the Forrest"
& Mendelssohn’s "Hunter’s Farewell" - hornquartet &
comet, rec. about 1910, excerpts from Beethoven’s 6th
& 8th Symph., the Scherzo from Anton Bruckner’s
"Romantic Symph.” 1928 - Hans Berger: Schubert’s
"Auf dem Strom", rec. with Peter Anders, tenor - M.
Raucheisen, pno. 1938 - Gottfried von Frejberg:
R.Strauss: 2nd Horn Concerto, 1st recording Sept.
1943, four weeks after the world prem., Vienna Phil.,
Karl Bohm, cond. - G.v.Freiberg’s voice/radio lecture
1953 , obituary for Freiberg (1962), his last recording
(Mendelsohn’s "Nocturno") - available late Dec. 1993
Hindemith:Horn Sonata w/Conrad Hansen - pno., 1951,
Mozart: Concerto K.417, P.Hindemith, cond., 1948 ,
Franz Danzi: Horn Concerto, played in E-flat, 1955,
Otmar Schoeck: Concerto - world premiere 1956 -
available from late February 1994

DM 35.- per CD - shipment included (surface mail) - include Int'l
Money Order with your order or approx. $ 20.- cash/CD in reg.letter -
dealer’s request welcome -

Ask for the new 1994 pricelist for horn music & records.If one has
received incomplete or damaged parts from Hans Pizka Edition in the
past, do not hesitate to ask for free replacement now./

HPE., Box 1136, Kirchheim, D-85541, Germany

OVERSEAS MUSICIAN

ORCHESTRA VACANCIES IN
EUROPE AND AROUND THE
WORLD.

Monthly Newsletter. Eleven issues.

Annual Subscription $37. Foreign
Subscriptions $48.

Send check or money order to:

Overseas Musician
P.O. Box 3939
Fullerton, California
92634-3939




For some of the finest recordings of Horn Music
in association with
John Wates Promotions Limited

* HAYDN Horn and Trumpet Concertos
with Michael Thompson and John Wallace and the
Philharmonia Orchestra
directed by Christopher Warren-Green
NIMBUS NI 5010

e MOZART The Four Horn Concertos
with Richard Watkins and the City of London Sinfonia
Conducted by Richard Hickox
PCD 865

¢ MOZART The Four Horn Concertos
with Barry Tuckwell and the English Chamber Orchestra
DECCA 410 284 2DH

¢ MOZART Quintets and Sinfonia Concertante
with Barry Tuckwell and the English Chamber Orchestra
DECCA 421 3932

e MOZART Quintets on Original Instruments
Academy of Ancient Music Chamber Ensemble
including Michael Thompson—Hand Horn
Decca/Florilegium 421 4292

* ROSETTI Concertos for Horn
with Barry Tuckwell and the English Chamber Orchestra
EMInence TC-EMX 2095

NOW AVAILABLE ON VIDEOTAPE
The authorised Dennis Brain and Denis Matthews
Beethoven Sonata for Horn and Piano op 17
The 1952 Anvil Film introduced by Barry Tuckwell
Send $30.00
(includes p & p) direct to
John Wates Promotions Ltd.,
Elmore, High Road, Chipstead,
Surrey CR5 3SB
UK
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Ensemble Excerpt Clinic

Jean Martin
Column Editor

Saint-Saéns: Symphony
No. 3, Third Horn

Jean Martin

The Symphony No. 3 of Camille Saint-Saéns is fre-
quently on audition lists for third horn positions, per-
haps more often than it actually appears on concert series,
not unlike the Queen Mab Scherzo. None the less, Sym-
phony No. 3 contains a number of beautiful and chal-
lenging moments for the horn player. Six third horn
players from American orchestras were asked to share
their thoughts on the preparation and performance of
the symphony.

The portion of the symphony most often appearing
on audition lists, and perhaps the portion that is most
challenging, appears in the first movement:

Third Horn in Fa:

Poco adagio

Jeff Kirschen, of the Philadelphia Orchestra, finds
that this solo can cause problems due to range, key, and
intonation. “One must be ready and somewhat flexible”
when performing this section. He recommends prepar-
ing this solo slightly under tempo, bearing in mind the
tendency of human nature to play things too fast when
playing them alone. He also cautions against being so
intent on getting a fast, efficient breath, that the preced-
ing note is cut off prematurely and the phrase is actually
rushed; breathe as a string player would breathe. Stag-
ger the breathing with the clarinetist and the trombon-
ist, who are playing in octaves with the horn (the horn
having the middle octave). A quick breath before the
subito piano is possible. Ranier Delntinis, recently retired
from the New York Philharmonic, prefers to play into
the subito piano without a break. Delntinis emphasizes
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the smoothness and evenness necessary for this passage,
using the smoothness created by the organ as a model.
He suggests asking these questions: “Where does the
phrase go? How can I make this legato slur so that the
phrase will be even longer, even more beautiful? Should
the three instruments sound as one, or should the horn
dominate?”

Brian Drake, of the Los Angeles Philharmonic, strives
for a very even balance between the three instruments,
finding the difficulties of the piece to be well worth it.
Drake has performed the piece in the Hollywood Bowl
with an electronic organ and laments that it is often con-
sidered a light classic: “and that’s unfortunate, because
with a real instrument to back it up, it’s a magnificent
piece.” He heard the Saint-Saéns on the dedication con-
cert of the new Fisk organ in Meyerson Hall with the
Dallas Symphony in 1992. He said it was a superb and
moving performance; the piece “needs that kind of
weight.” When preparing this solo, Drake focuses on an
elegiac quality, particularly since he learned from Marcel
Moyse that it was played at Saint-Saéns funeral.

Ron Schneider, now in his sixteenth season with the
Pittsburgh Symphony, suggests a method of focusing on
the intonation of the passage that is appropriate for any
slow solo, such as the Mendelssohn “Nocturne” or the
fifth symphony of Tchaikovsky. Set the tuner so that it is
emitting a steady pitch, perhaps a concert Db. Play the
entire passage against this drone, striving for perfect in-
tonation on each interval. Schneider advocates using any
pitch as the drone, since even a dissonant interval will
be “in” or “out” of tune. He also points out that this ex-
ercise truly trains the ears, whereas setting the tuner so
that the needle reacts to each pitch can result in training
the eyes more than the ears. “The key is not being in tune,
but being able to adjust.” Schneider heard Farkas speak
at a workshop about the dangers of a “tuning note,” say-
ing that once a player feels securely “in tune,” he/she
may be lulled into a false sense of security and cease to
be diligent about intonation for the rest of the piece. “I
want to be the first one to adjust,” Farkas quipped.

The Pittsburgh Symphony recently recorded the
piece, conducted by Maazel. For purposes of sound place-
ment, the orchestra had a slightly different set-up for the
recording session, resulting in the first horn being be-
hind the second clarinet rather than the first bassoon.
Thus, the third horn and the trombone were quite sepa-
rated geographically, making this passage particularly
difficult from an ensemble standpoint. Schneider has
found that even live, geography can be a problem with
this passage. “It’s not like you think it will be” when you
actually perform it in concert. He thinks of the piano dy-
namic as actually being a mp-mf due to the solo nature of
the excerpt, and the subito piano as actually a subito pia-
nissimo. Pittsburgh used five horns for the recording, with
the fifth being equally divided between the first and third
parts.

The Chicago Symphony performed the Saint-Saéns
in March 1994. Dan Gingrich has found that the new set-
up of the orchestra, conceived by Barenboim, is helpful
for the playing of this passage. The double reeds, horns,
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and violas are in a cluster in front of the trombones.
Erik Ralske, of the New York Philharmonic, recalls
hearing a performance of this symphony a few years ago.
The music built up with a flourish, in preparation for
the dramatic entrance of the organ with a C major chord.
Things were more dramatic than Saint-Saéns intended,
however, because neither the organist’s fingers nor feet
seemed to find C major at the big moment; gradually the
Cowell-like cluster oozed into C major, but not before
giving quite a start to audience and musicians alike!
Ralske feels that the success of this solo is depen-
dent on appropriate interpretation of the dynamic mark-
ing of piano. He thinks of this as a color marking, an
indication of a “dolce sound.” Too often a piano is
thought of merely as one’s forte sound with a bit shaved
off. By thinking of this as a different tone color, one is
not in any danger of dropping air support or sacrificing
good forte habits in an effort to achieve a piano, which
can sometimes result in a dry slur or dry attack. If the
player thinks of a warmer, more diffuse air stream (simi-
lar to fogging up eyeglasses with the breath), a well-sup-
ported dolce sound will result, giving an atmosphere of
piano. Ralske gives a very slight break before the subito
piano—"just enough to clear the sound in a live hall.”
The subito piano can be set up with the crescendo—dur-
ing the crescendo, move toward a more projecting, cen-
tering sound and then change to a less centered air stream
on the subito piano. The repeated written “F” will then
change from a centered sound to a more veiled sound
without any loss of air support. This makes the subito
piano a “much less anxious moment,” and, even more
important, makes for beautiful phrasing. “It's a good
musical approach to the excerpt, and in the same breath
it solves the technical problems.” Ralske encourages horn
players who are performing this excerpt for an audition
to remember that this is a good opportunity to show a
committee that not only can you play piano and lyrically,
but you also have a full palette of tone colors: “a whole
dimension of creativity that often seems unaddressed.”
Delntinis finds the symphony to be one of the most
challenging pieces in the literature for the third horn,
from the standpoint of good control of the instrument.
Endurance can be a factor for the piece, as the third and
fourth horns are quite busy throughout the piece. (As
Kirschen pointed out, Saint-Saéns evidently had two
pairs of horns in mind, with the third and fourth being
marked “Chromatique.”) Delntinis likens it to a track
event: “Pace yourself. Run the hundred-yard dash in
eleven seconds some of the time, so that you will have
the energy to run it in nine seconds when you need to.”
Delntinis has wonderful memories of performing and
recording this piece with Bernstein: “He would let you

play.n
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CALLING ALL HORN PLAYERS

Randy Gardner, 2nd horn  Jeffry Kirschen, 3rd hom Marian Hesse, horn Michael Johns, homn Joseph DeAngelis, hiorn
The Philadelphia Orchestra ‘The Philadelphia Orchestra The Chestnut Brass Company — Director of Brass Ensembles Lecturer in French Homn

V.

The Chestnut Brass Company, Ensemble in Residence
Bruce Barrie, Trumpet ® Larry Zimmerman, Trombone © Marian Hesse, fiorn
Duyane Hollenbach, Trumpet © Jay Krush, Tuba

‘Study with some of the finest brass players in the world at
Temple University's Esther Boyer College of Music,
a great music school in a culturally-rich city.”

0

Scholarships and Assistantships are Available

For More Information, call or write to:
Temple University 012-00 » Esther Boyer College of Music, Box HC
Philadelphia, PA 19122 = (215) 204-8301

Jeffrey Cornelius, Dean

UNIVERSITY  Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
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BIRDALONE MUSIC

Horn and String Orchestra (Score $10. Parts $15.)
Four concertos from a collection of music for horn by several early 18th-century composers, found in the
University Library at Lund, Sweden. Newly edited, corrected, & complete.
: Piano reductions are in preparation.
Graun  Concerto in D Major

Rollig  Concerto in E flat Major Chamber Music

Rollig Concerto in D Major William Flackton  "The Chace" (c. 1740)

Quantz_ Concerto in E flat Major Cantata for voice, horn, strings, and continuo
Horn and Piano Includes facsimile score $20.

Nicolas de Krufft "Sonate pour le Pianoforte avec Accompagnement de Cor" (1812)
In the original key of E, reprinted from the 1836 Breitkopf edition $15.
Free listing of additional music in print is available
Please include $1 per work for domestic delivery or surface mail. If air mail is desired for non-U.S.
addresses, please add $5 per work. Payment may be made by check, money order (U.S. funds),
MasterCard or Visa (include expiration date), and sent to the address below.

Method for Cor Alto and Cor Basse by Louis-Frangois Dauprat (1824), now in a complete
English translation for the first time. Musical examples and over 700 etudes and exercises are reproduced
in facsimile from the first edition. Dauprat discusses equipment, hand-stopping technique, 19th-century
performance practices, musical style and taste, articulation, and ornamentation, and offers sage advice to
students, teachers, and composers. Printed in the original size on acid-free paper, and hard-bound in full
cloth. $130. Domestic UPS is $5. per book, surface mail to non-U.S. foreign addresses is $7.50.

508 N. College Ave. Suite 333, Bloomington IN 47404 USA Tel. (812)333-0167 Fax (812)337-0118

The Finest in Music for Brass

By today’s leading writers for brass:

Mel Broiles « Arthur Frackenpohl «
David Uber « David Baldwin « Charles Gorham

and many more!

Call 1-800-772-6006

In Maine, call (207) 282-4604

PP MUSIC
P.O. Box 10550
® Portland ME 04104 U.S.A.

Exclusive distributor of PP Music, Queen City Brass
Publications, Wehr’s Music House and Pasticcio Music
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Book and Music Reviews

William Scharnberg
Contributing Editor

How to Make Money Performing in the Public Schools

David Heflick

Silcox Productions, Box 1407-X20, Orient, WA 99160 ($12
or $7 for 10 or more)

Although this eighty-two page pamphlet might not
directly relate to horn playing, it addresses the idea of
making money as a hornist, which seems to be the gen-
eral idea for a large percentage of the IHS membership.
The author has gleaned the material for this booklet from
over 150 public school performances a year. Although it
is a typed and bound pamphlet, the information is well-
organized and clearly presented. Here is a list of chapter
titles: Developing a Program, Getting the Jobs (Arts Com-
missions, Promotion, Preparing for Response, Schedul-
ing, Follow Up Promo), After Booking (Payment Forms,
Preparation Materials, Technical Equipment), Sound
Reinforcement (School Facilities, Sound Equipment),
Preparing to Perform (The Eleventh Hour), Performing
the Program (Working the Audience, Mutiny, Finale),
Tape Sales, Taxes, and an appendix with pertinent ad-
dresses and contacts. If you are looking for ways to im-
prove your current product or are interested in entering
this type of career, you should write for a copy of this
booklet.

DIODIDID

Method for Natural Horn

Francis Orval, assisted by David W. Reif

Editions Marc Reift, Augustastr.
Donaueshingen, Germany

17, D-78166

As stated in its preface, the exercises and etudes
found in this method are designed for the accomplished
hornist. The author has chosen to approach the hand horn
via sixth basic hand positions and has developed a sym-
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Reviews

bol to indicate each position: normal, stopped/with
thumb, partially stopped/without thumb, open, very
open, and very stopped. After the six positions are thor-
oughly explained, there are exercises to familiarize the
performer with the symbols, then twenty etudes that
cover a gamut of techniques, including a wide range,
large interval leaps, and unusual melodic patterns. These
are difficult, akin to Verne Reynolds etudes for hand
horn. They will either polish an advanced technique or
discourage one from progressing beyond the classical
literature. Perhaps the only negative comment might be
that the etudes emphasize mechanical challenges over
interesting musical content. If you consider yourself a
budding hand horn virtuoso, try these!

DO D DD

Up and Away (Twelve Pieces for French Horn and Piano)

Austin Boothroyd

Novello and Co., Ltd, London and Sevenoaks (1993)
($7.95)

Mr. Boothroyd’s goal was to create solos for the be-
ginning hornist, and he has done so in fine fashion. A
four-measure solo, “Goodnight,” with two pitches, ¢’ and
e', performed in half-notes, opens the collection. The
works progress very gradually, with sixteenth-notes in-
troduced in the ninth solo. Solo number eleven, “On
Guard,” is eight measures in length, with sixteenth-notes
throughout and a range of ¢'-d". Number twelve, aptly
titled “Finale,” is sixteen measures, has a range of c—",
and includes dynamics from pianissimo to fortissimo. The
piano parts are quite simple but enjoyable. It is very dif-
ficult to write interesting music for the beginner, and
these may be some of the best on the market.

DIDDD
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Voiles
Pascal Proust .
Gérard Billaudot, 14 rue de 1’ Echiquier, 75010 Paris,

France (1993) ($6)

Here is another well-written solo for the first-year
horn player. It is marked cantabile, has a written range of
¢' to b', a dynamic range of piano to mezzoforte, two
changes of tempo, all in about one minute and thirty sec-
onds. The melodic lines are appealing and the accompa-
niment is easy.

DO DD

Volume One: Six Duos Brillants, Op. 51, Nos. 1, 2, and 3
Jean Nisle
Southern Music Co., San Antonio, TX 78292 (1993) ($20)

Jean Nisle (b. 1780) was the hornist son of a another
famous hornist, Johann Georg Nisle (1731-1788), who
studied with J. Rodolphe. Jean, with his horn-playing
brother, Christian, and his father made numerous tours
of Europe. The brothers continued to tour after their
father’s death until 1809, when Jean moved to Sicily to
compose, teach, and direct the music guild in Cetina. He
reputedly wrote many works that were popular at the
time but have been long forgotten.

As another work in his series, The Complete Hornist,
Thomas Bacon has edited three horn and piano duos by
Nisle for this volume. All three are grade V to VI in dif-
ficulty, depending on tempos taken, and all demand col-
laboration with an outstanding pianist. The first duo
begins with a singing Andante, followed by an Allegro
vivace in 6/8 meter. The range is written from g to bb"
and the entire solo lasts four-and-a-half minutes. The
second duo, a flashy Allegro scherzando, with a range of
ft below the treble clef to ¢, is about one minute briefer.
The third piece, approximately five minutes in length,
begins with a Grave section followed by an Allegretto alla
Siciliano. Here both the range and technique required of
the hornist are reduced and the burden of virtuosity is
relegated to the pianist. While not necessarily great mu-
sic, the works compare favorably to many other horn and
piano duos from the early nineteenth century.

bOODD

Konzert fiir Horn und Orchester, K. 417 and K. 495

W. A. Mozart, edited by Peter Damm, reductions by
Manfred Knolle and Rainer Weber

Breitkopf & Hirtel, Postfach 1707, D-65007 Wiesbaden,
Germany (DM 23 each)

Each recent Horn Call invariably contains a review
of the latest Mozart horn concerto edition, and this issue
shall be no exception. New versions are aimed at a par-
ticular market and this 1993 version from Breitkopf could
possibly be labeled the Rolls Royce of horndom. The horn
parts (E-flat only) are presented in the finest scholarly
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fashion, with brackets around suggested articulations
and dynamics. Excellent examples of einginger in the two
rondos and a cadenza in K. 495 are offered. The piano
reductions are professionally edited to allow for pianistic
versions that do not obscure the spirit of the music. The
printing is first-class, which best describes the quality of
the whole edition. Bravo Breitkopf und danke Damm!

DODODD

Six Songs by Richard Strauss

Transcribed by David Brussel

Laura Nevada Publications, 5546 E. Atlantic Place, Den-
ver, CO 80222 ($22.50)

Those of you who enjoy performing vocal transcrip-
tions and prefer the vocal music of Richard Strauss
should consider purchasing this new publication. The six
songs include three from Strauss’s Opus 10: “Nichts,”
“Die Verschwiegenen,” and the popular “Allerseelen”;
two from Opus 17: “Seitdem dein Aug’ in meines
schaute” and “Barcarolle”; and the love song: “Cécilie.”
Mr. Brussel has selected keys comfortable to moderately
advanced hornists. In all the songs, the range is contained
between written c'-a", with one bb" and one ab. Although
the tessitura is on the higher end of the staff, there is a
good amount of rest, and the hornist is seldom asked to
sustain pitches above the staff. Due to Strauss’s fond-
ness for melodic octave displacement, wider leaps are
characteristic throughout, thereby creating the primary
technical challenge. This is fine music and usable in a
variety of settings.

DODDD

Six Canonic Sonatas
Georg Philipp Telemann, arranged by Lowell E. Shaw
The Hornists’ Nest, Box 253, Buffalo, NY 14226-0253 ($6)

Lowell Shaw, the battery-powered rabbit of horn ar-
rangers, is at it again! Certainly some hornists have used
these sonatas, originally for violin or flute, as duets, but
we owe it to Fripmeister Shaw for this welcome publica-
tion. Although most of us would not drag these to the
concert stage, they can be enjoyed in informal duet ses-
sions and might work as prelude, offering, or postlude
music in a church setting. Mr. Shaw has transcribed the
canons to keys that limit the horn to a two-octave range
(written g-g") and has simplified somewhat the orna-
mentation. The dexterity, flexibility, and endurance re-
quirements when performed at the tempos indicated,
however, are suitable to more mature hornists. For six
bucks, what a deal!



IO D

Three Bay Area Scenes for Eight Horns and Percussion
(1993)

Bert Truax

Available from the composer: 3648 Pallos Verdes, Dal-
las, TX 75229 ($20)

Bert Truax is a a trumpeter in the Dallas Syrhphony
who has composed many works in a more “commercial”
medium. He wrote Three Bay Area Scenes expressly for
the Southern Methodist University Horn Choir perfor-
mance at the 1993 Tallahassee workshop, Gregory Hustis,
conductor. Inspired by significant landmarks around the
San Francisco Bay area: “Point Reyes,” “Old North
Beach,” and “The Golden Gate,” the three movements
have a duration of approximately ten minutes. The first
movement opens softly in the eighth horn with a figure
rising from pedal C to E. The activity spreads upward,
involving all the horns in a melodic and harmonic set-
ting that resembles a John Williams film score. The move-
ment modulates from an ambiguous F major at the open-
ing to climax in G major, where it settles and quietly con-
cludes. “Old North Beach” is a flashy movement in 9/8
meter, full of syncopated intensity and several written
c"'s for the first horn. A fifth horn cadenza in D major/d
minor, ascending also to ¢"’, closes the movement. “The
Golden Gate,” perhaps somewhat inspired by
Mussorgsky’s “Great Gate,” strides majestically in 5/4
meter. Each movement is enhanced by a single percus-
sion instrument: suspended cymbal, tom-tom, and tim-
pani, respectively. The work is laser-printed from Finale
software, and the score and parts are spiral-bound. If
your horn choir has at least eight strong and articulate
hornists, including two excellent low hornists and a pow-
erful first, send for this composition today!

DOODD

Mumblety-Peg (“Children’s Games”) for Woodwind Quin-
tet (1993)

Robert Jager

Available from the composer: School of Music, Tennes-
see Technological University, Cookeville, TN 38505

Robert Jager has had considerable experience writ-
ing for winds. Particularly well-known to many hornists
are his brilliant band compositions. Mumblety-Peg was
premiered in February 1994 by the Cumberland Wood-
wind Quintet, of which co-music reviewer Arthur LaBar
is a member. The score and a tape of the performance
were sent for review, and I am very honored to have the
opportunity to describe such an excellent new work.

As the title would lead one to believe, this is a fanci-
ful quintet musically depicting children’s games. The title
of each movement suggests appropriate musical activ-
ity: “Call to Play,” “Follow the Leader,” “Tag,” “Hide and
Seek,” “Hopscotch,” and “Musical Chairs.” There is an
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opportunity for visual humor in the finale, “Musical
Chairs,” where each player in turn loses his/her chair
and leaves the stage until only the bassoonist remains to
perform a cheerfully dramatic cadenza. The other four
sneak back behind the lone performer for a surprising
final loud chord. The flute and bassoon parts are per-
haps the most difficult of the quintet, yet it would be
playable and certainly enjoyed by a good college-level
ensemble. Very highly recommended!

DODIID

Quintet for Winds No. 1 (1984)

Quintet No. 2 for Winds (1987)

Arise! for Brass Quintet (1986)

David Maslanka

Available from the composer: 26000 Strand Ave.,
Missoula, MT, 59802. ($35 for all three)

Many of you may know the powerful wind ensemble
works of David Maslanka. Mr. Maslanka was a wind
player himself, a clarinetist, who has chosen to write
extensively for the wind medium. He has found that the
college wind ensembles of today are able to rehearse
more thoroughly and often present more exhilarating
performances than professional orchestras! The two
woodwind quintets are major, three-movement works,
each more than twenty minutes in duration. The brass
quintet is a five-minute fanfare-like composition, suit-
able to open a program. Although I do not wish to pi-
geonhole Mr. Maslanka’s aural effect, there is a similar-
ity to the music of Leos Janacek, with intricate rhythms,
hypnotically repeated figuration, dramatic harmonic
shifts, and open chordal spacing. In the second move-
ment of his Quintet for Winds No. 1, the composer’s
search for imaginative timbre leads him to ask the clari-
netist to perform on only the mouthpiece and barrel.
These are difficult compositions and, for the hornist, a
strong high range and good stamina are necessary in both
woodwind quintets. All works are reproduced in very
legible manuscript and the cost (listed above) for the
three quintets, including scores, parts, and a cassette tape
of professional performances, was an amazing bargain
when this reviewer bought the set in 1992. Please con-
tact the composer for current prices.

po e &
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SHOSTAKOVICH

FROM THE BALLET

‘. SELICTEE AGE OF GOLD

$13.95 $10.95

CANTERBURY AYRE 2 o\ POLKA FROM THE BALLET
For Woodwind Quintet by AGE OF GOLD
award-winning composer Elizabeth Raum Arranged for Woodwind Quintet by
"A flowing, lyrical, not-too-difficult Elizabeth Raum

work of intermediate standard." Hungarian Dance No 5 "Playable and exciting; does a good job

CLARINET & SAXOPHONE MAGAZINE of making an important 20th Century

' composer available to young players."
it A HMUSIC TEACHER MAGAZINE
Arranged for Brass Quintet by John Wasson.
As recorded by the Dallas Brass.
"Sparkling ...... combines virtuosity and wit."
MILWAUKEE SENTINEL
Plus $2.95 postage and packing . Send check to:

VIRGO MUSIC PUBLISHERS
9018 WALDEN ROAD, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20901 (UNITED STATES) TEL/FAX: 301-588-0836

VI RG OM U SIC OF ENGLAND
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Recordings Section

Julian Christopher Leuba
Contributing Editor

Kazimierz Machala, horn professor at the Univer-
sity of Illinois, has presented a second compact disc of
his transcriptions for horn on Polton Twin Productions
CD-PAJ 119. Again, one is greatly impressed with
Machala’s strength and musicality, as well as the inter-
esting and varied choice of materials that he has chosen
to adapt. All explore the entire range of the instrument,
emphasizing the lower range. As Inoted in my April 1992
commentary on Machala’s first CD, his adaptations re-
quire the collaboration of a superb and sensitive pianist,
which indeed Susan Teicher is.

According to the liner notes, the transcriptions of the
two pieces by Enrique Granados and the four by Claude
Debussy are being published by G. Schirmer, Inc.

The recording is rather close-up for the horn and cer-
tainly displays Machala’s intentions very well, although
I thought the pick-up of the lower register occasionally
entered the realm of overbearing. That minor reserva-
tion notwithstanding, I found this recording rather en-
joyable and recommend it to your attention without hesi-
tation.

DOODOD

Gregory Cass, English-born principal hornist of the
Orchestre de la Suisse Romande (Geneva) plays a pro-
gram, Cornissimo on GALLO CD 741. Cass is an assured
performer with a flawless ear and an extraordinary tech-
nique in all respects.

In contrast to many CDs which are “theme oriented”
or “all-Strauss” or “all-Mozart,” this one impresses me
as an authentic concert program. In addition to some
standard repertoire works, we have a rare representa-
tion of Olivier Messiaen’s Appel Interstellaire, which has
been avoided previously because of Messiaen’s own re-
luctance to separate it from the larger composition, Des
Canyons aux Etoiles. This is indeed an extraordinarily vir-
tuoso composition, exploiting some avant garde effects
and done full justice by Cass. Also a first on record is Sir
Peter Maxwell-Davies’s ferociously challenging Sea Eagle,
a tone poem describing the Orkney Island environment
of the composer’s home. I've been wondering who would
be first to record this challenge: Cass plays it superbly.
Cass concludes his program with the fey Hunter’s Moon,
which was favorite encore piece of Alan Civil.

Adilia Alieva is the pianist on this fine collaboration.
As a soloist, she is a winner of the Rachmaninoff Com-
petition, as well as many others, and has been featured
in Soviet-produced films. I mention this because her play-
ing is worth the listener’s attention. The CD has been
recorded in a richly resonant environment, enjoyable as
a listening experience and authentically portraying the
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tone quality of Cass’s Alexander instrument.

In the US, GALLO is distributed by Albany Music,
98 Wolf Road, Albay NY 12205.

Highly recommended!

DO DDD

Edwin Thayer and Scott Fearing, performing with
the Chamber Soloists of Washington conducted by Ed-
ward Carroll, are heard on a CD (NEWPORT CLASSIC
NC 60012) of the complete Water Music of George
Frederic Handel. This performance is unique in that it is
performed with only one instrument on a part. With con-
temporary recording techniques, one achieves a totally
new understanding of the textural possibilities inherent
in Handel’s score. Some “purists” may decry this per-
formance, but I personally enjoyed the clarity and frankly
prefer this version, which is certainly not overblown, to
hearing it performed on period instruments. The play-
ers and their director have given consideration to the
scholarly attitudes toward ornamentation, rhythmic styl-
ization, etc. The ornamentation is much less “fidgety”
than, for instance, that which Gerard Schwarz imposed
upon his Los Angeles Chamber Orchestra players on his
Delos recording, where the antiphonal effects between
horns and trumpets in the first of the D major movements
(Allegro) are destroyed by ornamentation that, although
sounding fine on modern horns, sounds silly on trum-
pets. The current Chamber Soloists of Washington record-
ing, however, is the style of performance one can imag-
ine that King George might have heard at an indoors
command performance. I enjoyed it immensely.

Recommended.

DOIDD

The New Mexico Brass Quintet (Ellen Campbell,
horn) has produced a second recording (NMBQ CD 001),
presenting a program comprising three contemporary
compositions and a set derived from a fifteenth-century
Spanish manuscript. Usually, I am suspicious of “blurbs”
printed on album jacket. However, the unanimity is re-
markable: from the Tuba Journal— “This is one of the
most perfectly balanced groups on record,” and from the
ITG Journal, “serves as a role model in teaching studios.”
I need not say more in praise.

The programming is diverse. The English composer,
Timothy Moore, born in 1922, composed a brass quintet
that I am surprised is not already in the repertoire, as it
is both “accessible” and challenging. There is a clever
Rondo in 5/8, as well as an interesting deconstruction of
a theme from Bizet’s Carmen. The concluding movement,
using a twelve bar blues structure, reflects the composer’s
own performance as a jazz pianist. Trombonist Karl
Hinterbichler’s transcriptions of three Spanish Renais-
sance Villancicos are models of their kind, with attrac-
tive but discreet ornamentation, and are performed with
energy but without the bombast that annoys me in many
other brass performances of music of this period.
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All the music on this CD is published, either by
Editions BIM or Mark Tezak Verlag. The horn is always
properly present, and the balance in the recording is cer-
tainly quite superior to most brass quintet recordings.
Although there are fifteen tracks indicated for the vari-
ous movements, my CD player found only four, one for
each composition, a minor inconvenience.

Highly recommended.

DIDDD

The Westwind Brass (Barry Toombs, horn) has pro-
duced a CD (GVCD 9326, available from the ensemble)
presenting a panorama of their repertoire.

The group plays expertly; I call to the listener’s at-
tention that the Ewald quintet was composed for conical
instruments, i.e., cornets, alto horn, tenor horn, and tuba.
Uve Uustalo, an Estonian hornist who studied in
Leningrad, kindly provided me with a copy of the pro-
gram of the premier performance in St. Petersburg. In
these times of seeking “authenticity” in performance, I
would prefer the “conical sound,” especially in the case
of the (valved) tenor horn, rather than slide trombone.

The high point of this record for me was a delight-
fully robust performance on trombone of Arthur Pryor’s
Fantastic Polka.

DO DD

The Chestnut Brass Company (Marian Hesse, horn)
plays a program of twenty-four standards by Cole Por-
ter, George Gershwin, and Duke Ellington, arranged by
Richard Price (Ellington), and tubist Jay Krush (Porter
and Ellington).

The contrast between arranging styles is a lesson in
itself, my preferences leaning strongly toward the
Ellington/Price arrangements. The Krush adaptations
strike me as needlessly fussy at times (“Night and Day,”
for instance) and indulge in some awkward cadences that
only a tubist could enjoy. On the other hand, the “In the
Still of the Night” and “It’s Delovely” arrangements pro-
vide hornist Hesse opportunities for beautiful, straight-
forward ballad playing that made my mouth water!

The Chestnut Brass is noted for their performance
on a multitude of “early” instruments and previously for
their emphasis in “Americana,” to which they have made
an important and notable contribution. This is their first
recording, to my knowledge, in a modern brass quintet
figuration.

The recording sounds as though it were done in a
spacious ballroom setting—the ballroom at the Great
Northern Hotel in Manhattan?—but retains an accept-
able degree of inner clarity that is very pleasing to the
ear.

DO ODD

The Wisconsin Brass Quintet (including Soren
Hermansson, Douglas Hill, and Nicholas Smith) plays
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on SUMMIT DCD 164 two compositions for brass quin-
tet by tubist/composer John Stevens and the brass quin-
tet by Verne Reynolds.

An interesting program, well played and recorded—
so well recorded that the individuality of each of the three
hornists is clearly discerned.

DO DD

The Lieurance Woodwind Quintet (Nicholas E.
Smith, horn), resident artists at Wichita State University,
plays a program of “standard classics” of the American
repertoire for wind quintet on SUMMIT DCD 149. The
ensemble performs very well and is clearly recorded,
with a rather bright texture in the upper three winds,
and agreeable prominence given to Smith’s excellent
playing. This recording can certainly be safely recom-
mended as a model for groups who are studying these
compositions.

DO DD

Listings of Recent Recordings

This section includes lists of repertoire and perform-
ers (when known), cross-references of reviews in other
publications, and ordering information for recordings re-
viewed in this issue as well as other recordings that could
not be reviewed at this time.

*F/9 indicates a review in the September, 1993 issue
of Fanfare Magazine, a fine source for unbiased reviews.

FIndicates that the recording was reviewed in the
February 1994 issue of the Horn Call.

tIndicates that the recording was reviewed in the No-
vember 1993 issue of the Horn Call.

AS DISCS 356 (ADD)
Dennis Brain

W. A. Mozart, Concerto No. 3 in E-flat, K. 447
SWF Orchestra/Hans Rosbaud, 06.11.1953

G. F. Malipiero, Dialogue No. 4 for Wind

Instruments

Paul Dukas, La Villanelle
Gerald Moore, piano

Marin Marais, La Basque
Edinburg Festival, 24.8.1957

Richard Strauss, Concerto No. 2

Paul Hindemith, Sonata for Four Horns

Matyas Seiber, Notturno for Horn and Strings
LSO, 29.07.1955

BAYER RECORDS BR 100 233 CD (DDD) *F9
Andreas Klebsch
Chamber Soloists of the Rheinland-Pfalz State Phil-



harmonic

Joseph Gabriel Rheinberger, Sextet for Piano
and Winds, Op. 191b

Heinrich von Herzogenberg, Quintet in E-flat for
Piano and Winds, Op. 43

BIS CD-44 (AAD) *F9
Hornist?
Gothenburg Wind Quintet
Eva Knardahl, Piano
Beethoven, Quintet for Piano and Winds, Op. 16
Franz Berwald, Quintet in E-flat for Piano and
Winds
Rimsky-Korsakoff, Quintet in B-flat for Piano and
Winds

BIS CD-159 (AAD/DDD) *F9
Hornist?
Pekka Savijoki, Alto Saxophone
Hindemith, Sonata for Alto Saxophone
(same as Sonata for Alto Horn)
Morgenmusic for Brass
and other compositions

BONGIOVANNI GB 5521-22-2 (DDD) 2 disc set *F9
Stefano Pignatelli
G. Rossini,
Prelude, Theme and Variations
The Six Quartets for Flute, Clarinet, Horn,
and Bassoon
and other compositions

CAPSTONE RECORDS CPS 8614 CD (DDD)
Bernice Schwartz
Tower Brass Quintet
At Play
Gottfried Reicha, Abblasen
J. S. Bach, Trumpet Fugue
Jan Koetsier, Kinderzirkus
Jean-Baptiste Lully, Overture to Alceste
J. S. Bach, Fantasia
Frigyas Hidas, Jiték (Play)
George Gershwin,
Suite from Porgy and Bess
Three Preludes

CLARINET CLASSICS CC0002 (ADD: mono) *F9
Hans Sorensen
Royal Chapel Wind Quintet
Carl Nielsen,
Serenata in vano
Wind Quintet, Op. 43
Clarinet Concerto
(Louis Cahuzac, Clarinet)

CMP RECORDS CMP CD 59 (DDD)i
John Clark
Il Suono

Mustang Sally

Buster’s Move

Groove from the Louvre
Hot Fried Fish

Dolphin Dance
Miradita

Il Suono della Ragazze
Pretty Loose

THE CUMBERLAND QUINTET (DDD)i
Arthur LaBar
Student Favorites
A. Barthe, Passacaille
Joseph Haydn, Divertimento No. 1 in B-flat
Denes Agay, Five Easy Dances
Scott Joplin, The Cascades
Joseph Haydn,
Minuetto and Trio
Presto
Henry Purcell, Abdelazer
D. Shostakovich, “Polka” from The Golden Age
A. Liadov, Russian Folk Dances
Charles Lefevre, Canon
Ferenc Farkas, Ancient Hungarian Dances

CRYSTAL CD677 (DDD) *Fot

Kristin Pederson Thelander, natural horn

Carol lei Post, fortepiano
Beethoven, Sonata in F, Op. 17
Friedrich Kuhlau, Andante and Polacca
Carl Oestreich, Andante
Nikolaus von Krufft, Sonata in E
Francgois Dauprat, Sonata in F, Op. 2

CRYSTAL CD 751 (DDD)
Joseph Meyer
Westwood Wind Quintet
Ingolf Dahl, Arioso and Allegro
Karel Husa, Serenade
(with Lisa Bergman, piano)
Jerzy Sapieyevski, Arioso
(with Richard Pressley, trumpet)
Louis Moyse, Quintet

EBS RECORDS G038 (DDD)#
American Horn Quartet (David Johnson, Charles
Putnam, Kerry Turner, and Geoffrey Winter)
4x4
Kerry Turner, Quartet No. 3 for Horns
Walter Perkins, Concerto for Four Horns
Paul Hindemith, Sonata for Four Horns
Leonard Bernstein (arr. Perkins), West Side
Story Suite

EMI CLASSICS CDH 7 64198 2 (ADD)
Dennis Brain and Aubrey Brain
W. A. Mozart,
Divertimento in D
Horn Concerto No. 2 in E-flat, K. 417
Horn Concerto No. 3 in E-flat, K. 447
Aubrey Brain
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FORTE RECORDING (ONE WORLD RECORDS)
(DDD)
Adolph Herseth, trumpet
Asbury Brass Quintet
from: One World Records
1-800-932-0625
or: Asbury Brass Quintet
1025 W Oakdale, Suite 3
Chicago, IL 60657

GALLO CD-741 (DDD)

Gregory Cass

Adilia Alieva, piano

Cornissimo
Luigi Cherubini, Sonata No. 2
Olivier Messiaen, “Appel interstellaire,” from

Des Canyons aux Etoiles

Robert Schumann, Adagio and Allegro, Op. 70
Giacchino Rossini, Prelude, Theme et Variations
Richard Strauss, Andante (Op. posth.)
Peter Maxwell-Davies, Sea Eagle
Gilbert Vinter, Hunter’s Moon

KOCH INTERNATIONAL CLASSICS (DDD) *F9
William Purvis
The Group for Contemporary Music
Charles Wuorinen,

Horn Trio (Horn, Violin, and Piano)
Horn Trio Continued, same
Double Solo for Horn Trio
and other Compositions

MELODIYA (USSR) SM 03295-6
Valerie Polekh
Bolshoi Theatre Orchestra
W. A. Mozart,
Concerto No. 2 in E-flat, K. 417
Concerto No. 4 in E-flat, K. 495
also Weber Bassoon Concerto

NEWPORT CLASSIC NC 60012
Edwin Thayer and Scott Fearing
Chamber Soloists of Washington
G. F. Handel, Water Music (complete)

NEWPORT CLASSICS NPD 85557 (DDD)
Marian Hesse
The Chestnut Brass Company
Opening Night
Cole Porter,
Night and Day
Friendship
In the Still of the Night
It’s Delovely
Just One of Those Things
I Get a Kick Out of You
I Concentrate on You
C’est Magnifique
Duke Ellington,
Take The A Train (Strayhorn)
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In a Sentimental Mood

Satin Doll

Caravan (Tizol)

Prelude to a Kiss

Creole Love Call (Miley)

I'm Beginning to See the Light

It Don’t Mean a Thing
George Gershwin,

Someone to Watch Over Me

'S Wonderful

Love is Here to Stay

Fascinating Rhythm

The Man I Love

Strike Up the Band

Summertime

I Got Rhythm

PALLADIO number ? CD (A?D)
Dennis Brain
L. van Beethoven, Sonata in F, Op. 17
Robert Schumann, Adagio and Allegro, Op. 70
with Gerald Moore
Paul Dukas, Villanelle
with Gerald Moore
W. A. Mozart,
Quintet for Piano and Winds, K. 452
with Colin Horsely
Divertimento for Six Winds, K. 289
Dennis Brain Wind Ensemble

SUMMIT DCD 164 (DDD)
Séren Hermannson?
Douglas Hillb
Nicholas Smith®
Wisconsin Brass Quintet
John Stevens,
Seasons: A Symphony for Brass Quintetd
Fabrics
Verne Reynolds, Brass QuintetC€

TESTAMENT T 1009 (ADD)
Dennis Brain
R. Strauss, Concerto No. 1
also, Weber, Bassoon Concerto (Brooke)
Strauss, Oboe Concerto (Goosens)

WESTWIND BRASS GVCD 9326
Barry Toombs
Westwind Brass (Quintet)
Three Renaissance Madrigals,
Gregor Aichinger (arr. Rosenthal), Jubi
late Deo
Claudio Monteverdi (arr. Toombs), Cruda
Amarilla
Claude LeJeune (arr. Rosenthal), Revecy
Venir du Printemps
Viktor Ewald, Quintet No. 3 in D-flat
Brubek (Ron Robinson), Blue Rondo A La Turk
Benedetto Marcello (Toombs), Psalm XIX,
The Heavens Declare



Antonio Vivaldi (arr. John Wilds), “Fugue”
from Concerto Grosso, Op. 3, no. 11

Arthur Pryor, Fantastic Polka

Ron Minor, Four Movements for Brass Quintet

Westwind Brass, Inc.

PO Box 86879
San Diego, CA 92138

Yo

W&/ the ONLY TRUE debricant
Y/ /o PISTON and ROTOR wates

RATHER THAN
- WETS!
Less Drops e Lasts Lbﬁger o Feels Better

Available at Music Stores
MAMCO e« P.O.Box 1417 « Decatur GA 30030 « Tel/Fax 404-373-1050
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Finke of North Americal]

In all of time, there has
been and will be only one
of you. Release the
power of your own
indiviclualify with an
instrument created to
free, not constrain.,

With l/\anclcraﬂed Double
Horns ranging fwom the
lightest Chamber and
Solo horn to the most
powerful yet agile
Ovrchestral [/\ow\, we
invite you to discovenr

Finke...and yourself!

A division of TuneUp Systems, Inc.
14232 Marsh Lane, Suite 126
Dallas, TX 75234

(800)827-9633
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Recordings Reviews

John Dressler

Contributing Editor

Disc Title: Mozart Horn Concertos

Artist(s): Jacob Slagter, horn/Amsterdam
Mozart Players

Label: Canal Grande CG-9211

Timing: 56 minutes

Recording Date: January 1991

Recording Location: Amsterdam, Holland

The current Schwann/Opus catalogue lists record-
ings of the Mozart horn concerti by no fewer than twenty-
nine soloists. Some of these performances are of all four
concerti on one disc; some feature only one or two of the
concerti along with other Mozart works for other wind
instruments; other performances are housed in multiple-
disc sets with other wind instrument works. Is there
something to be gained by yet another Mozart set?
Haven’t we “heard it all” by now? Surely not! And I chal-
lenge you to hear some very fine nuances and musician-
ship from this disc. Thirty-five-year-old Jacob Slagter’s
performances of these main-stays in our repertoire are
fine achievements. The Dutch soloist has won competi-
tions in Prague, Belgium, and Luxembourg and later con-
cluded his musical studies at the Royal Conservatory of
The Hague. He is a member of the Royal Concertgebouw
Orchestra, an organization with which he has also been
a soloist since 1985. He teaches at the Sweelinck Conser-
vatory of Amsterdam and is first hornist of the Fodor
Quintet.

It is apparent that he regularly performs chamber
music, because his phrasing in especially the first move-
ments of both K. 417 and K. 447 takes some delightfully
refreshing turns compared to some older recordings. His
tone is perhaps a cross between that of Dennis Brain and
Hermann Baumann with a touch of vibrato noticeable
on all notes of longer duration. Dynamics and shapings
are a hallmark of this recording. This disc (compared to
another Slagter/Mozart one on the Fidelio label that is
not a complete set recording) presents the concerti out
of the usual numbering order: K. 495, K. 417, K. 447, then
K. 412. Slagter performs the second movement of the first
concerto in the Siissmayr reconstruction similar to that
on the Jeurissen/Philharmonia da Camera recording.
Tempos of the outer movements are close to m.m. 116
each; the slow movements average about m.m. 66. The
rondo movements of K. 495 and K. 447 are about the
same, averaging m.m. 116; however, Slagter takes a much
more deliberate tempo of m.m. 80-88 for the rondo move-
ment of K. 417. The timings on both the liner notes and
the cover have errors regarding K. 417: the first move-
ment clocks at 6' 30", not 2' 35", and the second move-
ment clocks at 3' 45", not 7' 43" as printed.

Can there be any truly original cadenzas to these
concerti after having heard so many excellent perfor-
mances by many players? The cadenza in K. 495 is rather
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a hodge-podge of passages from several older perfor-
mances: the triplet figures as in Ceccarossi, Jones, and
Brain performances are here; so, too, the Civil /Klemperer
ending which rises chromatically to the high B-flat. To
these elements Slagter has added double-stop chords
reminiscent of the Weber Concertino as well as a few
original twists. In contrast, his cadenza to K. 447 is al-
most completely new. (Readers who are not already
aware need to read the January and March 1974 issues
of the Instrumentalist. Christopher Leuba has provided
there an excellent look at representative cadenzas to
K. 495 from recordings of masters past and present.) Al-
though the double stops seem out of place to my taste, it
is something to debate.

Personally, the articulation is very clean, but the over-
all tone emphasizes a bit too much the upper partials of
pitches. Marius Flothuis has provided fine liner notes.
This is a recording which needs your attention.

DOIDD

Disc Title: Smart Went Crazy

Artist(s): Meridian Arts Ensemble
Label: Channel Crossings CCS-4192
Timing: 72 minutes

Recording Date: March 1993

Recording Location: Raphaelpleinkerk, Holland

A unique recording has hit the marketplace. It is
titled, Smart Went Crazy and features the Meridan Arts
Ensemble. Released in 1993, this disc features the music
of Frank Zappa, John Halle, Philip Johnston, Billy
Strayhorn, Kirk Nurock, Norman Yamada, and Jimi
Hendrix. Jon Nelson was the arranger for the Zappa and
Hendrix pieces. Chris Hughes arranged the Strayhorn
number. Praised by the Los Angeles Times for their “near
symphonic richness and depth,” this brass quintet won
first prize at the 1990 Concert Artists Guild of New York
Competition. More recently the group has received spe-
cial acclaim for its premieres of works of Elliott Carter,
Frank Zappa, Kirk Nurock, Ira Taxin, Philip Johnston,
and David Sampson. Future projects for the group in-
clude premieres of commissioned works from Milton
Babbitt and jazz composer Tom Pierson and a work for
quintet and drums by Stephen Barber. On March 12, 1993
the group performed the five Zappa works on this disc
(“Big Swifty,” “Harry You're a Beast,” “The Orange
County Lumber Truck,” “T’mershi Duween,” and
“Dupree’s Paradise”) for Mr. Zappa at his home in Los
Angeles. The composer worked with the group, critiqu-
ing the performance, making corrections in the arrange-
ments, and giving suggestions for future interpretations.
In addition, in January of this year the group was inter-
viewed on National Public Radio about its new direc-
tions in chamber music outside the more commonplace
brass quintet repertoire. Group members are: Richard
Kelly and Jon Nelson, trumpets; Daniel Grabois, horn;
Benjamin Herrington, trombone; Raymond Stewart, tuba;
Mo Roberts, percussion. Roger Bobo is the guest speaker
in the Johnston work.
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Any jazz aficionado will truly appreciate this record-
ing. The sonics compliment all of the brass as well as the
back-up percussion. The horn playing is certainly well
done throughout. The horn writing quite frequently
reaches high C territory, reminiscent of that of the more
traditional professional brass quintets. The balance and
style of the group is characteristic and convincing in its
jazz interpretations. Multiple tonguing, slides, shakes,
rips, half-valve technique, and even screaming appear
on this disc; a challenge for any group attempting to emu-
late their style. Some very tasty passage work reminis-
cent of Gershwin-like harmonies and progressions is
found on both the “Softshoe” and “Lush Life” cuts. The
Yamada piece is an qvant garde work that challenges the
group to bend in and out of phase with each other on
one pitch as well as other difficult techniques not often
taught in depth in collegiate music programs. If you're
seeking something different in brass quintet literature,
this beckons you without hesitation. A solid performance
by this new group that is sure to produce more discs of
quality playing in a wide variety of music.

Contents:
Frank Zappa: Big Swifty
Harry, You're a Beast
The Orange County Lumber Truck
T’'mershi Duween
Dupree’s Paradise
John Halle: Softshoe
Boots
Phillip Johnston: Sleeping Beauty
Billy Strayhorn: Lush Life
Kirk Nurock: Smart Went Crazy

Norman Yamada:  Mundane Dissatisfactions

Jimi Hendrix: Purple Haze

Traditional

Afro/Cuban: Revoltille
DODID

Disc Title: Salonkonzert

Artist(s): Michel Garcin-Marrou, natural
horn; Melvyn Tan, fortepiano

Label: Angel-EMI 49999

Timing: 77 minutes

Recording Date: May 1989

Recording Location: Forde Abbey, Chard, Somerset,
UK.

While this disc is almost like an evening of Roman-
tic-Era chamber music in your home, it features only one
selection for horn: the Beethoven Sonata, Op. 17. If you
have yet to purchase a recording of the work with natu-
ral horn, give this one serious consideration. Some ex-
quisite playing and sonics that bring out the stopped
notes nearly as if they were not “closed” at all. The pres-
ence of the horn as a whole, as enjoyable as it is, tends to
cover the pianoforte at times. Perhaps the microphones
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could have been positioned to better capture the perfor-
mance in toto. With respect to its equality of importance
between the two artists, I could use more from the key-
board, especially since that instrument was not built to
the projecting capability of our modern pianos. The en-
tire horn spectrum is extremely lucid, a characteristic
often lacking in natural horn recordings.

The first movement takes the repeat of the exposi-
tion and averages m.m. 120; the transitory second sec-
tion, m.m. 70; the rondo, m.m. 132: typical tempi bring-
ing the work to a total of about fourteen minutes. I par-
ticularly enjoyed the very legato upward slurs in the
opening movement, the very nicely executed clarity of
the stopped horn in ornamental passages, the hint of vi-
brato on notes of longer duration at cadences, several
nice echo effects, and generally heroic playing through-
out. I noticed some rushing of the first descending six-
teenth-note arpeggio passage and little displaced land-
ing on the first low C toward the close of the movement;
however, the remaining penultimate and final repetitions
of the low C were exact. A fine nuance in the third move-
ment is the deliberate lengthening of the lower note of
the octave leaps—a wonderful touch. Again, I sensed a
rushing of the descending sixteenths following the trip-
let arpeggio figure past a point of mere rubato; however,
a beautiful decrescendo on the following trill was very
well done. The ensemble was terrific on the ritard into
the pianissimo start of the coda section. I sensed some
multiple tonguing on the repeated g''s and a very solid
finish. The pianoforte performance effected a very de-
liberate execution of all the ornaments—no small task
for the modern piano. The light touch, the gliding over
the keys—especially in the broken octaves and descend-
ing parallel chords section that characterized this per-
formance—reminds us of the difference this instrument
and an artist skilled on this instrument can make! I heart-
ily recommend this disc.

Mr. Garcin-Marrou was awarded first prize for Horn
and Chamber Music at the Conservatoire Supérior de
Paris in 1963. He has been a member of the Orchestre de
I'Opéra Comique and has been principal horn with the
Orchestre de Paris since its founding in 1967 under the
direction of Charles Munch. He performs regularly on
the natural horn with such ensembles as the Academy of
Ancient Music, the English Consort, and the London
Classical Players. He also teaches both valve horn and
natural horn at the Conservatoire Supérior de Lyon. The
other selections on this disc feature Mr. Tan and other
period-instrument performances: selections from
Mendelssohn'’s six volumes of Songs without Words and
the Rondo Capriccioso, Op. 14 for piano; Schubert’s Intro-
duction and Variations on “Trockne Blumen” for flute and
piano; von Weber’s Grand Duo Concertante, Op. 48 for
clarinet and piano. The other soloists are Konrad
Hiinteler, flute and Eric Hoeprich, clarinet. Program
notes by Denby Richards are included.

DOHIODD



Disc Title: Handel: Water Music and Music

for the Royal Fireworks

Artist(s): Thomas Miiller, Raul Diaz, and
Javier Bonet, natural horns/Le
Concert des Nations ensemble

Label: Astrée/Auvidis E-8512

Timing: 74 minutes

Recording Date: March 1993
Recording Location: Abbey of Ambronay, Paris

With the now abundant period-instrument ensembles
recording Baroque era music, my ear was “pre-set” to
expect a brighter timbre from this horn section. Instead,
a more stuffy and trombone-like quality struck my
senses. The articulation, too, is thicker than I was pre-
pared to hear. The contrabasses also performed too
heavily, which contributed to the blurred resonance in
many of the tutti sections. The reverberation was a little
long in general, hampering a lighter more airy quality
certainly effected on the Thames barges in 1717 and af-
terward. Tempos of the Rigaudons and Bourées, however,
are refreshingly spirited. Some very fine harpsichord,
recorder, and oboe work is displayed throughout the re-
cording. While this rendition is quite good, I would sug-
gest investigating recordings of these works by Gardiner,
Hogwood, Mackerras, and the Orpheus Chamber Or-
chestra for a more authentic sound. Liner notes by Marc

Vignal are provided.
hedod e

%B-E-R-P®

BUZZ ON YOUR BRASS

| _‘/’ \ INSTRUMENT.
& A

»/ * "BUZZ" with the same angle and resis-
tance as playing your instrument.

* Center your sound, build strength, add resonance--an
isometric for the lips.

* Learn how to keep your air moving between notes.

BRASS BASICS & THE BERP

An indispensable learning tape, this 45 minute cassetie
starts beginning brass players off correctly and expands
fundamentals for all.

Horn BERP by mail $19.96 + $2. p/h.
BRASS BASICS & THE BERP cassette $7.99 + $2.
In California add 8% tax.

Ask your local music dealer or contact:
MUSICAL ENTERPRISES

P.O. BOX 1041
LARKSPUR, CA 94977-1041

[
|
Jresh name...fresh sound...fresh value |
l
For Information contact: JHDHER Brasswinds P.O. Box 90249 Austin, TX 78709-0249 ‘
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SumMMER AT NORTHWESTERN . . .

Dale Clevenger

Master Classes in Horn

July 25 - 29, 1994
Monday through Friday

Professor Clevenger is widely known for his master classes, which
he has given throughout the United States. Working with a select group
of performers, he will examine tone production, technique, range, style,

interpretation in orchestral repertoire and horn solo literature,
and preparation for auditions.

Performers for this class will be chosen by audition. Applicants should
submit a resumé of training and experience along with a good quality
cassette tape recording including four orchestral excerpts and the first

movement exposition of either the second, third, or fourth Mozart horn

concerto. Auditors will also be welcome at the classes.

For more information write: Master Classes in Horn, School of Music Summer Session,
Northwestern University, 711 Elgin Road, Evanston, IL. 60208-1200;
phone (708) 491-3141, fax (708) 491-5260.
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Proposal to Amend the
IHS Bylaws

Submitted by Kristin Thelander, Vice President

Note to IHS members: You will find a current copy
of the Bylaws in the front of your Membership Direc-
tory. Proposed changes are indicated in boldface type.
These amendments will be voted on by the IHS general
membership at the Annual General Meeting at the
Twenty-Sixth International Horn Workshop in Kansas

City.

IV. 5.

VIIL

X1 2.

XIIL 1.

The Secretary / Treasurer shall keep the minutes
of all meetings of the Society, shall be responsi-
ble for all membership communications and
procedures, and be the custodian of the past
records of the Society and responsible for their
inclusion in the official Archives. He/she will
also administer regional workshop funds and
communicate with the Executive Secretary on
budgetary matters. Funds may be withdrawn
by checks signed by the Secretary/Treasurer or
the President and the Executive Secretary. The
Secretary/Treasurer shall administer such other
duties as may be assigned by the Advisory
Council.

The Executive Secretary shall fulfill all duties
as delegated by the officers, the Editor and the
Advisory Council, and shall be responsible to
those who have so delegated. Delete “unable
to do so.” Add: These duties include, but are
not limited to controlling and maintaining a
current computerized listing of the total mem-
bership of the Society, preparing the Member-
ship Directory, being responsible for the re-
ceipt and disbursement of all income and ex-
penditures of the Society, maintaining accurate
records of all fiscal transactions, making for-
mal financial reports at all meetings of the
Society, depositing funds of the Society at de-
positories approved by the Council, and hav-
ing all financial accounts audited as needed.

Computer Coordinator—delete this entire sec-
tion (the duties have been added to Article V.).

Dues are payable at any time of year; the Exec-
utive Secretary renews memberships upon re-
ceipt of dues.

The fiscal year for the International Horn Soci-
ety shall end on December 31 of each year.

The official publications of the Society shall be
THE HORN CALL: Journal of the International

PROSPECT 921 (CD)

PROSPECT 791 (LP)
AUDIOPHILE 110 (LP)

CORONET LPS 3045 (LP)

Leuba, A Study of Musical Intonation

Dauprat, Six Sextets, Score & Parts
NEW! Leuba, "The Rules of the Game"

Horn Society, THE HORN CALL ANNUAL:
Refereed Journal of the International Horn
Society, and the International Horn Society
Newsletter.

THE HORN CALL shall be published up to
three times per year and may include, but not
be limited to, articles dealing with the horn, gen-
eral news items of the horn world, reviews of
horn music and recordings, and advertisements.
THE HORN CALL ANNUAL shall be pub-
lished once a year, provided there are sufficient
approved articles to warrant its publication,
and will include articles of a scholarly nature
accepted for publication by members of the
Board of Referees.

A Directory of all Society members, with their
complete addresses, shall be published annually.
The Executive Secretary shall provide the Edi-
tor of The Horn Call with directory infor-
mation, and the Editor shall be responsible for
the publication and distribution of the Mem-
bership Directory.

delete this section.

YO

J. C. LEUBA

$16.00
Leclaire & Hidas Quartets

Verrall & Buyanovsky

$12.00

Gallay, Schubert, Verrall & Berlioz
$12.00

Mozart Duos, K.487 & Beethoven Sextet

$12.00
Dauprat, Six Sextets

$ 9.00

$18.00
$ 9.00

(brief essays on playing the Horn & Music)
prices include US postage
subtract $1.00 for each additional item
order (prepay) from
).C. LEUBA
4800 NE 70th St

Seattle, WA 98115
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WICHITA
BAND INSTRUMENT C°

2525 E. Douglas
Wichita, Kansas 67211

QUALITY HORNS

New and Used

PAXMAN INSTRUMENTS
IN STOCK FOR
IMMEDIATE SHIPMENT.

NEW AND USED HORNS
BY ALEXANDER
ARE ALWAYS IN STOCK.

MOST AMERICAN MADE
HORNS ALSO IN STOCK.

Approvals available on all instruments.
Lowest prices.

PHONE
1-800-835-3006
1-316-684-0291

FAX 1-316-684-6858

N
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International Horn Society
Financial Statements

Expenses:
Years Ended December 31, 1993 and 1992 Program Services:
The Horn Call publication 49,061 41,427
. . Other publications 3,895 6,120
International Horn Society 52,956 47547
Balance Sheets Composition contest 1,019 2,229
Performance contest - 600
December 31, 1993 and 1992 Scholarships 7710 5,061
Commissioned works 7.529 10,169
1993 1992 16,258 18,059
Assets Workshops 519% 2,800
Current Assets: Total program expenses 74,410 68,406
Cash $ 92876 $ 91,004
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $1,000 in 1993 and 1992 4,851 2,327 Supporting Services:
General 23,667 24,874
Total assets $ 97,727 $ 93,331
Total expenses __ 98,077 _ 93,280
Liabilities and Fund Balance Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenses 3,361 (18,968)
Current Liabilities: Fund Balances at January 1 10,7 _ 29751
Accounts payable - % 1474
Deferred revenue (Notes 1 and 2): Fund Balances at December 31 $ 14,144 $ 10,783
Membership dues 17,096 14,496
Scholarships 26,486 28,570
Life Memberships _ 40,001 __ 38,008
Total current liabilities 83,583 82,548

Fund Balance:

Unrestricted, undesignated 11,644 10,783
Designated for composition commission 2,500 - . .
International Horn Society
Total fund balance 14,144 10,783
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 97,727 $ 93,331 Statement Of Functional Expenses

Year ended December 31, 1993

Program Services Support Services
Publications Contests
. . Merchandise  Commissions Workshops (General Total
International Horn Society
Salaries and wages $ 1411 - - $10,000 $11,411
Statements of Activity and Changes in Fund Balance Ilzf;‘l);rtfl’g taxes 28385 . Ty ;gg 29 ggi
Years Ended December 31, 1993 and 1992 Postagf 11.180 195 . 3577 14952
Editor honorarium 7,100 - - - 7,100
1993 1992 Office supplies 2800 1,227 - 490 4,537
Workshops - - 5196 - 5,196
Revenues: Awards and
Membership dues $ 55755 $ 46,874 scholarships - 7,210 - - 7,210
Interest Income 1,245 1,707 Commissioned works - 7,529 - - 7,529
Advertising 16,642 12,861 Translation 1,000 - - - 1,000
Merchandise sales 3,976 1,418 Travel - - - 4,849 4,849
Publication sales 5,715 4,944 Merchandise 350 - - - 350
Workshops 8,445 626 Area representative
Composition registration fee 847 710 expense - - - 295 295
NEWS contributions 601 111 Professional services - - - 2,165 2,165
Performance scholarships 8,110 5,061 Telephone 231 - - 259 490
Other revenue 102 - Miscellaneous 479 97 - 58 634
Total revenues 101,438 74,312 Total expenses 52,956 16,258 5,196 23,667 98,077
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International Horn Society

Statement Of Functional Expenses
Year ended December 31, 1992

Program Services Support Services

Publications Contests

&
Merchandise Commissions Workshops  General Total

Salaries and wages $ 460 -

- $10,000 $10460

Payroll taxes - - - 641 641
Printing 27,953 931 - 1,788 30,672
Postage 11,093 66 - 1,173 12,332
Editor honorarium 4,600 - - - 4,600
Office supplies 480 418 - 968 1,866
Workshops - - 2,800 - 2,800
Awards and

scholarships - 6,411 - - 6,411
Comunissioned works - 10,169 - - 10,169
Translation 500 - - - 500
Travel - - - 8,550 8,550
Bad debt expense 450 - - - 450
Merchandise 1,360 - - - 1,360
Area representative

expense - - - 109 109
Professional services - - - 1,365 1,365
Advertising 496 - - - 496
Telephone 81 - - 189 270
Miscellaneous 74 64 - 91 229

Total expenses 47547 18,059 2800 24874 93,280

International Horn Society

Statement Of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Provision for doubtful accounts
receivable

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease in accrued interest
(decrease) in accounts

payable

Increase in deferred revenue

Total adjustments

Net cash provided (consumed) by
operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Redemption of certificates of deposit
Purchase of certificates of deposit

Net cash provided by investing
activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Increase (Decrease) in Cash
Cash at Januaryl

Cash at December 31
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3,361 (18,968)

- 450
(2,523) (1,548)
- 1,929
(1474) (9,307)
— 14,665

1,872 (12,779)

- 75,000
(40,000)

- 35,000

1,872 22,221
$ 92876 $ 91,004
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International Horn Society

Notes To Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the International Horn
Society have been prepared on the accrual basis. The
significant accounting policies followed are described
below to enhance the usefulness of the financial
statements to the reader.

Organization—The Society was organized in the
State of Illinois as a general nonprofit corporation
August 19, 1977 for the purpose of, but not limited to,
promoting musical education with particular reference to
the horn. The Society publishes a semi-annual journal,
the Horn Call, a quarterly newsletter, and other
information for those with a special interest in the horn.

The Society is exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
classified as other than a private foundation.

The Advisory Council and management of the
Society acknowledge that, to the best of their ability,
all assets received have been used for the purpose for
which they were intended, or have been accumulated to
allow management to conduct the operations of the
Society as effectively and efficiently as possible.

Revenue Recognition—Income from membership dues
is recognized in the year in which the dues relate.
Restricted funds received prior to being expended are
reported as deferred revenue until expended. Restricted
contributions are recognized as revenue when the related
expenses are incurred (see Note 2).

Life Memberships—The Society sets aside life
memberships received in a quasi-endowment. Earnings
from these funds are used to cover future costs of
membership. Life memberships received are retained
indefinitely.

Designated Fund Balance—The Advisory Council
designates certain unrestricted funds to be used for
specific purposes.

Allocation of Expenses—Direct expenses are reported
in the program to which they relate. Indirect expenses
are not allocated to programs but are reported as general
expenses.

Donated Services—A number of individuals have
donated time to the Society; however, no amounts have
been reflected in the financial statements for such
services.



International Horn Society The scholarship account at December 31,

Notes To Financial Statements

1993 consists of the following categories:

Fa.rkas $ 593
Note 2. Deferred Revenue Frizelle 8,199
Geyer 590
) Mansur 3,438
Changes in deferred revenue accounts for the year Hawkins 1,500
ended December 31, 1993 follow: Pelinka 3,588
Alexander 354
Membership Life General __ 8224

Dues Scholarships  Memberships
Total $ 26486

Balance at December 31, 1993

Receipts:

Membership dues

Frizelle Scholarship

Mansur

Shilkloper

Hawkins

Pelinka

General Scholarship

Interest Allocation
Recognition of membership dues
and contribution revenue
Amortization of life memberships
Performance awards

Balance at December 31, 1993

$ 144% § 28570 $ 38,008 INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

55,198 - 5,150
- 1,062 Note 3. Deposits and Investments
- 250
- 45
. 2,239 At December 31, 1993 the carrying account of cash
1,500 deposits is $92,876 and the bank balance is $99,904, all of
- ;gg which is covered by FDIC insurance.
During 1992, the Society acquired the following
(52,598) - certificates of deposit from a financial institution which
(3,157) : ;
) 1 ! is federally insured.
$ 1709% § 26486 § 40,001 Acquired Amount Interest Rate  Maturity Date
Feb. 4, 1992 $ 40,000 4.4% Sep. 21, 1992
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CoLLEGE-CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC

renowned authority on wind playing and former tubist of the Chicago Symphony

NATIONAL AUDITION SYMPOSIUM FOR BRASS

A symposium focusing on Auditions, Tapes and Resumes with Masterclasses, Panel Discussions and Mock Auditions

CLINICIANS:
Horn: Trumpet:
Michael Hatfield - Adjunct Faculty, CCM; Former Alan Siebert - Professor of Trumpet, CCM; Former
Principal Horn, Cincinnati Symphony Orchestra Principal Trumpet, San Diego Symghony Orchestra
Steven Gross - Horn Professor, CCM; Former Hornist, Marie Speziale - Adjunct Faculty, CCM; Associate
Atlanta Symphony, National Symphony Principal, Cincinnati Symphony Orchestra
Trombone: Tuba:
Tony Chipurn - Adjunct Faculty, CCM; Principal, Sam Green - Adjunct Faculty, CCM; Former Principal
Cincinnati Symphony Orchestra Tuba, Cincinnati Symphony Orchestra ORY OF Mug,
S 4
< \
For information, contact Professor Gross at: g
College-Conservatory of Music, University of Cincinnati, El
LS

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI

announces

ARNOLD JACOBS

at the

July 5 -8,1994

- UNIVERSITY OF
P.O. Box 210003, Cincinnati, Ohio 45221-0003 513/556-9553 ﬂy.“,. UN“N"‘“J'

“one of this nation’s leading conservatories” — New York Times
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®., CHECKIT OUT!

N\ THUNDERLIP HORN CREATIONS

Have you seen the new music from THUNDERLIP? IT WILL BLOW YOUR MIND! THC is turning
oul the hottest new music since Fripperies have hit the shelves. Don’t just sit there! Grab yer checkbook and run to th:
mailbox like a maniac! Not only that, but in celebration of the birth of KELSLEY MALCOLM ANGUS CAMPBELL
on October 30th 1993, you can buy any three pieces and GET ONE FREE!!! (yes, even an expensive one). This
offer has been extended for the duration of this issue so that nobody misses out. So what are you waiting for?

A Beethoven Symphony Nr. 3, second mvt. - eight homs $20.00
A Beethoven Symphony Nr. 3, third mvt. - eight horns $20.00
& Beethoven Sympheny Nr. 3, fourth mvt. - eight horns $20.00
& Beethoven Symphony Nr. 5, first mvt.- eight horns $20.00

@ Beethoven Symphony Nr. 7, first mvt. - eight horns $23.50
A Beethoven Symphony Nr. 9, second mvt. - eight horns $23.50
@ Strauss Concerto Nr. 1 - five horns $20.00

& Schumann_Adagio und Allegro - five horns $20.00

& Weber Concertino - four homs $17.50

@ Bach Passacaglia and Fugue in C minor - four horns $17.50

@ Chopin_and Beethoven: Two Funeral Marches - four horns $15.00
& Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 1 - three horns $15.00

& Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 2 - three horns $15.00
& Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 3 - three horns $15.00
& Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 4 - three horns $15.00

@ Bach Fuga II and VI from the Well-Tempered Clavier- three horns $10.00
@ Chopin Preludes 2, 6 and 12 from Op. 28 - three horns $10.00

(® - Mild, A - Medium, ¢ - Lip Burner)

Just write down the items you want along with your address, and mail together with payment to:

THUNDERLIP HORN CREATIONS
23 BENLAMOND AVE. '
TORONTO, ON
M4E 1Y8 CANADA

READ THIS:

Would you like to make some extra bucks with THUNDERLIP music? Send in your name and address
and ask for a dealer information package. You could make 40% of the business you generate!

Please add $5.00 shipping if outside Canada or the U.S.

All payment must be made with a bank check in $US, except for North Americans, who may use a personal check.
Canadians may pay with Canadian dollars at par.

American Express welcome.

Dealer inquiries welcome.

“THE FUTURE OF HORN PLAYING”
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IHS Thesis Lending Library
Reactivated

Kristin Thelander

The IHS has reactivated a thesis lending library, a
project begun in 1986 by Richard Decker. There are cur-
rently forty-eight theses on horn and related brass top-
ics available to IHS members. Kristin Thelander now
houses the theses at the University of Iowa, and plans
are being made to acquire more recent theses to add to
the collection. If you have written or read a thesis that
should be in our collection, please contact Kristin
Thelander. Gifts will be appreciated!

Thesis Loan Request Form

Date

Name

Address

Thesis No.

Thesis title

Thesis author

Date needed

I, the undersigned, have enclosed a check or money
order for $30 US (or equivalent funds). I also agree to
return the borrowed thesis in good condition within
three weeks after receipt. IHS retains the right to de-
duct damage and replacement expenses from the de-
posit funds if necessary.

Signed

Deposit Requirements: Loan requests must be ac-
companied by a check made out to the “International
Horn Society” in the amount of $30.00 US or equivalent
funds. The deposit will be kept for the duration of the
loan period and returned upon receipt of the thesis in
good condition.

Loan Period: Three weeks, with possible extensions if
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there is no waiting list for a particular thesis.

Postage Expenses: IHS will cover the expense of ship-
ping to the borrower. Return costs must be paid by
the borrower.

IHS members wishing to borrow any of the theses
listed below should send the loan request form provided
above, along with the deposit fee, to:

Kristin Thelander
School of Music
University of Iowa
Iowa City, IA 52242
USA

Theses currently available:

Anderson, John Drummond. “Brass Scoring Techniques
in the Symphonies of Mozart, Beethoven and
Brahms.” Ph.D. diss., George Peabody College for
Teachers, 1960. Thesis No. 60-5858.

Baer, Douglas. “The Brass Trio: A Comparative Analysis
of Works Published from 1924 to 1970.” Ph.D. diss.,
Florida State University, 1970.Thesis No. 71-6959.

Barford, David. “The Horn Concertos of Antonio
Rosetti.” D.M.A. diss., University of Illinois, 1980.
Thesis No. 80-26450.

Betts, James. “A Comparison of Concepts of Horn Tech-
nique as Expressed in Selected Instructional Materi-
als for Horn Dating from 1798 to 1960.” D.M.A. diss.,
University of Iowa, 1984. Thesis No. 84-28309.

Bjurstrom, Neil. “An Exploratory Investigation of Orth-
odontic Treatment as a Factor in the Selection and
Performance of Brass Musical Instruments.” Ph.D.
diss., University of Iowa, 1972. Thesis No. 72-17540.

Bostley, Edward. “The Horn in the Music of Gustav
Mahler.” D.M.A. diss., University of Missouri-Kan-
sas City, 1980. Thesis No. 81-07080.

Brown, Thomas. “Clarino Horn, Hunting Horn, and
Hand Horn: Their Comparative Roles in the Classic
Music of the 18th Century.” D.A. diss., Ball State
University, 1978. Thesis No. 79-18786.

Durday, James. “Music for the French Horn from the Late
Romantic Period and the 20th Century.” M. A. thesis,
California State University-Long Beach, 1977. The-
sis No. 13-10151.

Ehnes, Fred. “A Guide to the Archive of the IHS 1969-
1977 at Alexander M. Bracken Library, Ball State
University, Muncie, Indiana.” D.A. diss., Ball State
University, 1982. Thesis No. 82-19443.

Eliason, Robert. “Brass Instrument Key and Valve Mecha-
nisms made in America before 1875 with Special Ref-
erence to the D. S. Pillsbury Collection in Greenfield
Village, Dearborn, Michigan.” D.M.A. diss., Univer-
sity of Missouri-Kansas City, 1968. Thesis No. 68.

Evenson, Pattee Edward. “A History of Brass Instru-
ments, Their Usage, Music, and Performance Prac-
tices in Ensembles during the Baroque Era.” D.M.A.
diss., University of Southern California, 1960. The-
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sis No. 61-6282.

Faust, Randall. “Three Original Concertpieces for Horn
and Electronic Media, an Explanation of Techniques
Used, and a Listing of Relevant Literature.” D.M.A.
diss., University of Iowa, 1980. Thesis No. 81-14321.

Fladmoe, Gary. “The Contributions to Brass Instrument
Manufacturing of Vincent Bach, Carl Geyer, and
Renold Schilke.” Ed.D. diss., University of Illinois,
1975. Thesis No. 76-6760.

Goldman, Erica. “The Effect of Original and Electroni-
cally Altered Oboe, Clarinet, and French Horn Tim-
bres on Absolute Pitch Judgements.” D.M.A. diss.,
University of Oregon, 1984. Thesis No. 84-22845.

Greene, Gary. “Richard Strauss: The Two Concertos for
Horn and Orchestra.” M.M. thesis, Butler University,
1978. Thesis No. 13-12410.

Greer, Robert. “The Effect of Timbre on Brass-Wind In-
tonation.” Ph.D. diss., University of Michigan, 1969.
Thesis No. 70-4090.

Hanson, Wesley. “The Treatment of Brass Instruments in
the Symphonies of Gustav Mahler.” D.M.A. diss.,
University of Rochester (Eastman School), 1977. The-
sis No. 77-8313.

Herrick, Dennis. “An Investigation of the Frequency
Modulations and Intensity Modulations of the Vi-
brato on Selected Brass Instruments.” Ph.D. diss.,
North Texas State University, 1983. Thesis No. 83-
27038.

Hiigel, Lewis. “The Relationship of Syllables to Pitch and
Tonguing in Brass Instrument Playing.” Ed.D. diss.,
University of California at Los Angeles, 1967. Thesis
No. 68-3263.

Howe, Marvin. “A Critical Survey of Literature, Materi-
als, Opinions, and Practices Related to Teaching the
French Horn.” Ph.D. diss., University of Iowa, 1966.
Thesis No. 67-2633.

Koerselman, Herbert LeRoy. “An Annotated Bibliogra-
phy of Brass Study Materials which Deal with Per-
formance Problems Encountered in Contemporary
Music.” D.ML.A. diss., University of lowa, 1976. The-
sis No. 77-13153.

Kurtz, Saul. “A Study and Catalog of Ensemble Music
for Woodwinds Alone or with Brass from c. 1700 to
c. 1825.” Ph.D. diss., University of Iowa, 1971. The-
sis No. 72-8273.

Laing, Millard. “Anton Reicha’s Quintets for Flute, Oboe,
Clarinet, Horn and Bassoon.” Ed.D. diss., University
of Michigan, 1952. Thesis No. 52.

Lee, Melvin. “The Development of a Beginning Method
of Transposition for the Orchestral Horn.” D.Mus.Ed.
diss., University of Oklahoma, 1969. Thesis No. 69-
17826.

Lindner, Richard. “A Cataloging Technique and a Com-
puter-aided System for Retrieving Information about
Brass music.” Ph.D. diss., University of Iowa, 1971.
Thesis No. 72-8281.

Meyer, Philip. “Concerto for Horn and Orchestra (origi-
nal composition).” D.A. diss., University of North-
ern Colorado, 1978. Thesis No. 79-02840.

Miller, James. “The Life and Works of Jan Vaclav Stich
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(Giovanni Punto); a Check-list of 18th century Horn
Concertos and Players; an Edition for Study and Per-
formance of the Concerto No. VI in E-flat by Giovanni
Punto.” Ph.D. diss., University of Iowa, 1962. Thesis
No. 62-4986.

Nelson, Mark. “The Brass Parables of Vincent
Persichetti.” D.M.A. diss., Arizona State University,
1985. Thesis No. 85-14323.

O’Connor, Edward. “A Recital and a Study of Paul
Hindemith’s Style in his Compositions for Solo
French Horn.” Ed.D., Columbia University, 1967.
Thesis No. 67-12700.

Ohlsson, Eric. “The Quintets for Piano, Oboe, Clarinet,
Horn and Bassoon by Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart
and Ludwig van Beethoven.” D.M.A. diss., Ohio
State University, 1980. Thesis No. 81-00098.

Oosting, Stephen. “Text-Music Relationships in Benjamin
Britten’s ‘Serenade for Tenor, Horn, and Strings.””
D.M.A. diss., University of Rochester (Eastman
School), 1985. Thesis No. 85-13630.

Pinkow, David. “A Selected and Annotated Bibliography
of Music for Horn and Piano with Analyses of Rep-
resentative Works.” D.M.A. diss., University of Mary-
land, 1983. Thesis No. 84-29928.

Reed, David. “Victor Ewald and the Russian Chamber
Brass School.” D.M.A. diss., University of Rochester
(Eastman School), 1979. Thesis No. 80-05141.

Rutan, Harold. “An Annotated Bibliography of Written
Material Pertinent to the Performance of Brass and
Percussion Chamber Music.” Ed.D. diss., University
of Illinois, 1960. Thesis No. 61-196.

Sacchi, Leo. “Studies on the Natural Horn.” M.M. thesis,
University of Houston, 1968. Thesis No. M-1591.
Scharnberg, William. “Performance Editions of Four
Works for Horn Selected from the Manuscript
‘Katalog Wenster Litteratur I/1-17b.”” D.M.A. diss.,

University of Iowa, 1977. Thesis No. 77-28532.

Schumacher, John. “An Analytical Study of published
Unaccompanied Solo Literature for Brass Instru-
ments: 1950-1970.” Ph.D. diss., Ohio State University,
1976. Thesis No. 77-2497.

Shoemaker, John. “A Selected and Annotated Listing of
20th century Ensembles Published for Three or More
Heterogeneous Brass Instruments.” Ed.D. diss.,
Washington University, 1968. Thesis No. 69-9009.

Smith, Charles. “Thea Musgrave’s Horn Concerto.” M.M.
thesis, Michigan State University, 1980. Thesis No.
13-15035.

Smith, John Robert. “Changes in the Musical Treatment
of the Brass in 19th century Symphonic and Oper-
atic Composition.” D.M.A. diss., University of Texas-
Austin, 1974. Thesis No. 75-4304.

Smith, Nicholas. “The Horn Mute: An Acoustical and
Historical Study.” D.M.A. diss., University of Roch-
ester (Eastman School), 1980. Thesis No. 80-19070.

Swift, Arthur. “Twentieth-century Brass Ensemble Mu-
sic: A Survey with Analysis of Representative Com-
posers.” Ph.D. diss., University of Iowa, 1969. The-
sis No. 70-4428.

Taylor, Robert. “A Study of the Concepts of Breathing as



Presented in Literature Dealing with Tone Produc-
tion for Orchestral Brass-Wind Instruments.” Ed.D.
diss., Columbia University, 1968. Thesis No. 69-678.

Tunnell, Michael. “Selected Trumpet Excerpts from Brass
Quintets by Ingolf Dahl, Gunther Schuller, Alvin
Etler, and Jan Bach; and a Bibliography of Brass Quin-
tets written by American Composers from 1938 to
1980.” D.M.A. diss., University of Southern Missis-
sippi, 1982. Thesis No. 83-11085.

Van Ess, Donald. “The Stylistic Evolution of the English
Brass Ensemble.” Ph.D. diss., Boston University, 1963.
Thesis No. 63-6645.

Van Norman, Clarendon. “The French Horn: Its Use and
Development in Musical Literature.” Ed.D. diss., Co-
lumbia University, 1965. Thesis No. 65-11714.

Whaley, David. “The Microtonal Capability of the Horn.”
D.M.A. diss., University of Illinois, 1975. Thesis No.
76-7010.

Wilson, Cecil. “Berlioz’ Use of Brass Instruments.” Ph.D.
diss., Case Western Reserve University, 1971. Thesis
No. 71-22867.
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included per order)

INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY MANUSCRIPT PRESS
Works Available

Barton, Todd. APOGEE; Woodwind Quintet. $12.00 (score and parts)
Basler, Paul. Summer Dances; flute, horn, cello. $12.50 (score/parts)
Bialosky, Marshall. What if a Much of a Which of a Wind; horn and chorus. $5.00 (per chorus score...One horn part

Busarow, Donald. Death Be Not Proud; horn, voice, and piano. $12.50

Hill, Douglas. Thoughtful Wanderings; natural horn and tape or percussion. $12.00.

Jones, Stuart. Variations for Horn and Percussion; horn and two percussionists. $19.00.

Pal, Rozsa. Introduzione ¢ Cappriccio per 7 Strumenti; hn, fl, cl, perc,vin, vla, cello. $33.50 (score and parts)
Schultz, Mark. Dragons in the Sky; horn, percussion, tape. $19.50 (2 scores and rehearsal tape)

Wolfram, Mark. Brass Trio; horn, trumpet, trombone. $12.50 (score and parts)

Wolking, Henry. Chamber Concerto; horn, violin, bassoon. $24.00 (score and parts)

Willey, James. Sonata for Horn and Piano. $12.50

Charles Gavin, Editor/Coordinator
IHS Manuscript Press

Department of Music

Box 13043

Stephen F. Austin State University
Nacogdoches, TX 75962-3043 USA

ORDER FORM
Music to be mailed to:
Name: Address:
(Street or Apt. no.)
City State Postal Code Country
Composer Title Number Price Total
Send order with check or money order payable to IHS Manuscript Press to: Mailing Costs (US) $3.50

Total enclosed
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THE UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND BAND
San Antonio, Texas
AND
THE COMMAND BAND OF THE AIR FORCE RESERVE

Macon, Georgia

has immediate vacancies for

FRENCH HORN

As a member of the United States Air Force, you will receive salary and benefits that
are competitive with civilian jobs. Those with at least two years of college will enter
with the pay grade of E-3: a Salary of about $17,500 annually, and benefits including
full medical and dental care, 30 days annual vacation with pay, and tuition assistance
for higher education. All equipment and training are paid for by the Air Force, including
quality instruments, music, private lessons, workshops, and conventions. You can
also take advantage of discount shopping privileges at Air Force Base Exchange
stores, a full range of on-base social activities and athletic facilities, and a 20 year
retirement program.

As an Air Force Bandsperson, you are a full-time, professional musician, tasked to
provide peacetime and wartime musical support. This is a great opportunity to serve
your country and a unique and rewarding way to have a full-time career as a
professional musician.

For more information contact

AETC Band/Auditions AFRES Band/Auditions
1680 Barnes Ave. 550 Allentown Rd.
Lackland AFB, Texas or BLDG. 763

(210) 671-3934 Robins AFB, Georgia

(912) 327-0555

— Auditions to be held at both locations for either band —
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International Horn Society
1994 Programs and
Procedures

Submitted by Kristin Thelander

I. Scholarships (Peter Kurau, chair)

A. Frizelle Orchestral Auditions (Morris Secon,
administrator)

These auditions, which are held at the annual
International Horn Workshop, furnish IHS Workshop
participants under the age of twenty-five the oppor-
tunity to compete in the performance of orchestral
excerpts. There are two separate competitions, for
high horn and for low horn, with one winner selected
in each. The winners, selected by a panel of judges,
each receive a $200 prize. See IHS Newsletters for
repertoire and other details.

B. Jon Hawkins Memorial Scholarship (Peter

Kurau, chair)

The Hawkins Memorial Scholarship offers up
to $1500 for expenses relating to attending the an-
nual International Horn Workshop, along with the
opportunity to receive a lesson from one of the
workshop’s guest artists. There may be one or two
winners, depending on the cost of transportation for
the first-place winner. Applicants must be under
twenty-four years of age, prepare a performance tape,
and write a brief essay relating to their musical ex-
periences and future plans. The winners are selected
on the basis of performance ability, a demonstrated
need for financial aid in order to attend the work-
shop, and personal motivation.

C. Farkas Performance Award (Peter Landgren,
administrator)
This is a solo performance competition. The
IHS Newsletters contain repertoire, deadline, and
other information about taped preliminary auditions
supplied by each applicant prior to the Workshop.
Up to five finalists are selected to perform on a re-
cital at the Workshop; all finalists receive a refund of
their registration fee plus $150 to help defray other
workshop expenses. In addition, the first-place win-
ner receives a $300 prize and the second-place win-
ner receives a $200 prize. Applicants must be under
the age of twenty-five.

D. Symposium Participant Awards
This award helps younger horn students attend
the International Horn Workshop by offering them
$200 to defray expenses related to their attendance.
Applicants must be under the age of twenty, and they
must write a brief essay describing the importance
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of the horn in their lives. There are no performance
requirements. Five winners may be selected. Details
and deadline information are in IHS Newsletters.

Contributions to the various scholarship funds, in-
cluding the Farkas, Frizelle, Geyer, Alexander, Mansur,
and Hawkins scholarship accounts are encouraged. Do-
nations may be specified on the membership renewal
form or may be sent to Ellen Powley (Executive Secre-
tary) at any time.

II. Composition Projects

A. Composition Contest (Nancy Cochran-Block,
administrator)

The purpose of the contest is to encourage com-
positions featuring the horn as a solo instrument or
in a chamber ensemble. Scores and cassette tapes of
works are judged by a panel of three independent
judges. Submitted works must have been written
during the past five years, be unpublished and un-
recorded on disc, and have received no previous
awards. The winning composer receives a $500 prize
and the composition is performed, if possible, at an
International Horn Workshop. Composers receiving
first prize and honorable mention are invited to have
their works published by the IHS Manuscript Press.
A brochure containing all requirements for the Com-
position Contest is mailed to composers and IHS
members each year of the competition. There will be
no composition contest in 1994, but the contest will
resume in 1995.

B. Meir Rimon Commissioning Assistance Fund

(Kristin Thelander, administrator)

The purpose of this fund is to encourage com-
positions for horn by offering financial assistance to
IHS members who commission a work for horn from
a specific composer. Compositions of moderate dif-
ficulty are particularly encouraged. The fund has
$2000 annually, and awards are granted by the Ad-
visory Council of the IHS. Compositions supported
by Meir Rimon Commissioning Funds may be pub-
lished by the IHS Manuscript Press if the composer
so chooses. A $5 application fee, application form,
information about the composer and the applicant,
and a brief narrative about the commission are to be
submitted to Kristin Thelander.

C. Major Commission (Bill Scharnberg, adminis-
trator)

Since 1989 the IHS has been setting aside $2500
per year to be used toward the commission of a ma-
jor composer. Toru Takemitsu was invited by the
Advisory Council to compose a work for horn and
string orchestra (with or without percussion and/or
harp/keyboard); the premiere is tentatively sched-
uled during the 1996-1997 season, with the Boston
Symphony performing the work. Outside grants are
also being sought for this commission.
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D. The IHS Manuscript Press (Charles Gavin, Edi-
tor/Coordinator)

Since its inception in 1989, the Manuscript
Press has provided a publication venue for compos-
ers who win or receive honorable mention in the IHS
Composition Contest, receive Meir Rimon Commis-
sioning Funds, or receive an invitation by the Advi-
sory Council of the IHS. The composers and the IHS
share in the profit from sales.

III. North-East-West-South Project (NEWS)

This project is intended to enable hornists to
become members of the IHS even though they are
from countries whose economic conditions make
private memberships difficult or impossible. NEWS
memberships are initiated by any member of the IHS
who wishes to “adopt” a hornist from another coun-
try; sponsorship of a NEWS member for one year
costs $15.

Contributions to the NEWS Project are encour-
aged. Donations may be specified on the member-
ship renewal form or may be sent to Ellen Powley
(Executive Secretary) at any time.

IV. Workshops

A. International Workshops (Bill Scharnberg,
Workshop Coordinator)
The IHS co-sponsors one International Horn
Workshop or Symposium annually, along with a host
and host institution.

B. Regional Horn Workshops (Nancy Cochran-

Block, administrator)

The IHS encourages regional horn workshops
in any country and will support these workshops
with $150 for one-day workshops or $300 for two-
or-more-day workshops. The total allocation for re-
gional horn workshops in 1994 is $2000. Apply to the
IHS Secretary / Treasurer for funds.

V. Publications

A. The Horn Call and The Horn Call Annual

(Johnny Pherigo, Editor)

The journal of the International Horn Society
is a quarterly publication, with the Horn Call issued
in November, February, and May and the Horn Call
Annual issued in August. IHS members are encour-
aged to submit articles to Johnny Pherigo. The Horn
Call Annual is a scholarly publication with a board
of referees that reviews all submissions.

B. The IHS Newsletter (Virginia Thompson, Edi-
tor)

Newsletters are mailed with the four issues of

the Horn Call. Newsletters contain announcements,

news items, and IHS information of a timely nature.

The Horn Call/No. 24.3/May 1994
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VI. IHS Archive

The Archive, located at Ball State University,
is a repository for documents and memorabilia re-
lated to the history and development of the IHS.
Advisory Council minutes, IHS officers’ documents
and materials, International Horn Workshop tapes
and other materials, regional workshop financial and
organizational materials, special collections (e.g., the
Max Pottag Collection), and scores of compositions
receiving IHS commissions and prizes are housed in
the Archive. The current Head of Archives and Spe-
cial Collections at Ball State University’s Bracken
Library is Nancy Turner.

OO

Announcing the release of an exciting new CD!

UNLIKELY FUSION

The members of the American Horn Quartet
perform chamber works by:

Kerry Turner

Prologue

Sonata for Horn & Piano

Sonata for Horn & Strings

Kaitsenko (brass 5tet)

6 Lives of Jack McBride
Bandera
Epilogue

A great musical experience in Western music
performed by world-class artists.

To order write to:
Unlikely Fusion
c/o K. Turner
4, Rue du Kiem
L-8030 Strassen
Luxembourg
You will e billed 315.00 plus postage &3 handling.




GIARDINELLI
BAND INSTRUMENTS

g0, World Renowned Wecordially invite you

% . to come visit our new
§ % Supplier Of SOUND ROOM!
s ¢ Your Favorite
3 L §  Major Brand
¢ 1 Instruments <
N
i Ui \5‘
3 ¢ Call Today for a copy of our A
\ &% FREE Giardinelli catalog.

7845 Maltlage Drive e Liverpool, NY 13090
Fax: 1-315-652-4534 « Watts: 1-800-288-2334 ¢ Phone: 1-315-652-4792

Treat yourself to an

Original

75

Engelbert Schmid Horn u'

@ which has an especially noble sound
@ which entices you to play magically,
@ with optimal intonation and response,

® unique fmtentecf valves, permitting smoother curves of the tubing, with gicker action,
better slurs, and a practically unlimited service lifetime,

\\\\‘_"{ / _4.-...
Sy I
7»‘&%
\\u_‘uA\n. \I‘l‘l_
d

Iy

@ can be tuned a half step higher or lower,
® and, and, and ... all that, and it [ooks fantastic!

Engelbert Schmid, with 14 years of experience as a horn player
in the best German orchestras, is a master craftsman
you can trust completely!

Engelbert Schmid GmbH

Kohlstattstr. 8

D-87757 Kirchheim-Tiefenried

© ++49-(0)8266-1579 - Fax: ++49-(0)8266-1874
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the decision to part with so dear a friend.

contact Marvin McCoy at 3204 West 44th Street,

regrets to announce the decision to
sell the publishing house.

MHL started in 1977 with 6 items listed on a ‘small’
single sheet. In collaboration with some of the world’s
leading horn players, MHL now proudly offers over 80
works in it’s catalog with considerable inventory. Our
distributors, dealers and customers are worldwide.

Having lovingly built MHL, there is much sadness in

Anyone interested in perpetuating this endeavor may

Minneapolis, Minnesota U.S.A., phone (612) 927-6021.

Historic BRASS SOCIETY

Dedicated to the History, Music, and
Performance of Early Brass

Members receive:
«Annual HBS Journal
«HBS Newsletter

Articles by leading historic brass
authorities including:
STEWART CARTER, BRUCE DICKEY,
Tnomas HIEBERT, KEITH PoLK, EDWARD TARR,
JEFF SNEDEKER

Translations of Important Historic Treatises
including Dauprat’s Horn Method

Membership:
USA & Canada-$15
Outside USA & Canada-$20

Historic Brass Society
148 W. 23rd Street, #2A
New York, NY 10011 USA
(212)627-3820

Joining
Oberlin’s Brass Faculty

Trumpet
Byron Pearson

Trombone
Raymond Premru

Tuba
Ronald Bishop

For information, contact:
Office of Admissions
Conservatory of Music, Oberlin College
Oberlin Ohio 44074
(216) 775-8413

OBERLIN CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC

is pleased to announce the appointment of

OBERLIN CONSERVATORY

James Sommerville

Assistant Professor of Horn

James Sommerville has served as
principal horn for the Canadian
Opera Company orchestra and
associate principal horn for the
Montreal Symphony Orchestra.
Prior to Oberlin he taught horn at
the University of Toronto, McGill
University and the Conservatoire
de Montreal. He has appeared as
soloist with major Canadian
orchestras and recorded for
national radio broadcasts and

has won the highest prizes at the
Toulon Festival International
Competition and the Munich
[nternational Competition. He
performs not only new music for
horn and electronics but also music
on period instruments.
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RICHARD M. SERAPHINOFF
HISTORICAL INSTRUMENT MAKER

Specializing in accurate reproductions of 18th & 19th century horns

Orchestra horn after M. A. Raoux
Late 18th & early 19th centuries

Now Available
New model of French Classical Horn, after Halari
(early 19th century), featuring a very light-weight
handmade bell with garland

\ / —— - X
- ’/ S e

Baroque Orchestra Horn
Early 18th century

Please write, call, or fax for free brochure

0245 EAST WOODVIEW DRIVE ~ BLOOMINGTON, IN 47401-9143 UsA TEL. 812-333-0167 Fax. 812-337-0118

Back issues of the Horn Call, volumes I, 11,
IV no. 1,V, VII, VIII, IX, and X are available
at $3.00 per issue. All fifteen issues for $45.00
plus $0.50 postage and handling per issue for
surface shipment. (total: $52.50)

Volumes XI through XXIV plus Archive
special issue and Horn Call Annual, nos. 1-5:
$10.00 per issue, surface shipment included.
Thirty-six issues total: $360.00.

Special offer for IHS members only: all
available back issues (regular price: $412.50)
discounted to $300.00, surface postage in-
cluded. Discount also applies for school and
library purchase orders. Add $2.50 per issue
for overseas air mail.

Send order with payment in US funds, inter-
national money order, or purchase/requisition
order to:

Ellen Powley

IHS Executive Secretary
2220 N 1400 E

Provo, UT 84604 USA

o J

Join the
International
Horn Society

The IHS is more than an organization. It is an op-
portunity to participate in the very best of what the
HORN has to offer. Get the best in and from your
horn playing!

One year membership: $30.00
Three year membership: $75.00
Life membership: $500.00

Send name and dues with permanent mailing ad-
dress for your membership to:

Ellen Powley
IHS Executive Secretary
2220 N 1400 E
Provo, UT 84604 USA
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EWIS

Orchestral Horns * Chicago

Maker of the
finest handcrafted
custom horns

Established 1977

1770 West Berteau Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60613 U.S.A.
Telefax 312-348-1182, Telephone 312-348-1112
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